
 

Page 1 of 1 

Columbia 
Housing Authority 

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, MO  65203 
Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

To: CHA Board of Commissioners  

From: Phil Steinhaus, CEO 

Date: September 11, 2020 

RE: September 15, 2020 CHA Board Meeting Agenda & Materials 
 

 

 

Enclosed is the agenda packet for the CHA Board meeting next Tuesday, September 15, 2020.  Included in 
the packet are staff memos and information related to each resolution.  Please note the following: 
 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, this meeting will be held virtually using the Zoom video conferencing 
feature.  A link to log into the meeting will be sent to you through email. 
 
CHA BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

Presentation 

The FYE2019 Single Audit will be presented. 

Public Hearings 
 
Public hearings will be held on the FYE2021 Annual Plan, 2021-2025 Five-Year Plan, FYE2021 CHA Budget 
and Capital Fund Plan 

BOARD REPORTS 

• Affordable Housing Initiative:  Enclosed is an update on the CHA Affordable Housing Initiative. 

• Building Expansion Report:  A progress report on planning for the building expansion is included. 

• Coronavirus (COVID-19) Response Report:  A report on the CHA’s continuing response to the COVID-
19 virus. 

• CHA Management Reports: Public Housing & Affordable Housing Properties, Housing Choice Voucher 
Program, Human Services, and Safety.   

• CHA Financial Reports:  Enclosed are the financial reports for July 2020. 

• Discussion of the CEO Succession Plan:  Enclosed are documents related to succession planning. 

• Current Events: A report on current events is enclosed. 
 

Please contact me if you are unable to attend or have any questions or need additional information about 
any of the items on the meeting agenda. 
 

This will be a Zoom Meeting. 

Instructions will be Sent Out. 



 

Page 1 of 2 

Columbia 
Housing Authority 

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, MO  65203 
Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

Open Meeting Notice  

CHA Board of Commissioners Meeting 
 

Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 

Time: 5:30 p.m. 

Place: Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, this will be a virtual meeting held through the Zoom video 
conferencing application.  Those with computers with cameras may join with video and audio.  
Those without video access may listen and participate by using computer audio or telephone.  
To receive an invitation to participate in the meeting send an email request to:  
columbiaha.info@gmail.com at least four (4) hours prior to the start of the meeting. 

 
I. Call to Order/Introductions 

II. Roll Call 

III. Adoption of Agenda 

IV. Approval of August 18, 2020 Open Meeting Minutes 

V. Public Comment (Limited to 5 minutes per speaker) 

VI. Election of Officers 

PRESENTATION 

VII. Presentation of the FYE2019 CHA Single Program Audit – Rubin Brown 

PUBLIC HEARING 

VIII. Proposed CHA Budget – FYE January 1, 2021 – December 31, 2021 

A. Budget Presentation 

B. Capital Fund Presentation 

C. Board Discussion 

D. Public Comment 

E. Continuation of Public Hearing/Future Hearing Dates 

IX. Proposed FYE2021 CHA Annual Plan and 2021-2025 Five-Year Plan 

F. FYE2021 CHA Annual Plan and Five-Year Plan Presentation 

G. Board Discussion  

H. Public Comment 

I. Continuation of Public Hearing/Future Hearing Dates  

 

mailto:columbiaha.info@gmail.com


Page 2 of 2 

REPORTS 

X. Affordable Housing Initiative Report 

XI. Building Expansion Update 

XII. Coronavirus (COVID-19) Response Report 

XIII. Monthly Management Reports for Public Housing & Affordable Housing Properties, Section 8 
Housing Choice Voucher Program, Human Services, and Safety.  

XIV. July 2020 Financial Report 

XV. Discussion of CEO Succession Plan 

XVI. Current Events 

PUBLIC AND COMMISSIONER COMMENT 

XVII. Public Comment (Limited to 5 minutes per speaker) 

XVIII. Commissioner Comment 

XIX. Adjournment 

 

If you wish to participate in the meeting and require specific accommodations or services related to 
disability, please contact Ms. Charline Johns, Executive Assistant at (573) 443-2556, extension 1122, at 
least one working day prior to the meeting.  
(Email:  www.columbiaha.info@gmail.com)  

 
Media Contact: Phil Steinhaus, CEO 
 Phone: (573) 443-2556 
 E-mail:  www.columbiaha.info@gmail.com  
 
A complete agenda packet is available for review at all CHA offices during regular business hours and 
posted on the CHA web site at:  www.ColumbiaHA.com. 
 

http://www.columbiaha.info@gmail.com
http://www.columbiaha.info@gmail.com


 

Page 1 of 7 
 

Columbia 
Housing Authority 

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, MO  65203 
Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

August 18, 2020 MEETING MINUTES 
 

I. Call to Order: 
 
The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri (CHA) met in open 
session via virtual meeting held through Zoom video conferencing application on August 18, 2020, in the 
Training Room of the Columbia Housing Authority Administration Building, 201 Switzler St., Columbia, 
Missouri, 65203.  Mr. Hutton, Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
 

II. Roll Call: 
 
Present:    Bob Hutton, Chair Commissioner 

Robin Wenneker, Vice Chair Commissioner 
Rigel Oliveri, Commissioner 
Max Lewis, Commissioner 

    
 Absent:  John French, Commissioner 
 

CHA Staff: Phil Steinhaus, CEO 
Charline Johns, Executive Assistant 
Mary Harvey, Director of Finance 

 Laura Lewis, Director of Affordable Housing Operations 
 Erin Friesz, Director of Human Services 
 
Guests: Steve Calloway 

 
III. Adoption of Agenda:  

 
Mr. Steinhaus asked that one change be made to the agenda regarding rescheduling the Columbia Housing 
Authority’s Board of Commissioners meeting for the month of October. Mr. Steinhaus stated that due to 
the way that the October Board meeting falls on the third Tuesday of the month, it will fall behind the 
required submission date for CHA’s budget to HUD which is required to be submitted on October 15, 2020.  
Mr. Steinhaus requested that it be rescheduled for October 13, 2020, the second week of October rather 
that the scheduled date of October 20, 2020.    
 
Mr. Hutton called for a motion to approve the changes of the agenda. A motion was made by Mr. Lewis and 
second by Ms. Oliveri. All Commissioners voted “aye”. Noting Mr. Calloway was recused from voting. Mr. 
Hutton declared the agenda adopted. 
  

IV. Approval of July 21, 2020 Open Meeting Minutes: 
 
Mr. Hutton called for a motion to approve the minutes from the open meeting of July 21, 2020. A motion 
was made by Mr. Lewis and second by Ms. Oliveri. All Commissioners voted “aye” and Mr. Hutton declared 
the motion approved. 



Page 2 of 7 

 
V. Adoption of Modified Agenda:  

 
Mr. Steinhaus asked if this date of October 13, 2020 rather than October 20, 2020 would work for everyone. 
All Commissioners agreed this date would be fine. 
 
Mr. Hutton called for a motion to approve the modified agenda. A motion was made by Ms. Oliveri and 
second by Mr. Hutton. All Commissioners voted “aye” and Mr. Hutton declared the motion approved. 
 

VI. Public Comment.   
 
There were no public comments. 

 
RESOLUTIONS 
 
VII. Resolution 2851: A Resolution Authorizing the Submission of a Family Self- Sufficiency Grant Application 

to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development to Fund Two Full-Time Family Self-Sufficiency 
Coordinator Positions at the Columbia Housing Authority in the Amount of $110,000.  
 
Mr. Steinhaus reported that both of these positions are currently funded and that this submission of the 
application would be a renewal. Mr. Steinhaus stated that this is a wonderful program for CHA with 124 
participants enrolled and over 70 participants employed. Mr. Steinhaus recommended that the Board 
approve resolution 2851.   
 
Mr. Hutton called for further discussion and there was none. 
 
Mr. Hutton called for a motion to approve Resolution 2851 as presented. A motion was made by Ms. Oliveri. 
Second by Mr. Hutton. Upon a roll call vote of the motion, the following vote was recorded: 
 
Yes: Hutton, Lewis, Oliveri 
 
No: None 
 

VIII. Resolution 2852: A Resolution Authorizing the Submission of a Revision to the Columbia Housing 
Authority Personnel Policy Related to Section III: Equal Employment Opportunities to Include Gender 
Identity and Socio-Economic Status. 
 
Mr. Steinhaus reported that this is a policy that is covered by HUD and believed that as times have changed 
this would be an appropriate revision to include in CHA’s policy. Mr. Steinhaus noted that CHA would like 
to add gender identity and/or socio-economic status to its protected classes. Mr. Steinhaus recommended 
that the Board approve of resolution 2852. 
 
Mr. Hutton called for further discussion and there was none. 
 
Mr. Hutton called for a motion to approve Resolution 2852 as presented. A motion was made by Ms. Oliveri. 
Second by Mr. Lewis. Upon a roll call vote of the motion, the following vote was recorded: 
 
Yes: Hutton, Lewis, Oliveri 
 
No: None 



Page 3 of 7 

 
IX. Affordable Housing Initiative Report.  

 
Mr. Steinhaus explained that he had made a few changes to the report so that it would include the purpose 
of the report, which is designed to communicate to two audiences; one being the CHA Board of 
Commissioners and two being the general public, media and other interested parties. Mr. Steinhaus stated 
that recent activity is then followed by a project summary report that provides the general public, media 
and others a more detailed report providing a great deal of background information on CHA current 
projects.  
 
Mr. Steinhaus discussed a few of the recent activities that have occurred in the past month with CHA such 
as: CHA staff and A Civil Group staff held a plan review meeting on July 30, 2020 with city staff to review 
the revised layout plans for the Kinney Point project, which is located at the intersection of Sexton and 
Garth, just North of Oak Towers. Mr. Steinhaus reported that the items identified by the city staff included: 

• A tree preservation plan. 

• Screening may be required on the northern property line; CHA will have to screen the property 
from the neighbors to the North. 

• City staff does not support CHA’s rezoning request; the property will have to be replatted. 

• CHA will not be able to build within 75’ at the intersection of Garth and Sexton due to planned 
future improvements to the intersection which may include a roundabout in the future.  

• Parking Calculations were a concern at the Kinney Point site; Parking calculations were done for the 
residents that will moved to Kinney Point and the number of residents that have vehicles is way 
under the number of parking spaces needed for Kinney Point. CHA is hoping to get the parking 
requirements reduced.  

•  There were no concerns expressed about the Trinity Place site, however CHA’s civil engineer 
believes there may be some water retention issues at this site once CHA redevelops. 

 
Mr. Hutton inquired as to whether any of these things would become problematic in the future. Mr. 
Steinhaus indicated that he believed the biggest issue would come down to the parking at Kinney Point but 
does not believe that there will be an issue with Trinity Place regarding the storm water retention concerns, 
but CHA will see what ideas the city have once they make it to that step. Mr. Steinhaus reported that the 
CHA had received the Commitment to Enter into a Housing Assistance Program (CHAP) from the HUD Rental 
Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program for the Kinney Point project.  
 
Mr. Steinhaus shared that the Missouri Housing Development Commission (MHDC) is in the process of 
issuing its Qualified Allocation Plan for the low-income housing tax credit program.  Mr. Steinhaus reported 
that he and Ms. Matondo, the Housing Development Coordinator are currently working with CHA 
consultants to put together a checklist because the application to be submitted to MHDC will be due by 
October 30, 2020.  
 
Mr. Calloway inquired about the cost per unit and the subsidies that each family receives that is housed in 
the unit. Mr. Steinhaus explained that the RAD program allows the CHA to convert the Public Housing units 
into Project-Based Voucher units, which are similar to the Section 8 Voucher except that with the Project-
Based Voucher that voucher is attached to the project rather than the person. Mr. Steinhaus reported that 
an individual in Public Housing will receive the same subsidy as an individual in a Project-Based Voucher 
unit and pay 30% of their adjusted income for rent and at any time their income goes down their rent goes 
down and vice versa. Mr. Steinhaus stated that cost per unit is so high because there is so much oversight 
from the investors, the state designed to make sure that the quality units are builtand maintained over the 
30-year affordability period. Mr. Steinhaus reported that replacement reserves have to be built into the 



Page 4 of 7 

budget and as well as the cost of on-going compliance to ensure that investors will receive the benefits of 
the tax credits. 
 
Mr. Steinhaus indicated to Mr. Calloway that he would provide a Commissioner’s Manual to Mr. Calloway 
as well as a complete binder of last year’s agendas and minutes to go over with him to get him up to speed. 
Mr. Steinhaus noted that every affordable housing initiative going back to 2012, when it first began, can be 
found on the CHA website.  

 
X. Building Expansion Update. 
 

Mr. Steinhaus reported that the staff had attended several meetings and had just completed a meeting 
where they finalized the interior finishes, exterior material and site and structural designs. Mr. Steinhaus 
indicated that the final review and approval of construction documents for bidding and permitting be done 
on September 8, 2020 and that on October 12, 2020 they will issue for bid construction drawings followed 
by a Pre-Bid Meeting on October 28, 2020 and the Bid Opening and Bid Evaluations on November 12, 2020.  

 
XI. Coronavirus (COVID-19) Response Report. 
 

Mr. Steinhaus reported that he will leave the current workplace plans in place and CHA will continue to 
limit in-person contact with participants, applicants and the public. Mr. Steinhaus explained that all intake 
appointments, briefings, annual recertifications, and interim examinations will be conducted via U.S. Postal 
Service, telephone and/or video conferencing. Mr. Steinhaus noted that if an in-office visit is approved, the 
CHA will follow the standard procedure of temperature taking, mask wearing, washing hands and social 
distancing in the training room only.  

 
XII. Monthly Management Reports for Public Housing and Affordable Housing Properties, Housing Choice 

Voucher Programs, Resident Service, and Safety. 
 
Mr. Steinhaus reported that Ms. Lewis has made one change to the board report, the column showing the 
percent of Tenant Accounts Receivable (TARs) collected was removed and replaced with the dollar amount 
of uncollected rent and other charges (maintenance fees, repayment agreement balances) at the end of 
the month.  
 
Ms. Lewis reported that there have been several tenants that had stopped paying due to whatever reasons 
during the eviction moratorium on non-payment of rent, but staff are working with the tenants now to set 
up repayment agreements to have the balances paid off.  
 
Mr. Steinhaus stated that terminations are now being issued for all tenants with a delinquent balance that 
did not enter a repayment agreement.  He added that they are hoping that the termination notices gets 
their attention so that they will come in and set up a repayment agreement to avoid eviction. Mr. Steinhaus 
noted that staff will also try to connect tenants with outside agencies that may possibly be able to assist 
those who have fallen behind with their rent.  He noted that tenants that come in and report that they have 
loss income are able to come into the office to have their rent adjusted.  
 
Mr. Steinhaus reviewed the occupancy and vacancy loss percentages of the affordable housing properties.  
 
Mr. Steinhaus reported that the CHA has managed to avoid being inundated with eviction notices from 
landlords for tenant non-payment of rents and believes this is due to CHA having sent out notifications to 
landlords and participants to contact CHA so that the staff can make the necessary changes to adjust income 
if participants have experienced job loss so that CHA can ensure landlords received full HAP payments.  Mr. 



Page 5 of 7 

Steinhaus reported that there are 311 applicants that are seeking program subsidy with 50 applicants 
having a preference ranging from Veteran’s status, elderly/disabled, and/or work status and the remaining 
261 applicants claimed no preference. Mr. Steinhaus indicated that this could be a record year where full 
HAP payments are made for program participants that have experience a loss of household income, noting 
that CHA is fortunate to have adequate funding to address the need of the program participants who will 
benefit from full program subsidy.  
 
Mr. Steinhaus reported that approximately 90 percent of the FSS participants identified furthering and/or 
completing their secondary education as a goal they wished to achieve. Mr. Steinhaus reported that Ms. 
Tapia, Chief Operations Officer, met with Columbia College Faculty to discuss ways to remove barriers for 
low-income families seeking college education. Mr. Steinhaus indicated that the Columbia College has 
drafted a Partnership Agreement with the Columbia Housing Authority that will allow those enrolled in the 
FSS Program to receive a reduction in the cost of tuition with the intention to help them graduate from 
Columbia College and the FSS Program. Mr. Steinhaus explained the FSS Program to Mr. Calloway stating 
that once a participant is enrolled in FSS, whatever that participants income is at that time, is their base 
level with them paying 30% of that adjusted income in rent. Mr. Steinhaus stated that once that participants 
income increases after enrollment in the program, whatever amount their rent increases will be matched 
by CHA and placed into an escrow account. 
 
Mr. Steinhaus reported that the Continuum of Care program, that houses homeless individuals with 
disabilities is a little under-leased but he is certain that CHA will be able to get those numbers back up. Mr. 
Steinhaus indicated that the 811 Mainstream Vouchers have been difficult to administer due to HUD 
regulations but currently the CHA has only 6 of those vouchers remaining and the Veteran Affairs Supportive 
Housing (VASH) program has about 35 vouchers to be issued but the referrals have to come from the 
Truman VA.  He noted that due to the Truman VA not being able to bring individuals over to get them leased 
up, members of the functional task zero meetings will be working with the Truman VA to get this issue 
resolved.  
 
Mr. Steinhaus explained that the CHA is under-leased by about 190 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers and 
he believes this is due to not getting responses from applicants once they are pulled from the waitlist. Mr. 
Steinhaus reported that 16 vouchers were newly leased with 12 vouchers being lost due to attrition. Mr. 
Steinhaus indicated that the Project-Based Voucher units have 24 vacant units, 17 newly leased and a 
monthly attrition of 15 which is due to the program allowing tenants to request a Section 8 Housing Choice 
Voucher after having been on the Project-Based Voucher program for a year. 
 
Mr. Steinhaus reported that Ms. Markt retired as the Director of Human Resources on August 14, 2020 and 
that CHA staff were able to give her a retirement parade and a scrapbook. Mr. Steinhaus indicated that the 
numbers in the Healthy Home Connections as well as the Independent Living Program are still up. Mr. 
Steinhaus stated that the Moving Ahead Program extended its full-day programming for an additional two 
weeks, so that they could keep the children engaged after the delay to the start of school was announced. 
Mr. Steinhaus reported that the Human Service Department has been working with families to address their 
basic needs such as food, clothing and shelter as well as removing barriers.   
 
Mr. Steinhaus reported that there were 121 calls for law enforcement on CHA property last month, 16 
medical calls at the family sites, 44 at Oak Towers, 33 at Paquin and none a Patriot Place.  Mr. Steinhaus 
indicated that CHA Safety has completed 50 reports, 7 were check welfare and assist resident - medical. 
Mr. Steinhaus reported that the Safety Department is increasing parking surveillance, so that CHA ensures 
that residents will get use of the parking and also so that they can determine if CHA has the need to increase 
unauthorized guest investigations.  
 



Page 6 of 7 

XIII. June 2020 Financial Reports. 
 
Mr. Steinhaus reported that with the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, AMP 1 
has up to $55,851 in supplemental operating funds to address Coronavirus aid with sanitation supplies and 
masks. Mr. Steinhaus shared that 50 plexiglass cubicles were purchased for the Moving Ahead Program. 
Mr. Steinhaus reported that the Director of the Moving Ahead Program, Ms. Janice Brooks would be 
purchasing face shields for some staff and also for some of the kids that have trouble with wearing the face 
masks.  
 
Mr. Steinhaus reported that Ms. Harvey has been looking into renting some additional office space to bring 
in a Housing Ambassador to work with the Housing Choice Voucher participants assisting them with finding 
perspective landlords and rental properties. This additional office space will also be needed during the office 
expansion project.  Ms. Harvey reported that AMP 1 had not been able to pull any of the capital funds due 
to unforeseen reasons.  Mr. Steinhaus reviewed the financial reports from June 2020 for the properties and 
explained some of the surpluses and overages. Mr. Steinhaus reported that there would be an Audit 
Presentation in September 2020.  

 
XIV. Current Events. 
  

Mr. Steinhaus reported that Ms. Veronica Martin, Public Housing Manager has been appointed to fill the 
position of Human Service Coordinator for CHA family site units. Mr. Steinhaus also indicated that the CDBG 
and HOME applications were submitted to the Housing and Community Development Commission.  Mr. 
Steinhaus reviewed the two articles that CHA was mentioned in during the past month. Mr. Calloway 
inquired to Mr. Steinhaus whether families were able to access masks. Mr. Steinhaus reported that every 
person living in CHA housing was provided a mask.  He noted that some participants in the Section 8 Housing 
Choice Voucher Program also received masks.  He added that the CHA had received the maskes from the 
Columbia Health Department.  
  

XV. Public Comment. 
 
 There was no public comment. 
 
XVI. Commissioner Comment. 
 

Ms. Oliveri shared that she was happy with hearing all of the good things that the Moving Ahead Program 
is doing.  

 
XVII. Adjournment 
 

Mr. Hutton called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. A motion was made by Ms. Mr. Lewis. Second by 
Ms. Oliveri. Mr. Hutton called the meeting adjourned at 6:37 PM. 

 
 
_____________________________________  ____________________ 
Bob Hutton, Chair Date  
 
 
_____________________________________ ____________________ 
Phil Steinhaus, Chief Executive Officer Date 
 



Page 7 of 7 

 
Certification of Public Notice 
 
I, Phil Steinhaus, Chief Executive Officer of the Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri, do hereby certify 
that on August 14, 2020, I posted public notice of the August 18, 2020 Board of Commissioners Meeting and 
distributed copies of the notice and agenda to the Board of Commissioners and the local media.   The meeting 
notice and agenda were also distributed to the public upon request. 
 
The complete agenda packet was available for review at all CHA offices during regular business hours and posted 
on the CHA web site at:  www.ColumbiaHA.com. 
 
 
_____________________________________ ____________________ 
Phil Steinhaus, Chief Executive Officer   Date 

http://www.columbiaha.com/










 

 

 

 
 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF 
CITY OF COLUMBIA 
SINGLE AUDIT REPORT 

DECEMBER 31, 2019 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

 

Contents 

Page 
 
Independent Auditors’ Report On Internal Control 
 Over Financial Reporting And On Compliance And 
 Other Matters Based On An Audit Of Financial 
 Statements Performed In Accordance With 
 Government Auditing Standards ................................................... 1 - 2 

 
Independent Auditors’ Report On Compliance For 
 Each Major Federal Program; Report On Internal 
 Control Over Compliance; And Report On Schedule 
 Of Expenditures Of Federal Awards Required 
 By The Uniform Guidance .............................................................. 3 - 6 

 
Schedule Of Expenditures Of Federal Awards ........................................ 7 

 
Notes To Schedule Of Expenditures Of Federal Awards ........................ 8 

 
Schedule Of Findings And Questioned Costs .................................. 9 - 11 

 
Corrective Action Plan .................................................................... 12 - 13 
 
Summary Schedule Of Prior Audit Findings ......................................... 14 
 



 

  

RubinBrown LLP 
Certified Public Accountants & 

Business Consultants 

One North Brentwood 
Saint Louis, MO 63105 

T 314.290.3300 
F 314.290.3400 

W rubinbrown.com 
E info@rubinbrown.com 

Independent Auditors’ Report  
On Internal Control Over Financial  

Reporting And On Compliance And Other  
Matters Based On An Audit Of Financial  

Statements Performed In Accordance  
With Government Auditing Standards 

 
 
Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of City of Columbia 
Columbia, Missouri 
 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, 
the financial statements of the business-type activities of Housing Authority of City of 
Columbia, Missouri (the Authority), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2019, and 
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s 
basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June 17, 2020. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the 
Authority’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing 
our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Department’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Department’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material 
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 
 



Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of City of Columbia 
 
 

 

 Page 2 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these 
limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that 
we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified. 
 
Compliance And Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance 
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions 
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
 
Purpose Of This Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication 
is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 

 
 
June 17, 2020 
 



 

 Page 3 

RubinBrown LLP 
Certified Public Accountants & 

Business Consultants 

One North Brentwood 
Saint Louis, MO 63105 

T 314.290.3300 
F 314.290.3400 

W rubinbrown.com 
E info@rubinbrown.com 

Independent Auditors’ Report  
On Compliance For Each Major Federal  

Program; Report On Internal Control 
Over Compliance; And Report On Schedule  

Of Expenditures Of Federal Awards  
Required By The Uniform Guidance 

 
 
Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of City of Columbia 
Columbia, Missouri 
 
 
Report On Compliance For Each Major Federal Program 
 
We have audited Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri’s (the Authority) 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the Office of 
Management and Budget’s OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of the Authority’s major federal program as of and for the year 
ended December 31, 2019.  The Authority’s major federal program is identified in the 
summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. 
 
Management’s Responsibility 
 
Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations and the terms 
and conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Authority’s major 
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above.  We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States, and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations 
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements 
for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).  Those standards and the Uniform Guidance 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have 
a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.  An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Authority’s compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances.  
 



Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of City of Columbia 
 
 

 

 Page 4 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for 
each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of 
the Authority’s compliance. 
 
Opinion On Each Major Federal Program 
 
In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on 
its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2019. 
 
Other Matters 
 
The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are 
required to be reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which are described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2019-001.  Our 
opinion on the major federal programs is not modified with respect to this matter.  
 
The Authority’s responses to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit are 
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs and corrective 
action plan.  The Authority’s responses and corrective action plan were not subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no 
opinion on them. 
 
Report On Internal Control Over Compliance 
 
Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Authority’s 
internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct 
and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over compliance. 
 



Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of City of Columbia 
 
 

 

 Page 5 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with 
a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material 
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency 
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.   
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described 
in the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and 
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not 
identified.  We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses.  However, as discussed below, we identified certain 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be significant 
deficiencies.  We consider the deficiencies in internal control over compliance described in 
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2019-001 and 2019-
002 to be significant deficiencies. 
 
The Authority’s responses to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our 
audit are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs and 
corrective action plan.  The Authority’s responses and corrective action plan were not 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance, and accordingly, 
we express no opinion on them. 
 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on 
the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.  Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any 
other purpose. 
 



Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of City of Columbia 
 
 

 

 Page 6 

Report On Schedule Of Expenditures Of Federal Awards Required By The 
Uniform Guidance 
 
We have audited the Authority as of and for the year ended December 31, 2019, and have 
issued our report thereon dated September 10, 2020, which contained an unmodified 
opinion on those financial statements.  Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming 
an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.  The accompanying schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required 
by the Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the financial statements.  Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly 
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.  
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used 
to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America.  In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is 
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
 

 
 
September 11, 2020, except for paragraph 13,  
which is dated June 17, 2020 
 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CITY OF COLUMBIA  

 

 Page 7 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2019 

 
 
 
 

Grantor
 Federal Identification Federal Expenditures 
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Or Cluster Title CFDA Number Number Expenditures To Subrecipients

Department of Housing and Urban Development
Direct Awards:

Continuum of Care Program 14.267 MO0101L7E061710
MO0101L7E061811 402,329$       —$         

Public and Indian Housing 14.850 MO007-00000117D
MO007-00000118D
MO007-00000119D 477,698             —                                

Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services 14.870 MO007RPS124A015
ROSS191290-01-00 84,573               —                                

Family Self-Sufficiency Program 14.896 FSS18MO2715-01-00 104,206             —                                

Housing Voucher Cluster - 
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program 14.871 9,712,354         —                                

Public Housing Capital Fund Program 14.872 MO36P007501-18
MO36P007501-19 487,055             —                                

Mainstream Voucher Program 14.879 MO007DV0001 1,637                 
Total Department of Housing and Urban Development 11,269,852       —                                

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Direct Award:

477 Cluster - 
Community Services Block Grant 93.569 19005128 3,000                 —                                

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 3,000                 —                                

U.S. Department of Education
Passed through Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education:

Twenty-First Century Community Learning Centers 84.287 S287C180025 268,282             —                                
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 268,282             —                                

U.S. Department of Agriculture/Food Nutrition Service
Passed through Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services:

Child and Adult Care Food Program 10.558 ERS46132829 55,042               —                                

Child Nutrition Cluster - 
Summer Food Service Program for Children (SFSPC) 10.559 ERS46132884 14,240               —                                

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture/Food Nutrition Service 69,282               —                                

Total Federal Assistance 11,610,416$  —$         
 

 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CITY OF COLUMBIA  

 

 Page 8 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
December 31, 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1. Basis Of Presentation 

 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal 
grant activity of the Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri (the 
Authority) for the year ended December 31, 2019 and is presented on the accrual 
basis of accounting.  All federal awards received directly from federal agencies, as 
well as federal awards passed through other governmental agencies, are included on 
the schedule.  This information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of the Uniform Guidance.  Therefore, some amounts may differ from 
amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements. 
 
 

2. Indirect Costs 
 
The Authority has not elected to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate as 
allowed in the Uniform Guidance, Section 414.  
 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CITY OF COLUMBIA 

 

 Page 9 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2019 

 
 

Section I - Summary Of Auditors’ Results 
 
Financial Statements 

Type of report the auditor issued on whether the  
financial statements audited were prepared in  
accordance with generally accepted  
accounting principles: Unmodified 
 
Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weakness(es) identified?         yes     x   no 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified?         yes     x   none noted 

 
Noncompliance material to financial 
statements noted?         yes     x   no 

 
Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

Material weakness(es) identified?         yes     x   no 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified?     x    yes        none noted 

 
Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance 
for major programs: Unmodified 
 
Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with the 
2 CFR 200.516(a)?     x    yes        no 

 
Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) Name Of Federal Program Or Cluster 

14.871 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers  
84.287 Twenty-First Century Community Learning Centers 
 
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B programs: $750,000 
 
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?    x   yes           no 
 
 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 
 
There are no findings relating to the Authority’s financial statements that are required to 
be reported. 
 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CITY OF COLUMBIA 

 

 Page 10 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2019 

 
Section III - Federal Award Findings And Questioned Costs 

 
Finding 2019-001 Significant Deficiency: Eligibility and Special Tests and 
Provisions - Compliance and Control Finding 

CFDA 14.871 - Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program 

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Pass-Through Entity: N/A - Direct Award 

Criteria Or Specific Requirements:  
1. The PHA must determine that a participant is eligible through an income 

verification (24 CFR section 982.516) and calculation in accordance with 24 CFR 
part 5 subpart F. 

2. The PHA must Reexamine family income and composition at least once every 12 
months and adjust the tenant rent and housing assistance payment as necessary 
using the documentation from third-party verification (24 CFR section 982.516). 

Condition: Income was not correctly calculated based on the support provided in the file 
and annual recertification was not performed timely.  

Cause: The Authority has internal controls in place related to tenant file review whereby 
files are second reviewed on a sample basis due to the number of participants in the 
program.  The participant files related to the two instances described below were not 
randomly selected for tenant file review. 

Effect: While tenants were found to be eligible for participation in both instances, a 
situation could arise there a tenant is ineligible if all supporting documentation is not 
accurate or retained. 

Questioned Costs: None. 

Context: For 2 of 60 participant files, income was incorrectly calculated based on support 
in tenant file.  For 1 of 60 participant files, a recertification was not performed during 
calendar year 2019.  Statistical sampling was not used to test this compliance requirement. 

Identification as a repeat finding: Not applicable. 

Recommendation: The Authority should modify its internal control processes and 
increase the amount of second reviews performed to ensure participant files are complete, 
compliant and that assistance calculations are accurate. 

Views of Responsible Officials: The Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program 
Manager will track each month the status of annual recertifications to ensure 
recertifications are timely.  In addition, the file review checklist will be modified to include 
an additional page for additional final review and income calculation.  Documentation of 
these reviews will be maintained with the program tenants file. 
 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CITY OF COLUMBIA 

 

 Page 11 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2019 

 
 
Finding 2019-002 Control Deficiency: Allowable Costs, Reporting and Special 
Tests and Provisions - Control Finding 

CFDA 14.871 - Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program 

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Pass-Through Entity: N/A - Direct Award 

Criteria Or Specific Requirement: HUD requires the Authority to electronically submit 
HUD-52681-B, Voucher for Payment of Annual Contributions and Operating Statement 
(OMB No. 2577-0169) on a monthly basis using the VMS system. 

Condition: Prior to July 2019, the Authority did not perform a review of information 
submitted monthly using the VMS system to ensure information was accurate and 
submitted timely. 

Cause: The Authority did not have an internal control process in place related to monthly 
VMS reporting prior to July 2019.   

Effect: The possibility exists that noncompliance with federal requirements could go 
undetected without proper controls over compliance relating to direct and material 
compliance requirements. 

Questioned Costs: Not Applicable 

Context: A second review was not documented for 2 of 3 monthly reports selected for 
testing during calendar year 2019; however, reports tested were found to be in compliance 
and submitted timely.  

Statistical sampling was not used to test this compliance requirement. 

Identification as a repeat finding: This was finding 2018-002. 

Recommendation: The Authority should implement an internal control related to 
monthly reporting.  Second reviews should be timely and documented to ensure compliance 
with the requirements of federal grants. 

Views of Responsible Officials: Starting in August 2019, for monthly submissions, the 
Director of Finance will prepare the submissions and the Chief Executive Officer or Chief 
Operations Officer will review the reports submitted for completeness and timely 
submission.  



 
 

 

 Page 12 

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, MO  65203 
Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2019 

 
Finding No. 2019-001 
 

Significant Deficiency: Eligibility and Special Tests and 
Provisions - Compliance and Control Finding 

Personnel 
Responsible for 
Corrective Action:   

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program staff 
Andrea Tapia, Chief Operations Officer 
Laura Lewis, Affordable Housing Director 

Anticipated 
Completion Date:   

September 15, 2020 

Corrective Action 
Plan: 
 

The Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program 
Manager will track each month the status of annual 
recertifications.  The HCV Manager will keep a tracking 
chart of recerts that are 30 days from completion.  The HCV 
Manager will meet with program staff to discuss the status 
of the recert; both the Manager and Specialist will sign the 
tracking chart to show the status of the recert has been 
discussed and completion of the recert will need to be 
completed timely.  The HCV Manager will follow up on the 
completion of the recertification and note completion on the 
chart. 
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program staff complete, 
retain and submit a File Review Checklist for Initial, 
Annual and Interim file data processing for review.  The file 
review checklist will be modified to include an additional 
page for additional final review and income calculation.  The 
modified page will require signature by the processing 
specialist.  The form will be scanned into the tenant's file 
along with the completed checklist.  A copy of the modified 
form will be given to the Housing Choice Voucher Manager 
for additional review and signature.  The Housing Manager 
will randomly pull from the list of modified forms and 
conduct an additional file review. 
The Chief Operations Officer for HCV vouchers and the 
Affordable Housing Director for the PBV vouchers shall 
monitor the file review checklists. A second random review 
of the program tenant files will be completed by Chief 
Operations Officer an internal control processes to ensure 
program compliance and accuracy of program assistance 
calculations.  Documentation of these reviews will be 
maintained with the program tenants file. 



 
 

 

 Page 13 

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, MO  65203 
Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN (Continued) 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2019 

 
 
 
 

Finding No. 2019-002 
 

Control Deficiency: Allowable Costs, Reporting and 
Special Tests and Provisions - Control Finding 

Personnel 
Responsible for 
Corrective Action: 

Mary Harvey, Director of Finance 
Phil Steinhaus, Chief Executive Officer 
Andrea Tapia, Chief Operations Officer 

Anticipated 
Completion Date: 

August 16, 2019 

Corrective Action 
Plan: 

 

For monthly submissions, the Director of Finance shall 
email the CEO and the COO a copy of the monthly VMS 
submission and a screen shot of the status of the 
submission from REAC to document the date of submission.  
The CEO & COO shall send an acknowledgment their 
review of the reports submitted and acknowledgement of 
HUD’s Notification of Approval. 
 
For HUD notices of Non-submission or Disapproval.  The 
Director of Finance shall send documentation of 
resubmissions along with communications with the 
Authority’s Financial Analyst at HUD’s Financial 
Management Center.  The CEO & COO shall send an 
acknowledgment their review of the reports submitted and 
acknowledgement of HUD’s Notification of Approval. 

 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CITY OF COLUMBIA 

 

 Page 14 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
For The Year Ended December 31, 2018 

 
 
Finding 2018-001 Significant Deficiency: Special Tests and Provisions - 
Compliance and Control Finding 

CFDA 14.871 - Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program 

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Condition/Cause: The Authority did not sign a new depository agreement with its 
successor bank when it entered into a new banking agreement during 2018.  The Authority 
did not have proper internal controls in place to ensure compliance with this requirement.  

Status: Corrective action taken.  
 
Finding 2018-002 Significant Deficiency: Reporting - Control Finding 

CFDA 14.871 - Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program 

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Condition/Cause:  The Authority did not perform a review of information submitted 
monthly using the VMS system to ensure information is accurate and timely.  The 
Authority did not have an internal control process in place as it relates to monthly 
reporting.   

Status: This finding was remediated in August 2019, thus this finding has been repeated 
as finding 2019-002.  
 
Finding 2018-003 Significant Deficiency: Eligibility and Special Tests and 
Provisions - Compliance Finding 

CFDA 14.871 - Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program 

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Condition/Cause: Certain tenant files did not include documentation required to support 
the Authority’s compliance with the annual eligibility recertification process.  The 
Authority has internal controls in place related to tenant file review whereby files are 
second reviewed on a sample basis due to the number of participants in the program.  The 
participant files related to the two instances described in finding 2019-001 were not 
randomly selected for second review. 

Status: Corrective action taken.  
 



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
  

Budget Report - Staff Memo 

 

Page 1 of 5 
 

To: Board of Commissioners 
 
From: Phil Steinhaus 
 
Date: September 15, 2020 
 
RE: First Draft of Budget for Fiscal Year of January 1, 2021 – December 31, 2021 

 
 
Acronyms in this Report 
RAD – Rental Assistance Demonstration Program 
LIHTC – Low-Income Housing Tax Credit Program 
HAP – Housing Assistance Payments 
HCV – Housing Choice Voucher Program (Section 8)  
PBV – Project-Based Voucher Program 
COCC – CHA Central Office Cost Center 
FSS – Family Self-Sufficiency 
 
There are several assumptions built into this budget that may change as we receive additional 
information.  For all programs the basic assumptions are as follows: 

 A 35-cent increase for all employees effective January 1, 2021. This does not include 
grant employees. Grant employee salaries are based on their individual grant award. 
 

 Employee health insurance January 1, 2021 renewal is estimated with a 10% increase. If 
the renewal comes in lower than 10%, the pay increase may be increased. 

 
 Employer matching retirement contributions are calculated at 6% of salaries. 

 
 Workers Comp Insurance is based on current rate of 1.8% of salaries. 

 
 2% inflation factor for Administrative and Maintenance expenses with the exceptions of: 

1. Property Insurance is based on a 2% increase in property replacement values 
and a 3% increase in rates.  

2. A 5% increase has been budgeted for both Janitorial and Landscaping/Grounds. 
 

 2% inflation factor for Utilities. 
 
 
Housing Choice Voucher Rental Assistance Programs  
 
Revenues 

 Administrative Fees earned are budgeted for an average of 1,040 HCV vouchers which 
includes Homeownership & Port-Out vouchers; 90 VASH vouchers and 622 Project 
Based Vouchers (PBV) prorated at 80%.   

  



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

Housing Choice Voucher Rental Assistance Programs (continued)  
 

 Housing Assistance Payment revenue is based on 2020 estimated expenditures with a 
2% inflation factor. With the expectation that because of the HAP increases due to 
COVID-19, that HUD will increase assistance in 2021 with a proration higher than 100%. 
This draft of the budget is based on a 103% pro-ration.  
 

 
Expenditures 

 Administrative salaries are based on 9.2 employees. An additional intake position has 
been added to improve CHA’s voucher leasing rates. This includes a portion of the 
LIHTC property managers that are managing the PBV vouchers for their projects. 
 

 Administrative expenses were increased based on the increased staff. 
 

 Our current housing software was bought out and will no longer be supported in 2022. In 
anticipation of a conversion in 2021, IT Expenses has been increased $10,000. 
 

 With the completion of the addition in 2021, 10 new offices and a conference room will 
need to be furnished and an additional copier will be purchased.  $65,000 is budgeted 
for these items and will be paid from administrative reserves. 
 

 Inspections were based on year to date expenses with a 3% inflation factor. 
 

 Utilities and Maintenance expenses have been increased estimated on a completion of 
the addition in September 2021. 
 

 HAP expenses are based on year to date average monthly HAP for each voucher type 
increased .5% for inflation. HAP expenses are budgeted for more than HAP revenue 
because of an excess of HAP funds awarded in 2020 that weren’t spent. 
 
 

811 Mainstream Vouchers 
 
Revenue is based on 14 vouchers leased per month. A Voucher Specialist is budgeted for 3 
hours/week. The monthly average assistance per voucher is budgeted for $600.  
 
 
Continuum of Care Rental Assistance Program 
 
A Voucher Specialist is budgeted for 10 hours/week for the Continuum of Care caseload. The 
monthly average assistance per voucher is budgeted for $587.50 and the average vouchers 
leased is budgeted at 55 vouchers per month.  All direct program expenses are reimbursed by 
the grant. 
 
 
Tenant Based Rental Assistance (TBRA) Program 
 
A Voucher Specialist is budgeted for 4 hours/week. The monthly average assistance per 
voucher is budgeted for $587.50 and the average vouchers leased is budgeted at 21 vouchers 
per month.  All direct program expenses are reimbursed by the grant. 



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Public Housing - Downtown 
 
Revenue 
 
Gross Potential Rent 

 For Public Housing’s 84 Units (120 units less 36 Kinney Point units) the Gross Potential 
Rent is based on the current average rents of each unit size. 

 
Vacancy Losses 

 Vacancy Losses for the 84 units not currently under a RAD application are budgeted for 
5%. 

 
Non-Dwelling Rental Income 

 Non-Dwelling Rental Income has been removed from the 2021 budget 
 Rent for use of the Blind Boone Community Center – this has been removed from the 

2021 budget due to COVID-19 concerns.  The Moving Ahead schoolyear and summer 
program may continue full-time into next year. 

 Rent for the Head Start program use of the Park Avenue Community Building – this has 
been removed from the 2021 budget.  The property is no longer owned by the Housing 
Authority. 

 Two dwelling units taken off-line during the Bryant Walkway RAD conversion are being 
left vacant as part of the Kinney Point project being submitted for renovation.   

 
Other Income 

 Laundry Income is estimated based on the past 12 months income.  
 Work Order income are estimated based on historical data.  

 
The Public Housing Operating Subsidy funding is based on the occupancy from July 2019 thru 
June 2020 which is the time frame that will be used for the 2021 subsidy calculations. Per unit 
expenses for the calculation were the 2020 rates with a 2% inflation factor.  Rental income was 
subtracted based on 2019 audited which will be used in the 2021 subsidy calculations. A pro-
ration of 103% was used in anticipation that HUD will increase subsidies knowing tenant rental 
income has decreased significantly in 2020 due to COVID-19. 
 
The Capital Fund grant income is based on the 2020 Capital Fund grant award. 10% of this 
grant will be used for the COCC Capital Fund management fees.  
 
Administrative Expenses 

 Administrative salaries: 
Downtown has one Public Housing Manager to manage the 84 Public Housing units. 
8% of the full-time Intake Specialist is charged to public housing. 
 

 Management Fees are based on 95% occupancy: 
Management fees are $48.46 per month per unit leased. 
Bookkeeping fees are $7.50 per month per unit leased. 

 
 Our current housing software was bought out and will no longer be supported in 2022. In 

anticipation of a conversion in 2021, IT Expenses has been increased $10,000. 
  



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Public Housing – Downtown (continued) 
 
Resident Services Expenses 

 Resident services salaries are based on: 
A part-time employee that works 20 hours per week at the Downtown Food Bank is split 
between Downtown; the Bryant Walkway projects; and the family units of Stuart Parker. 
 

 Computer lab expenses are based on historical cost of providing a computer lab at the 
Blind Boone Center for the last 12 months.   
  

 Resident participation funds are budgeted at $25 x 84 units.   
 

Utility Expenses 
 Utility Expenses are based on the past 12 month’s expenses times the inflation factors. 

Gas and Electricity were also increased with the expectation that the vacated units will 
not be reoccupied. 

 
Maintenance Expenses 

 Downtown has four maintenance staff which work overtime to restore units when 
necessary. The budget includes overtime based on the year to date payroll costs. 
 

 Maintenance materials are budgeted based on the last 12 months expenses with a 2% 
inflation factor.  
 

 The unit restorations contract costs are for the unit restorations completed by 
maintenance staff from the other properties which are then billed to AMP 1.  All 
restorations have been completed by the AMP 1 staff in the last 12 months and it is 
estimated this will continue in 2021. 

 
Protective Services 

Protective service expenses are split between the seven properties. 
 Protective Services has 1 Safety Director; 2 full-time and 1 part-time Safety Officers.  

 
Insurance Expenses 

 The Property and Liability insurance are based on Downtown’s assets with a 2% 
increase in property values and 3% rate increase. 

 
Other General Expenses 

 Other General Expenses are expenses related to the Ameresco Energy Performance 
Contract. 

 Payment in lieu of taxes are calculated on 10% of Tenant Revenue less utility expenses. 
 Bad Debt is based on the projects year to date rate of 2.4% of tenant revenue written-off.  
 Extra Ordinary Maintenance is budgeted for larger maintenance repairs that may be 

needed due to the age of the property. 
 
Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

 90% of the Capital Funds will be placed in reserves for the RAD conversions.  
 
 
  



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

CHA Administration 
 
CHA Administration is split between the Central Office Cost Center (COCC) for the HUD 
programs and CHA Business Activities (CHA BA) for the LIHTC and non-HUD 
programs. 
 
Revenue 
 

 Non-Dwelling Rental income is from the sub-leases CHA has for Paquin Tower’s 
roof-top leases and the non-dwelling spaces at Bear Creek.  

 
 Management Revenue is based on the fees each program is expected to owe.  

 
 Investment Income is the seller financing and bond interest income. 20% of the 

seller financing interest income is budgeted as unrestricted. The remaining 80% 
is budgeted as restricted as it is to be placed in replacement and development 
reserves for future use. 100% of the bond interest income is restricted it is equal 
to the bond interest payable. 

 
Expenses 
 

 Administrative salaries and benefits are allocated based on each employee’s 
program responsibilities. An additional executive assistance is budgeted to assist 
the Director or Housing Programs and the Director of Housing Operations. Six 
months of salary and benefits have been included for the succession of CEO.  

 
 Our current housing software was bought out and will no longer be supported in 2022. In 

anticipation of a conversion in 2021, IT Expenses has been increased $5,000 for both 
the COCC and CHA BA. 
 

 Furniture and Equipment has $5,000 for new furniture for some of the offices that 
the current furniture needs to be replaced. Replacements will be made after the 
renovations have been completed next summer.  
 

 Other General Expenses is for the non-dwelling lease agreements with Stuart 
Parker and Bear Creek.  
 

Fixed Asset Additions 
Non-Dwelling Building Enhancements is based on the most recent cost estimates for 
the Administration Building addition scheduled for construction in 2021. The funds for 
this project shall be borrowed from CHA Affordable Housing Development and repaid 
from the replacement reserves as funds are received each year from the cash flows of 
the LIHTC properties that owe CHA BA seller financing interest.  
 
 
 
 



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri
Voucher Program Budgets

Fiscal Year January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021
FIRST DRAFT - 9/15/2020

g
Choice 

Vouchers 
 HCV Housing 

Assistance 
 Mainstream 

Vouchers 
 Continuum of 

Care  TBRA 
Housing 

Assistance 
Administration Payments Programs

Grant Revenue
Housing Assistance Revenue 9,515,829       100,800          406,764          145,068          10,168,461     
FSS Escrow Forfeitures 11,000            11,000            
Administrative Fees Earned 1,065,612       8,313              19,833            4,932              1,098,690       
Total Grant Revenue 1,065,612       9,526,829       109,113          426,597          150,000          11,278,151     

Other Revenue
Investment income - unrestricted 6,000              6,000              
Fraud recovery-unrestricted 1,200              1,200              
Fraud recovery-restricted 1,200              1,200              
Total Revenue 1,072,812       9,528,029       109,113          426,597          150,000          11,286,551     

Administrative Expenditures
Administrative Salaries 336,178          3,000              10,827            3,331              353,336          
FICA/MEDICARE 25,718            230                 829                 255                 27,032            
Employee-Health Ins. 78,982            545                 2,122              849                 82,498            
Employee-Retirement 20,171            180                 650                 200                 21,201            
Auditing fees 33,000            33,000            
Management Fee 248,028          248,028          
Bookkeeping Fees 155,018          155,018          
Advertising and Marketing 750                 750                 
Office Supplies 7,000              100                 400                 100                 7,600              
Telephone 4,100              4,100              
Postage 12,000            325                 1,260              100                 13,685            
Computer/IT Expense 46,000            46,000            
Memberships & Dues 500                 500                 
Office Equipment/Furniture 65,000            65,000            
Sundry, Miscellaneous 18,000            2,979              200                 37                   21,216            
Legal Expense -                 -                 
Staff Training 2,400              2,400              
Port-Out Admin Fees 5,000              5,000              
Inspections & Utility Updates 75,000            900                 3,350              79,250            
Total Administrative Expenditures 1,132,845       -                 8,259              19,638            4,872              1,165,614       

Total Utilities 8,320              -                 -                 -                 8,320              

Total Maintenance 9,540              -                 -                 -                 -                 9,540              

Total Insurance Premium 14,751            -                 54                   195                 60                   12,360            

Total Operating Expenditures 1,165,456$     -$               8,313$            19,833$          4,932$            1,193,602$     

Excess Revenue Over Operating Expenditures (92,644)$        9,528,029$     100,800$        406,764$        145,068$        9,942,949$     

Housing Assistance Payments 10,068,447     100,800          406,764          145,068          10,721,079     
FSS Escrow Deposits 120,000          120,000          
Depreciation expense -                 -                 
Total Expenditures 1,165,456$     10,188,447$  109,113$        426,597$        150,000$        11,889,613$  
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over (Under) 
Expenditures (92,644)          (660,418)        (0)                   -                 -                 (753,062)        

-                 
Beginning Balance of operating cash & HAP reserv 288,800          691,906          -                 980,706          

-                 
Ending Balance of operating cash & HAP reserves 196,156          31,488            -                 227,644          



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri
Public Housing - AMP 1 Budget 
January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

First Draft 9/15/2020

Description  Downtown 
Gross Potential Rent 242,640      
Vacancy Loss- Rent (12,132)       
Laundry Income 11,108        
Other Income-Work Orders 6,081          
Total Tenant Revenue 247,697      

HUD PHA operating grant        310,000 
Capital grants 266,160      
Net Operating & Capital Grants 576,160      

Investment Income 13,952        
Other revenue (Fees for Service) 16,050        
Total Other Revenue 30,002        

 TOTAL REVENUE 853,859      

Administrative salaries 48,053        
FICA/MEDICARE            3,677 
Employee-Health Ins. 13,487        
Employee-Retirement            2,883 
Auditing fees 5,206          
Management Fees 46,405        
Management Fees CFP 26,616        
Book-Keeping Fee 5,292          
Advertising and Marketing -              
Office Supplies 1,500          
Telephone 4,415          
Postage 1,700          
Computer/IT Expense 14,933        
Memberships & Dues 130             
Legal Expense 1,819          
Staff Training 3,632          
Sundry, Miscellaneous 4,511          
Total Operating-Administrative 184,259      

Asset Management Fee 10,080        

Tenant services - salaries 4,413          
FICA/MEDICARE               338 
Employee-Health Ins. -              
Employee-Retirement               265 
TV Cable Services & Computer Labs 5,000          
Resident Participation Funds 2,100          
Tenant Services - Programs 1,200          
Total Tenant Services 13,316        

Water 27,445        
Sewer 27,976        
Electricity 15,899        
Gas 10,207        
Total Utilities 81,527        

Maintenance - Labor 163,562      
FICA/MEDICARE          12,513 
Employee-Health Ins. 37,712        
Employee-Retirement            9,814 

9/10/2020 1 of 2



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri
Public Housing - AMP 1 Budget 
January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

First Draft 9/15/2020

Description  Downtown 
Maintenance - Materials 40,200        
Maint.-Tools & Equipment 1,500          
Maint.-Gasoline 6,000          
Maint. - Misc Contracts 480             
Maint.-Trash Removal Contracts 24,230        
Maint.-Heating & Cooling Contracts 1,500          
Maint.-Landscape/Grounds Contracts 15,300        
Maint.- Unit Turnaround / Restoration Contracts -              
Maint.- Electrical Contracts -              
Maint.- Plumbing Contracts -              
Maint.- Extermination Contracts 11,200        
Maint. - Janitorial Contracts 5,700          
Maint.-Vehicles & Equipment 9,750          
Total Maintenance 339,461      

Protective services - Labor 26,618        
FICA/MEDICARE            2,037 
Employee-Health Ins. 4,113          
Employee-Retirement            1,598 
Protective services supplies 600             
Total Protective Services 34,966        

Property Insurance 37,362        
Liability Insurance 5,380          
Workmen's Compensation 4,368          
All other Insurance 3,735          
Total Insurance Premiums 50,845        

Other General Expenses 34,090        
Payments in lieu of taxes 14,900        
Bad debt - tenant rents 5,680          
Extra Ordinary Maintenance 6,000          
Interest Expense 5,740          
Total Other General Expenses 66,410        

 Total Operating Expenses 780,864      

 Excess Revenue Over Operating Expenditures 72,995        

Depreciation expense 148,382      
Total Other 148,382      

Principal payments on EPC Loan 22,024        

 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 50,972        

Capital Fund Reserves -              
Equipment Replacement 50,000        
Total Other Financing Sources/Uses 50,000        

Total Fixed Asset Additions -              

 Cash Flow After Debt Service 972             

9/10/2020 2 of 2



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri
Adminstration Budgets

Fiscal Year January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021
First Draft - 9/15/2020

Description
 CHA 

Business 
Activities 

 Central 
Office 
Cost 

Center 
 CHA 

Administration 

Non-Dwelling Rentals        110,376 110,376             
Other Income          10,630         5,000 15,630               
 Management Fees PHA 46,405      46,405               
 Management Fees CFP 26,616      26,616               
 Management Fees HCV 248,028    248,028             
 Mgmt Fees CHALIS & Component Units 255,509       255,509             
Asset Management Fee 10,080      10,080               
Book-Keeping Fees PHA 5,292        5,292                
Book-Keeping Fees HCV 155,018    155,018             
Investment income - unrestricted 102,545       5,280        107,825             
Investment income - restricted 687,202       687,202             
Other revenue 3,720           15,000      18,720               
 Total Revenue 1,169,981$  516,719$  1,686,700$        

Administrative salaries 257,401       339,211    596,612             
FICA/MEDICARE 19,692         25,950      45,642               
Employee-Health Ins. 47,257         47,530      94,787               
Employee-Retirement 15,445         20,353      35,798               
Auditing Fees 6,500           6,500        13,000               
Advertising and Marketing 100              100           200                   
Office Supplies 2,000           2,000        4,000                
Telephone 3,000           3,000        6,000                
Publications 825           825                   
Postage 300              1,500        1,800                
Computer/IT Expense 30,000         30,000      60,000               
Memberships & Dues 1,000           2,150        3,150                
Legal Expense 750              750           1,500                
Staff Training 2,000           2,000        4,000                
Travel -              -           -                    
Sundry, Miscellaneous 8,000           12,000      20,000               
Total Operating-Administrative 393,445       493,869    887,314             

Total Utilities 3,250           4,230        7,480                

Total Maintenance 5,130           5,880        11,010               

Total Insurance Premiums 13,624         9,056        22,680               

Other General Expenses 67,822         67,822               
Interest Expense 325,749       -           325,749             
Total Other General Expenses 393,571       -           393,571             

 Total Operating Expenses 809,021       513,035    1,322,056$        

 Excess Revenue Over Operating 360,961       3,684        364,645             

Depreciation expense 7,120           7,120                

 Total Expenses 816,141       513,035    1,329,176          

 Net Operating Income/(Loss) 353,841       3,684        357,525             

 Operating/Replacement Reserves 369,380       369,380             

 Cash Flow After Debt Service (8,419)         3,684        (4,735)               

Non-Dwelling Building Enhancements 690,000       690,000             
 Total Assets Additions 690,000       -           690,000             

Net Change in Operating Funds (698,419)      3,684        (694,735)           

9/10/2020



CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM / 5-Year Action Plan

AS OF: August 28, 2020 * 120 PH UNITS * * 120 PH UNITS * * 84 PH UNITS * * 84 PH UNITS * * 84 PH UNITS *

YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5

Funding Available as of: Apr-20 Apr-21 Apr-22 Apr-23 Apr-24

Budget Year / Number: 2020 (501-20) 2021 (501-21) 2022 (501-22) 2023 (501-13) 2024 (501-24)

ACCT # Obligation Date: 16-Apr-22 16-Apr-23 16-Apr-24 16-Apr-25 16-Apr-26

Actual Projected Projected Projected Projected

1406.000 Operations $239,543.10 $239,543.10 $167,680.17 $167,680.17 $167,680.17

Totals: 1406 OPERATIONS $239,543.10 $239,543.10 $167,680.17 $167,680.17 $167,680.17

May apply 100% funding to 1406: 

1410.000 Management Fees $26,615.90 $26,615.90 $18,631.13 $18,631.13 $18,631.13

Totals: 1410 ADMINISTRATION $26,615.90 $26,615.90 $18,631.13 $18,631.13 $18,631.13

Not to exceed 10%: 26,615.90                                 26,615.90                                 18,631.13                                 18,631.13                                 18,631.13                                 

Totals: 1430 FEES & COSTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Totals: 1450 SITE IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Totals: 1465 NON-DWELLING STRUCTURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Totals: 1475 NON-DWELLING EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1503.000 RAD Investment Activity (Operations)

Totals: 1503 RAD OPERATIONS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1504.000 RAD Invest Activity (Development)

Totals: 1504 RAD DEVELOPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

BUDGET TOTALS: $266,159.00 $266,159.00 $186,311.30 $186,311.30 $186,311.30

HUD ALLOCATION: $266,159.00 $266,159.00 $186,311.30 $186,311.30 $186,311.30

DIFFERENCE: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5

5 Year Plan  (no blanks) (in) Five Year Plan - CFP 50120-50124 (200828) - ACC Page: 1 of 1 Opened: 8/28/2020 - 10:59 AM



Streamlined Annual 
PHA Plan  
(High Performer PHAs) 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Office of Public and Indian Housing 
OMB No. 2577-0226 
Expires:  02/29/2016  

 

 
                                                                                                                                                       Page 1 of 6                                                               form HUD-50075-HP (12/2014) 

 

   
 
 

 
 
 
 
Purpose.  The 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the 
PHA’s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the public of the PHA’s mission, goals and 
objectives for serving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families 
 
Applicability.  Form HUD-50075-HP is to be completed annually by High Performing PHAs.  PHAs that meet the definition of a Standard PHA, Troubled 
PHA, HCV-Only PHA, Small PHA, or Qualified PHA do not need to submit this form.  
 
Definitions.   
 
(1) High-Performer PHA – A PHA that owns or manages more than 550 combined public housing units and housing choice vouchers, and was designated as 

a high performer on both of the most recent Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) and Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) 
assessments. 

(2) Small PHA - A PHA that is not designated as PHAS or SEMAP troubled, or at risk of being designated as troubled, and that owns or manages less than 
250 public housing units and any number of vouchers where the total combined units exceeds 550. 

(3) Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Only PHA - A PHA that administers more than 550 HCVs, was not designated as troubled in its most recent SEMAP 
assessment, and does not own or manage public housing.   

(4) Standard PHA - A PHA that owns or manages 250 or more public housing units and any number of vouchers where the total combined units exceeds 
550, and that was designated as a standard performer in the most recent PHAS or SEMAP assessments. 

(5) Troubled PHA - A PHA that achieves an overall PHAS or SEMAP score of less than 60 percent. 
(6) Qualified PHA - A PHA with 550 or fewer public housing dwelling units and/or housing choice vouchers combined, and is not PHAS or SEMAP 

troubled.   
 

 
A.  

 
PHA Information. 
 

 
A.1 

 
PHA Name:  __Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri__  PHA Code: MO-007 
PHA Type:    Small    High Performer      
PHA Plan for Fiscal Year Beginning:  (MM/YYYY):   01/01/2021 
PHA Inventory (Based on Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) units at time of FY beginning, above)  
Number of Public Housing (PH) Units     120     Number of Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs) 1,807 (Includes 150 VASH & 597 RAD PBV) 
Total Combined   1,927   _ 
PHA Plan Submission Type:   Annual Submission                   Revised Annual Submission  
 
Availability of Information.  In addition to the items listed in this form, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to the public.  
A PHA must identify the specific location(s) where the proposed PHA Plan, PHA Plan Elements, and all information relevant to the public hearing 
and proposed PHA Plan are available for inspection by the public.  Additionally, the PHA must provide information on how the public may 
reasonably obtain additional information of the PHA policies contained in the standard Annual Plan, but excluded from their streamlined 
submissions.  At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP) and main office or central 
office of the PHA.  PHAs are strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on their official website.  PHAs are also encouraged to provide each 
resident council a copy of their PHA Plans.   
 
 
 
 

 PHA Consortia:  (Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete table below)   

Participating PHAs PHA Code Program(s) in the Consortia Program(s) not in the 
Consortia 

No. of Units in Each Program 

PH HCV 
Lead PHA:  

 
 
 

 
 

  

 
 

     

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 8 

 
B. 
 

 
Annual Plan Elements  

 
B.1 

 
Revision of PHA Plan Elements.   
 
(a)  Have the following PHA Plan elements been revised by the PHA since its last Annual PHA Plan submission? 
 
Y    N  

    Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs.     
    Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eligibility, Selection, and Admissions.     
    Financial Resources.  
    Rent Determination.        
    Homeownership Programs.     
    Safety and Crime Prevention.  
    Pet Policy.        
    Substantial Deviation.   
    Significant Amendment/Modification   

 
(b)  The PHA must submit its Deconcentration Policy for Field Office Review. 
 
(c) If the PHA answered yes for any element, describe the revisions for each element below: 
 
Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. 
 
Housing needs have remained high during the past year with 493 households on the Public Housing and Project-Based Voucher (PBV) waiting list 
and 311 households on the HCV Housing Choice Voucher Program waiting list.  Of these households, 86% of Public Housing and PBV and 89% of 
HCV applicants have extremely low incomes at or below 30% AMI.  Very-low income households at or below 50% MFI equal:  Public Housing and 
Project-Based Voucher 9% and HCV 7%.  The HCV waiting list was open for one week in October 2018 and 933 households applied for housing.    
This represents a 20% decrease in applicants as compared to June 2015.  However, this number far exceeds the number of families the CHA will be 
able to serve through this program in the following two years.  We plan to open the HCV waiting list in sometime in 2021 for one week.  With the 
COVID-19 pandemic continuing, we expect significantly higher number of applicants in 2021 than in 2018, possibly at high at 1,500 families will 
apply for assistance.  Historical numbers of applicants for the Housing Choice Voucher Program are below: 
 

Number of Housing Choice Voucher Program Applicants 

Year 2008 2010 2012 2015 2018 

# Applicants 1,000 1,200 1,500 1,115 931 
 
The demand for efficiency and one-bedroom housing units remains high with 84% of Public Housing and PBV applicants and 43% of HCV applicants 
being eligible to receive assistance for this size of housing unit.  Most of these 548 applicants are single person households.  The 2020-2024 
Consolidated Plan documents a continued high need for affordable housing for low and extremely low-income families, elderly housing and housing 
for persons with disabilities.  The number of disabled families on the Public Housing and PBV waiting list (112) remains high, representing 21% of 
all applicants.  Black/African American households continue to make up a disproportionate number of housing applicants.  (Public Housing and PBV 
Family Sites: 49% and HCV Housing Choice Voucher Program: 71%) 
 
The public engagement process of the 2020-2024 Consolidated Plan consistently identified the need for affordable housing as a high priority. 

The Affordable Housing Focus Group identified the following needs & benefits of Affordable Housing: 

a. Stable housing = stable people. Safety, self-reliance, health & employment all identified as benefits of affordable housing.  Revitalizing communities 
& increased accountability also cited as benefits. 
b. Stability in education, sense of safety & belonging. Improved health outcomes, improved grades.  Access to healthy foods, & activities. Community 
& shared child care opportunity. 
c. Stability increases from renting, increased net worth, equity, appreciated assets. Greater neighborhood cohesiveness. Provides pathway to self-
sufficiency. 

Other needs and benefits identified are:   

1.) Stable housing is good for children (less changing of schools & increased family stability);  
2.) Families are more safe, able to focus on goals, & have access to services.  
3.) persons with disabilities need affordable & accessible housing; &  
4.) Need to preserve affordable housing in the central city. 

The Neighborhood Congress identified the following needs & priorities: 

1.)  Affordable housing is a major issue in COMO, people priced out of the market;  
2.) Over 15,000 cost burdened renters;  
3.) Greatest number served is the renovation of public housing;  
4.) Need for energy efficiency identified;  
5.) Affordable housing is a huge problem with 252 homeless & 13,800 cost burdened;  
6.) Low-cost rentals nearly impossible to find;  
7.) Need to increase affordable housing stock & rehab more central city homes;  
8.) Need affordable housing near employment centers; &  
9.) Highest need - poor, single mothers & persons with disabilities. 



 

Page 3 of 8 

The Infrastructure groups identified the following needs & priorities: 

1.) Have a program in place so funds can be paired up with other sources for example-fixing city sewers & also fixing INI issue;  
2.) Focus monies in low-income neighborhoods, elderly citizens, fixed income, focus on people who cannot help themselves, preserving homes, and 
neighborhoods-strengthen neighborhoods and community;  
3.) Shortage of affordable housing;  
4.) Sanitary sewer-focus on areas of need; &  
5.) Environmental concerns- sanitary sewer and aging infrastructure. 
 
It is worth noting that the Columbia Housing Authority periodically closes the public housing waiting list and quits filling units in CHA properties 
slated for renovation under the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program.  The CHA stops filling vacancies at these sites in order to have 
enough vacant units to relocate families on-site while renovations to their homes are completed.  Once properties are renovated, a large number of 
families are pulled off the waiting list to fill the newly renovated units.  As a result, the number of families on the CHA Public Housing waiting lists 
does not always accurately reflect the larger number of families who would ordinarily be on our Public Housing & PBV waiting lists. 
 
Significant increases in utility costs make it more difficult for low income households to secure and maintain their housing.  Poor energy efficiency 
of low-income housing puts families at financial risk often leading to unpaid utility bills and loss of housing.  In turn, low-income families with large 
debts owed to utility companies are unable to get utilities turned on in their names without paying off their debt to the utility companies.  This often 
forces families to move significant distances outside of their current utility provider’s service area. 
 
The City of Columbia’s 2020-2024 Consolidated Plan for the Community Development Block Grant and HOME Investment Partnerships Program 
provides significant documentation of the housing needs in Columbia and the surrounding Boone County MSA.  [Exhibit A] 
 
Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs 
The Columbia Housing Authority strategy for addressing housing needs remains relatively unchanged from the CHA’s FYE2020 PHA Plan with 
the added Significant Amendments of: 1.) plans to acquire property for developing affordable housing; 2.) Plans to construct 24 new units at 1 East 
Sexton Road, called the Kinney Point Apartments and 12 new units on Trinity Place; and 3.) Plans to demolish the Providence Walkway and 
Trinity Place Apartments and replace them with new apartments in our seventh phase of our RAD conversion.   
• The CHA is continuing to implement its Strategic Plan for its Affordable Housing Initiative which has as its main focus, the revitalization 

and/or reconstruction of all of the CHA’s 717 units of Public Housing stock through the HUD Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) 
program and developing new affordable housing including the Patriot Place Apartments, completed in April 2016. 

• Significant Amendments to the FY2020 PHA plan included the following and are incorporated into this year’s plan:   
1.) The CHA will acquire property for developing new affordable housing or the replacement of current public housing stock. 
2.) The CHA  plans to construct 24 new units at 1 East Sexton Road, called the Kinney Point Apartments and 12 new units on Trinity Place; 
3.) The current public housing subsidies on the designated units on Providence Walkway will have their subsidies transferred to the new 

Kinney Point Apartments. 
4.) Residents from the Providence Walkway and Trinity Place apartments will be relocated to the Kinney Point Apartments or the new 

construction on Trinity Place. 
5.) In turn, the vacant units on Providence Walkway will be demolished and replaced with new apartments in the next phase of our 

Affordable Housing Initiative development process.    
Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eligibility, Selection, and Admissions 
• In FYE2017 the CHA added a preference for U.S. Military Veterans for our waiting lists to receive housing assistance. 
• In FYE2017 the CHA added a preference for families living in CHA public housing being converted under the RAD program to allow them to 

be relocated to other public housing units while their unit was being renovated. 
• In FYE2017 the CHA added a preference to the Project-Based Voucher waiting list for families living in CHA public housing that will allow 

the CHA to relocate families in public housing to newly renovated Project-Based Voucher units. 
• All of these changes were approved by the Resident Advisory Board and the CHA Board of Commissioners. 
Financial Resources 
• The CHA has converted 597 Public Housing units under the HUD Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program during the time period 

FYE2016 through FYE2017.  As a result, the public housing operating subsidies and capital funds for these housing units have been converted 
to long-term Project-Based Voucher contract funding.   

• As a result of the conversion of 597 Public Housing units under the HUD RAD program, the CHA changed its fiscal year for FYE2017 from 
October 1 – September 30 to a fiscal year from January 1 – December 31.  This has improved the financial reporting for the Columbia 
Housing Authority and aligned its accounting and budgeting cycle with the fiscal years of the public housing units which were renovated with 
Low-Income Housing Tax Credits.  Low-Income Housing Tax Credits require accounting and budgeting cycles based on the calendar year of 
January 1 – December 31.   

Significant Amendment 
• The CHA’s participation in the HUD Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program is considered a significant amendment to the PHA 

plan.  This was included as a significant amendment to the PHA plan last year and is included in this year’s plan as well. [Attachment  PHA 
Plan Amendment R - HUD RAD ] 
 
 
 



 

Page 4 of 8 

 
B.2 

 
 

 
New Activities.  

 

(a)  Does the PHA intend to undertake any new activities related to the following in the PHA’s current Fiscal Year?  
 

 Y    N    
    Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods.   
    Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.   
    Demolition and/or Disposition.   
    Conversion of Public Housing to Tenant Based Assistance.  
    Conversion of Public Housing to Project-Based Assistance under RAD.  
    Project Based Vouchers. 
    Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization. 
    Other Capital Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants). 

  
(b) If any of these activities are planned for the current Fiscal Year, describe the activities.  For new demolition activities, describe any public 
housing development or portion thereof, owned by the PHA for which the PHA has applied or will apply for demolition and/or disposition approval 
under section 18 of the 1937 Act under the separate demolition/disposition approval process. If using Project-Based Vouchers (PBVs), provide the 
projected number of project-based units and general locations, and describe how project basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan. 
 
Demolition and/or Disposition 
• The CHA is planning to demolish 12 public housing units on Trinity Place and replace them with 12 new units under the RAD program. 
• The CHA is planning to demolish 20 public housing units on Providence Walkway, Trinity Place, and Switzler Street that will be vacant and 

non-subsidized after the subsidy assistance is transferred to newly constructed units in the Kinney Point Apartments development. 
Conversion of Public Housing to Project-Based Assistance under RAD. 
• The CHA has converted 597 Public Housing units under the RAD program by the end of FYE2017.  The CHA was approved for a RAD 

conversion of 36 public housing units in 2020.  The CHA will apply for Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) funding in FYE2020 in 
order to replace these units with new construction using the RAD program.  If LIHTC funding is awarded, construction would be expected to 
start in late 2021 and be completed by June 2023. 

Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization 
• In association with the Public Housing units being renovated through the RAD program, the CHA has and will continue to have units that are 

approved vacancies for modernization.  These units will be occupied as soon as renovations are complete. 
• Units held vacant for replacement under the RAD program will also be approved vacancies for modernization. 
 
 

 
B.3 

 
Progress Report.  
 
Provide a description of the PHA’s progress in meeting its Mission and Goals described in the PHA 5-Year Plan. (FYE2015-FYE2019) 
 
1. PHA Goal:  Expand the supply of assisted housing 
 
• The CHA applied for and received 25 Project-Based VASH Vouchers and utilized these vouchers as permanent rent assistance for Veterans 

participating in the HUD-VASH program.  These 25 Project-Based VASH Vouchers enabled the CHA to leverage Low-Income Housing Tax 
Credit funding and other public and private funding sources to construct 25 one-bedroom apartments for homeless Veterans known as the 
Patriot Place Apartments.  The CHA partnered with the Truman VA on this project and the first Veterans were moved into the apartments on 
April 11, 2016.  The Patriot Place Apartments are 100% occupied. 

• In FYE2015-FYE2019, the CHA applied for 42 Continuum of Care vouchers through the Balance of State Continuum of Care and received 
continued funding to provide housing with supportive services for homeless persons with disabilities. 

• In FYE2016, CHA applied for and received HOME funding from the City of Columbia to assist with the renovation of the Stuart Parker 
Apartments and the Oak Towers Apartments. 

• In FYE2017, CHA applied for and received HOME funding from the City of Columbia to assist with the renovation of the Bryant Walkway 
Apartments II. 

• In FYE2019, CHA applied for and was recommended for HOME funding from the City of Columbia to assist with the renovation of the 
Providence Walkway Apartments.   Unfortunately, this project did not receive LIHTC funding from the Missouri Housing Development 
Commission so the project was not completed. 

• The CHA applied for and received AHAP funding from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines to assist with the development of the 
Patriot Place Apartments and the renovation of the Stuart Parker Apartments with Paquin Tower, the Bear Creek Apartments, and Oak 
Towers. 

• In FYE2017, the CHA applied for AHAP funding from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines to assist with the renovation of the 
Bryant Walkway Apartments and Bryant Walkway Apartments II.  Funding was not awarded for these projects. 

• The CHA converted 597 units of Public Housing under the RAD program during FYE2017.  Renovation of 360 of these units was completed 
in FYE2017.  The renovation of the Oak Towers Apartments (147 units) was completed in September of 2018. 

• The CHA was awarded 9% Low-Income Housing Tax Credit funding in December 2016 to renovate 54 public housing units referred to as the 
Bryant Walkway Apartments.  Renovation of these apartments started in January 2018 and were completed in August 2019. 



 

Page 5 of 8 

• The CHA was awarded 4% Low-Income Housing Tax Credit funding and tax-exempt bonds in December 2016 to renovate 36 public housing 
units referred to as the Bryant Walkway Apartments II.  Renovation of these apartments started in early 2018 and were completed in 
December 2018. 

• The CHA applied for 9% Low-Income Housing Tax Credit funding to the Missouri Housing Development Commission (MHDC) in March 
2018 to renovate 50 public housing units referred to as the Providence Walkway Apartments.  The application was not funded.  The CHA 
submitted a new application in FYE2019 to demolish and replace 34 units of public housing known as the Providence Walkway Apartments.  
This project did not receive LIHTC funding from MHDC. 

• The CHA is planning to convert its remaining 120 Public Housing units under the RAD program in the next four years.  Depending on the 
Missouri Housing Development Commission’s allocation of Low-Income Housing Tax Credits in FYE2020, the CHA will submit an 
application to replace 36 Public Housing units with new construction through our Kinney Point Apartments project. 

• The CHA has expanded the number of families participating in our Public Housing, Project-Based Voucher, and Housing Choice Voucher 
Program Family Self-Sufficiency programs. 

2. PHA Goal:  Improve the quality of assisted housing  
 

• The CHA provides monthly management reports for all departments to the CHA Board of Commissioners on a monthly basis for the purpose 
of informing the Board and tracking the performance of management operations. 

• The CHA has implemented the transition to a paperless record-keeping system during FYE2015 and FYE2016. 

• The CHA employs 3 FTE Resident Service Coordinators to provide resource and referral to our public housing and PBV assisted households. 

• The Truman VA provides a full-time social worker stationed at the Patriot Place Apartments to provide supportive services to the Veterans 
living there. 

• As noted previously, the CHA has converted 597 units of Public Housing under the RAD program by the end of FYE2017.  In addition, the 
CHA is planning to convert its remaining 120 Public Housing units under the RAD program in the next four years.  The CHA submitted an 
application for 9% Low-Income Housing Tax Credit funding to the Missouri Housing Development Commission in March 2018 to renovate 
50 public housing units referred to as the Providence Walkway Apartments.  These 50 units are included in the aforementioned 120 public 
housing units to be renovated.  This application was not funded, and the CHA scaled down its application for FYE2019 to demolish and 
replace 34 units of public housing known as the Providence Walkway Apartments.  This application did not receive LIHTC funding from the 
MHDC.  The CHA will submit a 9% LIHTC application to the MHDC in October 2020 to replace 36 units of Public Housing with new 
construction though our Kinney Point Apartments project.  If funded, the CHA plans to replace the remaining 84 units of public housing in 
future years. 

3. PHA Goal: Increase assisted housing choices 
 

• The CHA increased its payment standards for the Housing Choice Voucher Program to match 100% of the HUD established Fair Market Rent 
for the Boone County, Missouri MSA. 

• The CHA has added additional VASH vouchers in partnership with the Truman VA.  The CHA currently administers 125 VASH Tenant-
Based Vouchers and 25 VASH Project-Based Vouchers. 

• In 2018 the CHA applied for and received fourteen Mainstream vouchers which provide housing assistance to persons that are disabled 
between the ages of 18 and 62. 

• In 2019 the CHA applied for HOME funding for Tenant-Based Rental Assistance from the City of Columbia and was recommended to 
receive $83,000 in funding in FYE2020. 

• In 2020 the CHA applied for $110,000 in HOME funding for Tenant-Based Rental Assistance from the City of Columbia for FYE2021.and 
was recommended to receive $83,000 in funding in FYE2020. 

• In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the City of Columbia has awarded $300,000 in HOME Funding for Tenant-Based Rental Assistance 
that will help to address housing needs and prevent evictions for low-income families over the next two years.  
 

4. PHA Goal:  Provide an improved living environment 
 

• The CHA continues to employ the following Public Housing and Project-Based Voucher security improvements: 

• Employment of three (3) FTE Safety Officers and one (1) part-time Safety Officer. 

• Extensive use of our trespassing policy to issue trespass warnings to the following populations: 

• Persons engaged in illegal activities on our properties; 

• Homeless persons without a permanent address in order to prevent them from establishing residency status; 

• Residents engaged in serious lease violations related to the violation of our Crime-Free Housing Addendum. 

• The CHA will improve neighborhood and building safety through the installation of security cameras on our family sites and at our 
high-rise apartment buildings. 

• Additional security cameras were installed on every floor of Paquin Tower during FYE2019. 

• Monthly Safety Department reports document the actions of our Safety Officers and the incidents occurring on our properties.   

• Criminal activity has significantly decreased on all CHA properties and is at an all-time low.  This has been accomplished through a 
combination of expanded Family Self-Sufficiency, Independent Living, and Family Support services provided to our Public Housing and 
Project-Based Voucher residents and Housing Choice Voucher Program participants along with enforcement of our Lease Addendum for 



 

Page 6 of 8 

Crime-Free Housing and the services provided by our Safety Department.  This has resulted in a significant improvement in the living 
environment and quality of life for the families being served by the CHA. 

• Oak Towers continues to be designated for the elderly, age 55 and older.  Paquin Tower is designated for persons with disabilities and the 
elderly age 55 and older. 

• The CHA has multiple partnerships with community agencies that provide a variety of services and support to our residents.  A short list of 
agencies includes: Big Brothers/Big Sisters, Love, Inc., Columbia Center for Urban Agriculture, Services for Independent Living, the Food 
Bank, Parks and Recreation, and many others. 

5. PHA Goal:  Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of assisted households  
 

• The CHA is partnering with the Columbia Public School District to provide adult education ESL classes at the CHA’s J.W. “Blind” Boone 
Community Center. 

• The CHA has expanded the Moving Ahead Program to provide a full-day program for 5 weeks during the summer in addition to the after-
school program provided during the regular school year.  The CHA has also expanded the number of children served to 100 children.  Moving 
Ahead is a state-licensed program. 

• In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Moving Ahead Program provides a full-day program to 50 children during the summer of 2020 
and will continue to provide a full-day program during the school year for parents who prefer their students remain in the program for remote 
learning rather than in-person school attendance.  This programming will be provided as long as funding resources can be secured. 

• The CHA currently receives funding from the Boone County Children’s Services fund support the Moving Ahead Program to families with 
children. 

• The CHA also receives funding from the Boone County Children’s Services fund to provide the Healthy Homes Connection program to 
families with children participating in our Housing Choice Voucher Program.  This program addresses the mental health needs of children and 
promotes emotionally healthy families. 

• The CHA employs two Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinators serving CHA assisted households.  There are currently 124 families 
participating in the Family Self-Sufficiency program. 

• The CHA offers a free FDIC Money Smart program four times a year.  The ten-week class covers a variety of topics including budgeting, 
repairing poor credit histories, and the homeownership process.  Graduates qualify of the City of Columbia’ First Time Home-Buyer Down 
Payment Assistance program. 

6. PHA Goal:  Ensure equal opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing 
 

• CHA staff have participated in fair housing training in the past year. 

• CHA will collaborate with the City of Columbia update their plan for affirmatively furthering fair housing. 

• CHA has partnered with the City of Columbia to provide fair housing training to those living in CHA properties. 

• In 2019, the CHA has invested in an online training program called GROW that provides a learning module specifically focused on Fair 
Housing.  All CHA Housing Managers, Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program Specialists, and related personnel are required to 
complete this coursework. 

7. Coordinate activities of CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. (CHALIS) 
 

• The CHALIS staff have conducted and expanded activities with the three main goals: 

a. Helping youth succeed in school and in life;  

Expanded programs include: Moving Ahead After-School Program, Moving Ahead Summer Program, Going Places Teen Program, MAP 
for Mental Health, Healthy Homes Connection, Teen Outreach Program, and activities of the Youth Community Coalition. 

b. Supporting families working toward self-sufficiency; and 

Expanded programs include:  Family Self-Sufficiency Program, Resident Services Coordination, Healthy Homes Connection, Money 
Smart Financial Literacy, computer labs, Opportunity Gardens Program, Edible Landscaping, and the Annie Fisher Food Pantry. 

c. Assisting seniors and persons with disabilities to live independently. 

Expanded programs include:   Independent Living Services and Support, transportation assistance for shopping and medical appointments, 
Annie Fisher Food Pantry & Share Shelves, Opportunity Gardens, Parks and Recreation Adaptive Recreation programs, fitness centers, 
computer centers, Buddy System, Nutrition and Meal programs, and Health Clinics. 

 
 
B.4. 

 
Most Recent Fiscal Year Audit.   
 
(a) Were there any findings in the most recent FY Audit?   
 
Y    N    

     
 

(b) If yes, please describe:  
 
 
 
 



 

Page 7 of 8 

Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 
Finding 2019-001 Significant Deficiency:  Eligibility and Special Tests and Provisions – Compliance and Control Finding 
Condition:  Income was not correctly calculate based on the support provided in the file and annual recertification was not performed timely. 
Cause:  The Authority has internal controls in place related to tenant file review whereby files are second reviewed on a sample basis due to the 
number of participants in the program.  The participant files related to the two instances described below were not randomly selected for tenant file 
review. 
Effect:  While Tenant were found to be eligible for participation in both instances, a situation could arise where a tenant is ineligible if all 
supporting documentation is not accurate or retained. 
Recommendation:  The Authority should modify its internal control processes and increase the amount of second review performed to ensure 
participant files are complete, compliant and that assistance calculations are accurate. 
Views of Responsible Officials:   
The Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)Program Manager will track each month the status of annual recertifications. The HCV Manager 
will keep a tracking chart of recerts that are 30 days from completion. The HCV Manager will meet with program staff to discuss the status of the 
recert; both the Manager and Specialist will sign the tracking chart to show the status of the recert has been discussed and completion of the recert 
will need to be completed timely. The HCV Manager will follow up on the completion of the recertification and note completion on the chart. 
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program staff complete, retain and submit a File Review Checklist for Initial, Annual and Interim file data 
processing for review.  The file review checklist will be modified to include an additional page for additional final review and income calculation. 
The modified page will require signature by the processing specialist. The form will be scanned into the tenant's file along with the completed 
checklist. A copy of the modified form will be given to the Housing Choice Voucher Manager for additional review and signature. The Housing 
Manager will randomly pull from the list of modified forms and conduct an additional file review.  The Chief Operations Officer for HCV vouchers 
and the Affordable Housing Director for the PBV vouchers shall monitor the file review checklists.  A second random review of the program tenant 
files will be completed by Chief Operations Officer an internal control processes to ensure program compliance and accuracy of program assistance 
calculations. Documentation of these reviews will be maintained with the program tenants file. 
 
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 
Finding 2019-002 Control Deficiency:  Allowable Costs, Reporting and Special Tests and Provisions – Control Finding 
Condition:  Prior to July 2019, the Authority did not perform a review of information submitted monthly using the VMS system to ensure 
information is accurate and timely. 
Cause:   The Authority did not have an internal control process in place related to monthly VMS reporting prior to July 2019. 
Effect:  The possibility exists that noncompliance with federal requirements could go undetected without proper controls over compliance related to 
direct and material compliance requirements. 
Recommendation:  The Authority should implement an internal control related to monthly reporting.  Second review should be timely and 
documented to ensure compliance with the requirements of federal grants. 
Views of Responsible Officials:  Starting in August 2019, for monthly submission, the Director of Finance will prepare the submissions and the 
Chief Executive Officer or Chief Operations Officer will review the reports submitted or completeness and timely submission. 
 
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 
Finding 2018-001 Significant Deficiency:  Special Test and Provisions – Compliance and Control Finding 
Condition/Cause:  The Authority did not sign a new depository agreement with its successor bank when it entered into a new banking agreement 
during 2018.  The Authority did not have proper internal controls in place to ensure compliance with the requirement. 
Status:  Corrective action taken. 
 
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 
Finding 2018-002 Significant Deficiency:  Reporting – Control Finding 
Condition/Cause:  The Authority did not perform a review of information submitted monthly using the VMS system to ensure information is 
accurate and timely.   The Authority did not have an internal control process in place as it related to monthly reporting. 
Status:  This finding was remediated in August 2019, thus this finding has been repeated as a finding 2019-002. 
 
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 
Finding 2018-003 Significant Deficiency:  Eligibility and Special Tests and Provisions – Compliance Finding 
Condition/Cause:  Certain tenant files did not include documentation required to support the Authority’s compliance with the annual eligibility 
recertification process.  The Authority has internal controls in place related to tenant file review whereby files are second reviewed on a sample 
basis due to the number of participants in the program. The participant files related to the two instance described below were not randomly selected 
for second review. 
Status:  Corrective Action Taken 
 
  

 Other Document and/or Certification Requirements. 
 
C.1 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Certification Listing Policies and Programs that the PHA has Revised since Submission of its Last Annual Plan  
 
Form 50077-ST-HCV-HP, Certification of Compliance with PHA Plans and Related Regulations, must be submitted by the PHA as an electronic 
attachment to the PHA Plan.  

 
C.2 

 
Civil Rights Certification.   
 
Form 50077-ST-HCV-HP, Certification of Compliance with PHA Plans and Related Regulations, must be submitted by the PHA as an electronic 
attachment to the PHA Plan. 
 



 

Page 8 of 8 

 

 

 
C.3 

 
Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Comments.    
 
(a)  Did the RAB(s) provide comments to the PHA Plan?  
 
Y     N    

     
 
Copies of the PHA Annual Plan, Five-Year Plan, and FYE2021 budget were distributed to all RAB members.  No comments were received. 
 
If yes, comments must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA Plan.  PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of 
the RAB recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations. 
 

 
C.4 

 
Certification by State or Local Officials.  
 
Form HUD 50077-SL, Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan, must be submitted by the 
PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. 
 

 

 
D 

 
Statement of Capital Improvements.  Required in all years for all PHAs completing this form that administer public 
housing and receive funding from the Capital Fund Program (CFP).  

 
D.1 

 
Capital Improvements. Include a reference here to the most recent HUD-approved 5-Year Action Plan (HUD-50075.2) and the date that it was 
approved by HUD: 
 
The 2019-2023 “Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan” was submitted via HUD’s EPIC (Energy and Performance Information Center) 
“Activity Planning Module”.  HUD approved the 2019-2023 Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan through EPIC on June 5, 2019.   
 

http://www.hud.gov/offices/adm/hudclips/forms/files/50077sl.doc


Attachment R – Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) 
 

CHA Plan Amendment (adopted October 13, 2020) 

  
The Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri (CHA) is amending its 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan 

because we have been successful applicants in HUD’s Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program.  

As a result, the CHA will be converting to Project Based Vouchers under the guidelines of PIH Notice 2012-

32, REV-1 (July 7, 2012) and any successor Notices.  Upon conversion to Project Based Vouchers, the 

Authority will adopt the resident rights, participation, waiting list and grievance procedures listed in 

Section 1.6.C & 1.6.D of PIH Notice 2019-23, REV-4 (September 5, 2019).  These resident rights, 

participation, waiting list and grievance procedures are appended to this Attachment.  Additionally, CHA 

is currently compliant with all fair housing and civil rights requirements and is not under a Voluntary 

Compliance Agreement. 

RAD was designed by HUD to assist in addressing the capital needs of public housing by providing PHAs 

with access to private sources of capital to repair and preserve its affordable housing assets.  Please be 

aware that upon conversion, CHA’s Capital Fund Budget will be reduced by the pro rata share of Public 

Housing Developments converted as part of the Demonstration, and that CHA may also borrow funds to 

address their capital needs.  CHA has contributed and/or will be contributing Capital Funds in the amount 

of $2,398,405 and Operating Reserves in the amount of $1,835,992 towards the conversions.  The CHA 

currently has debt under an Energy Performance Contract for the remaining Public Housing properties 

and will be working with Ameresco, our Energy Performance Contracting provider, to address outstanding 

debt ratios, which will be paid off prior to or upon the closings of each remaining project. 

Below, please find specific information related to the Public Housing Developments selected for RAD: 

Development #1a 

Name of Development: 

 

Stuart Parker Apartments 

PIC Development ID: 

 

MO007000001 

Conversion Type: 

 

Project-Based Vouchers 

Transfer of Assistance: 

 

N/A 

 

Number of Units: 

 

84 

Pre-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Family Housing 

Post-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Family Housing 

Capital Fund/Operating 
Reserve Allotment 

Towards  Development: 

$1,382,789 

 

Bedroom Type 

Number of Units 

Pre-Conversion 

Number of Units 

Post-Conversion 

Change in 

Number of Units 

One Bedroom 32 32 0 

Two Bedroom 36 36 0 

Three Bedroom 16 16 0 



Development #1b 

Name of Development: 

 

Paquin Tower Apartments 

PIC Development ID: 

 

MO007000004 

Conversion Type: 

 

Project-Based Vouchers 

Transfer of Assistance: 

 

N/A 

 

Number of Units: 

 

200 

Pre-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Mixed Population 

Post-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Mixed Population 

Capital Fund/Operating 
Reserve Allotment 

Towards  Development: 

See Stuart Parker 

 

Bedroom Type 

Number of Units 

Pre-Conversion 

Number of Units 

Post-Conversion 

Change in 

Number of Units 

Efficiency 141 141 0 

One Bedroom 57 57 0 

Two Bedroom 2 2 0 

 

 

 

Development #2 

Name of Development: 

 

Bear Creek Apartments 

PIC Development ID: 

 

MO007000002 

Conversion Type: 

 

Project-Based Vouchers 

Transfer of Assistance: 

 

N/A 

 

Number of Units: 

 

76 

Pre-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Family Housing 

Post-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Family Housing 

Capital Fund/Operating 
Reserve Allotment 

Towards  
Development: 

$710,000 

 

Bedroom Type 

Number of Units 

Pre-Conversion 

Number of Units 

Post-Conversion 

Change in 

Number of Units 

One Bedroom 12 12 0 

Two Bedroom 20 18 -2 

Three Bedroom 36 36 0 

Four Bedroom 10 10 0 

 



Development #3 

Name of Development: 

 

Oak Tower Apartments 

PIC Development ID: 

 

MO007000003 

Conversion Type: 

 

Project-Based Vouchers 

Transfer of Assistance: 

 

N/A 

 

Number of Units: 

 

147 

Pre-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Elderly & Near Elderly 

Post-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Elderly 

Capital Fund/Operating 
Reserve Allotment 

Towards  
Development: 

$130,000 

 

Bedroom Type 

Number of Units 

Pre-Conversion 

Number of Units 

Post-Conversion 

Change in 

Number of Units 

Efficiency 84 77 0 

One Bedroom 63 70 0 

 

 

 

Development #4 

Name of Development: 

 

Bryant Walkway 
Apartments 

PIC Development ID: 

 

MO007000001 

Conversion Type: 

 

Project-Based Vouchers 

Transfer of Assistance: 

Yes 

Only the 2 Four-Bedroom 
Units 

(New Construction of 2 Four-
Bedroom Units) 

Number of Units: 

 

54 

Pre-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Family Housing 

Post-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Family Housing 

Capital Fund/Operating 
Reserve Allotment 

Towards  
Development: 

$600,000 

 

Bedroom Type 

Number of Units 

Pre-Conversion 

Number of Units 

Post-Conversion 

Change in 

Number of Units 

One Bedroom 11 11 0 

Two Bedroom 27 27 0 

Three Bedroom 14 14 0 

Four Bedroom 2 2 0 

  



Development #5 

Name of Development: 

 

Bryant Walkway 
Apartments II 

PIC Development ID: 

 

MO007000001 

Conversion Type: 

 

Project-Based Vouchers 

Transfer of Assistance: 

 

N/A 

 

Number of Units: 

 

36 

Pre-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Family Housing 

Post-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Family Housing 

Capital Fund/Operating 
Reserve Allotment 

Towards  
Development: 

$690,000 

 

Bedroom Type 

Number of Units 

Pre-Conversion 

Number of Units 

Post-Conversion 

Change in 

Number of Units 

One Bedroom 26 26 0 

Two Bedroom 6 6 0 

Three Bedroom 4 4 0 

Four Bedroom 0 0 0 

 

 

Development #6 (applied for, but not yet awarded a HUD RAD CHAP) 

Name of Development: 

 

Kinney Point Apartments 

PIC Development ID: 

 

MO007000001 

Conversion Type: 

 

Project-Based Vouchers 

Transfer of Assistance: 

 

N/A 

 

Number of Units: 

 

36 

Pre-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Family Housing 

Post-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Family Housing 

Capital Fund/Operating 
Reserve Allotment 

Towards  
Development: 

$100,000 

 

Bedroom Type 

Number of Units 

Pre-Conversion 

Number of Units 

Post-Conversion 

Change in 

Number of Units 

One Bedroom 3 4 + 1 

Two Bedroom 9 8 -1 

Three Bedroom 14 14 0 

Four Bedroom 10 10 0 

 



 

Future Developments (awarded a HUD RAD Portfolio Reservation) 

• Remaining units on the west side of Providence Road 

Name of Development: 

 

Trinity Place Apartments 

PIC Development ID: 

 

MO007000001 

Conversion Type: 

 

Project-Based Vouchers 

Transfer of Assistance: 

Yes 

2 Three-Bedroom Units 

Number of Units: 

 

14 

Pre-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Family Housing 

Post-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Family Housing 

Capital Fund/Operating 
Reserve Allotment 

Towards  
Development: 

Guessing ~$500,000  

 

Bedroom Type 

Number of Units 

Pre-Conversion 

Number of Units 

Post-Conversion 

Change in 

Number of Units 

One Bedroom 4 4 0 

Two Bedroom 10 10 0 

 

• Remaining Units on the east side of Providence Road (on or just off of Park Avenue) 

Name of Development: 

 

Park Avenue Apartments 

PIC Development ID: 

 

MO007000001 

Conversion Type: 

 

Project-Based Vouchers 

Transfer of Assistance: 

Possibly 
 (In planning stage - 

TOAs not yet determined) 

Number of Units: 

 

70 

Pre-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Family Housing 

Post-RAD Unit Type: 

 

Family Housing 

Capital Fund/Operating 
Reserve Allotment 

Towards  
Development: 

See Above 

 

Bedroom Type 

Number of Units 

Pre-Conversion 

Number of Units 

Post-Conversion 

Change in 

Number of Units 

One Bedroom 20 20 0 

Two Bedroom 30 30 0 

Three Bedroom 16 16 0 

Four Bedroom 4 4 0 

 



 
 

5-Year PHA Plan 
(for All PHAs) 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Office of Public and Indian Housing 
OMB No. 2577-0226 
Expires:  02/29/2016  

Purpose.  The 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, and requirements 
concerning the PHA’s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the public of the 
PHA’s mission, goals and objectives for serving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families 
 
Applicability.  Form HUD-50075-5Y is to be completed once every 5 PHA fiscal years by all PHAs. 

 

         Page 1 of 7                                             form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014) 

 
 

 
A.  

 
PHA Information. 
 

 
A.1 

 
PHA Name:  Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri_________________________________  PHA Code: MO007 
 
 
PHA Plan for Fiscal Year Beginning:  (01/2021): ______________ 
PHA Plan Submission Type:   5-Year Plan Submission                    Revised 5-Year Plan Submission  
 
Availability of Information.  In addition to the items listed in this form, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to the public.  
A PHA must identify the specific location(s) where the proposed PHA Plan, PHA Plan Elements, and all information relevant to the public hearing 
and proposed PHA Plan are available for inspection by the public.  Additionally, the PHA must provide information on how the public may 
reasonably obtain additional information on the PHA policies contained in the standard Annual Plan, but excluded from their streamlined 
submissions.  At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP) and main office or central 
office of the PHA.  PHAs are strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on their official websites.  PHAs are also encouraged to provide 
each resident council a copy of their PHA Plans.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 PHA Consortia:  (Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete table below)   
 

Participating PHAs PHA 
Code 

Program(s) in the 
Consortia 

Program(s) not in the 
Consortia 

No. of Units in Each Program 

PH HCV 
Lead PHA:       
                                             

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

  
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

   

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 



          Page 2 of 7                                             form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014) 

 

 
B. 

 
5-Year Plan.  Required for all PHAs completing this form. 
 

 
B.1 

 
Mission.  State the PHA’s mission for serving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families in the PHA’s 
jurisdiction for the next five years.  
 
 It is the mission of the Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri, to provide safe and affordable housing opportunities to low-income 
individuals and families.  In carrying out this mission, CHA will seek partnerships and collaborative efforts with local organizations and other 
governmental agencies that provide services to improve quality of life for CHA's residents. 
 

 
B.2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Goals and Objectives.  Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low- income, very low- 
income, and extremely low- income families for the next five years.   

• PHA Goal:   Expand the supply of assisted housing. 

• The CHA will continue to apply for low-income housing tax credits in order to develop additional units of affordable housing. 

• The CHA will continue to apply to the Affordable Housing Assistance Program through the Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines 
for funding to develop affordable housing. 

• The CHA will continue to apply for CDBG and HOME funding from the City of Columbia for funding to develop affordable housing. 

• The CHA will continue to apply for tenant-based rental assistance vouchers from the City of Columbia and any available HUD 
programs including VASH vouchers, mainstream vouchers, Continuum of Care vouchers, or HCV vouchers should they become 
available. 

• The CHA will continue its efforts to construct affordable housing using our Community Housing Trust program. 

• PHA Goal:  Improve the quality of assisted housing. 

• The CHA will continue to renovate or replace the CHA’s final 120 public housing units under the Rental Assistance Demonstration 
(RAD) program. 

• The CHA will continue to provide Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinators and Resident Service Coordinators to assist our residents 
living in CHA assisted housing. 

• The CHA will continue to provide the Healthy Homes Connections program, which employs Family Support Specialists to families 
with children on our Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program as long as local funding is available. 

• PHA Goal:  Increase assisted housing choices. 

• The CHA will monitor and adjust our HCV payment standard in order to ensure that HCV participants have good choices in assisted 
housing. 

• The CHA will continue to apply for tenant-based rental assistance vouchers from the City of Columbia and any available HUD 
programs including VASH vouchers, mainstream vouchers, Continuum of Care vouchers, or HCV vouchers should they become 
available. 

• The CHA will seek external funding to create the position of “Housing Ambassador” to assist families with housing vouchers in 
locating housing choices in areas of high opportunity and low poverty. 

• PHA Goal:  Provide an improved living environment. 

• The CHA will continue to employ Safety Officers to respond to resident safety concerns and to respond to and document criminal 
activity on CHA properties. 

• CHA Safety Officers will work closely with the Columbia Police Department to respond to criminal activity on CHA properties. 

• CHA Safety Officers will work closely with the Columbia Fire Department and EMS personnel to respond to medical emergencies on 
CHA properties. 

• CHA Safety Officers will issue trespass warnings to the following populations: 

o Persons engaged in illegal activities on our properties; 

o Homeless persons without a permanent address in order to prevent them from establishing residency status; 

o Residents engaged in serious lease violations related to the violation of our Crime-Free Housing Addendum. 

• CHA will monitor security cameras on CHA properties to identify persons engaged in criminal activity and/or lease violations. 

• CHA will add additional security cameras on CHA properties as the situation calls for and as funds are available. 

• The CHA Safety Department will issue monthly reports to the Board of Commissioners regarding the departments activities on CHA 
properties during the past month. 



          Page 3 of 7                                             form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014) 

 

• The CHA will continue to nurture its multiple partnerships with community agencies that provide a variety of services and support to 
our residents.  A short list of agencies includes: Big Brothers/Big Sisters, Love, Inc., Columbia Center for Urban Agriculture, 
Services for Independent Living, the Food Bank, Parks and Recreation, and many others. 

• PHA Goal:  Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of assisted households. 

• The CHA will continue to nurture its multiple partnerships with community agencies that provide a variety of services and support to 
our residents.  A short list of agencies includes: Big Brothers/Big Sisters, Love, Inc., Columbia Center for Urban Agriculture, 
Services for Independent Living, the Food Bank, Parks and Recreation, and many others. 

• The CHA will employ two Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinators and strive to have a case load of 75 assisted households per 
Coordinator. 

• The CHA will continue to provide the Moving Ahead After-School and Summer program to school-age children and youth. 

• The CHA will continue to seek funding to support our Healthy Homes Connections program working to create and support 
emotionally healthy families participating in our Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program. 

• The CHA will continue to offer the FDIC Money Smart financial education program at no cost to participants. 

• The CHA will continue to partner with the Columbia School District to provide ESL classes at the J.W. Blind Boone Community 
Center. 

• PHA Goal:  Ensure equal opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing. 

• CHA staff will participate in fair housing training on an annual basis. 

• CHA will collaborate with the City of Columbia update their plan for affirmatively furthering fair housing. 

• PHA Goal:  Coordinate and expand the supportive service activities of CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. (CHALIS). 

• CHALIS staff will conduct and expand supportive service activities with the three main goals: 

a. Helping youth succeed in school and in life;  

Continue and Expand programs including: Moving Ahead After-School Program, Moving Ahead Summer Program, Going 
Places Teen Program, MAP for Mental Health, Healthy Homes Connection, Teen Outreach Program, and activities of the 
Youth Community Coalition. 

b. Supporting families working toward self-sufficiency; and 

Continue and Expand programs including:  Family Self-Sufficiency Program, Resident Services Coordination, Healthy 
Homes Connection, Money Smart Financial Literacy, computer labs, Opportunity Gardens Program, Edible Landscaping, 
and the Annie Fisher Food Pantry. 

c. Assisting seniors and persons with disabilities to live independently. 

Continue and Expand programs including:   Independent Living Services and Support, transportation assistance for 
shopping and medical appointments, Annie Fisher Food Pantry & Share Shelves, Opportunity Gardens, Parks and Recreation 
Adaptive Recreation programs, fitness centers, computer centers, Buddy System, Nutrition and Meal programs, and Health 
Clinics. 

 
B.3 

 

 
Progress Report.  Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan.  
 
1. PHA Goal:  Expand the supply of assisted housing 
 
• The CHA applied for and received 25 Project-Based VASH Vouchers and utilized these vouchers as permanent rent assistance for Veterans 

participating in the HUD-VASH program.  These 25 Project-Based VASH Vouchers enabled the CHA to leverage Low-Income Housing Tax 
Credit funding and other public and private funding sources to construct 25 one-bedroom apartments for homeless Veterans known as the 
Patriot Place Apartments.  The CHA partnered with the Truman VA on this project and the first Veterans were moved into the apartments on 
April 11, 2016.  The Patriot Place Apartments are 100% occupied. 

• In FYE2015-FYE2019, the CHA applied for 42 Continuum of Care vouchers through the Balance of State Continuum of Care and received 
continued funding to provide housing with supportive services for homeless persons with disabilities. 

• In FYE2016, CHA applied for and received HOME funding from the City of Columbia to assist with the renovation of the Stuart Parker 
Apartments and the Oak Towers Apartments. 

• In FYE2017, CHA applied for and received HOME funding from the City of Columbia to assist with the renovation of the Bryant Walkway 
Apartments II. 

• In FYE2019, CHA applied for and was recommended for HOME funding from the City of Columbia to assist with the renovation of the 
Providence Walkway Apartments.  Unfortunately, this project did not receive LIHTC funding from the Missouri Housing Development 
Commission, so the project was not completed. 



          Page 4 of 7                                             form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014) 

 

• The CHA applied for and received AHAP funding from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines to assist with the development of the 
Patriot Place Apartments and the renovation of the Stuart Parker Apartments with Paquin Tower, the Bear Creek Apartments, and Oak 
Towers. 

• In FYE2017, the CHA applied for AHAP funding from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines to assist with the renovation of the 
Bryant Walkway Apartments and Bryant Walkway Apartments II.  Funding was not awarded for these projects. 

• The CHA converted 597 units of Public Housing under the RAD program during FYE2017.  Renovation of 360 of these units was completed 
in FYE2017.  The renovation of the Oak Towers Apartments (147 units) was completed in September of 2018. 

• The CHA was awarded 9% Low-Income Housing Tax Credit funding in December 2016 to renovate 54 public housing units referred to as the 
Bryant Walkway Apartments.  Renovation of these apartments started in January 2018 and were completed in August 2019. 

• The CHA was awarded 4% Low-Income Housing Tax Credit funding and tax-exempt bonds in December 2016 to renovate 36 public housing 
units referred to as the Bryant Walkway Apartments II.  Renovation of these apartments started in early 2018 and were completed in 
December 2018. 

• The CHA applied for 9% Low-Income Housing Tax Credit funding to the Missouri Housing Development Commission (MHDC) in March 
2018 to renovate 50 public housing units referred to as the Providence Walkway Apartments.  The application was not funded.  The CHA 
submitted a new application in FYE2019 to demolish and replace 34 units of public housing known as the Providence Walkway Apartments.  
This project did not receive LIHTC funding from MHDC. 

• The CHA is planning to convert its remaining 120 Public Housing units under the RAD program in the next four years.  Depending on the 
Missouri Housing Development Commission’s allocation of Low-Income Housing Tax Credits in FYE2020, the CHA will submit an 
application to replace 36 Public Housing units with new construction through our Kinney Point Apartments project. 

• The CHA has expanded the number of families participating in our Public Housing, Project-Based Voucher, and Housing Choice Voucher 
Program Family Self-Sufficiency programs. 

 
2. PHA Goal:  Improve the quality of assisted housing  

 
• The CHA provides monthly management reports for all departments to the CHA Board of Commissioners on a monthly basis for the purpose 

of informing the Board and tracking the performance of management operations. 

• The CHA has implemented the transition to a paperless record-keeping system during FYE2015 and FYE2016. 

• The CHA employs 3 FTE Resident Service Coordinators to provide resource and referral to our public housing and PBV assisted households. 

• The Truman VA provides a full-time social worker stationed at the Patriot Place Apartments to provide supportive services to the Veterans 
living there. 

• As noted previously, the CHA has converted 597 units of Public Housing under the RAD program by the end of FYE2017.  In addition, the 
CHA is planning to convert its remaining 120 Public Housing units under the RAD program in the next four years.  The CHA submitted an 
application for 9% Low-Income Housing Tax Credit funding to the Missouri Housing Development Commission in March 2018 to renovate 
50 public housing units referred to as the Providence Walkway Apartments.  These 50 units are included in the aforementioned 120 public 
housing units to be renovated.  This application was not funded, and the CHA scaled down its application for FYE2019 to demolish and 
replace 34 units of public housing known as the Providence Walkway Apartments.  This application did not receive LIHTC funding from the 
MHDC.  The CHA will submit a 9% LIHTC application to the MHDC in October 2020 to replace 36 units of Public Housing with new 
construction though our Kinney Point Apartments project.  If funded, the CHA plans to replace the remaining 84 units of public housing in 
future years. 

3. PHA Goal: Increase assisted housing choices 
 

• The CHA increased its payment standards for the Housing Choice Voucher Program to match 100% of the HUD established Fair Market Rent 
for the Boone County, Missouri MSA. 

• The CHA has added additional VASH vouchers in partnership with the Truman VA.  The CHA currently administers 125 VASH Tenant-
Based Vouchers and 25 VASH Project-Based Vouchers. 

• In 2018 the CHA applied for and received fourteen Mainstream vouchers which provide housing assistance to persons that are disabled 
between the ages of 18 and 62. 

• In 2019 the CHA applied for HOME funding for Tenant-Based Rental Assistance from the City of Columbia and was recommended to 
receive $83,000 in funding in FYE2020. 

• In 2020 the CHA applied for $110,000 in HOME funding for Tenant-Based Rental Assistance from the City of Columbia for FYE2021.and 
was recommended to receive $83,000 in funding in FYE2020. 

• In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the City of Columbia has awarded $300,000 in HOME Funding for Tenant-Based Rental Assistance 
that will help to address housing needs and prevent evictions for low-income families over the next two years.  

 
4. PHA Goal:  Provide an improved living environment 

 
• The CHA continues to employ the following Public Housing and Project-Based Voucher security improvements: 



          Page 5 of 7                                             form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014) 

 

• Employment of three (3) FTE Safety Officers and one (1) part-time Safety Officer. 

• Extensive use of our trespassing policy to issue trespass warnings to the following populations: 

• Persons engaged in illegal activities on our properties; 

• Homeless persons without a permanent address in order to prevent them from establishing residency status; 

• Residents engaged in serious lease violations related to the violation of our Crime-Free Housing Addendum. 

• The CHA will improve neighborhood and building safety through the installation of security cameras on our family sites and at our high-rise 
apartment buildings. 

• Additional security cameras were installed on every floor of Paquin Tower during FYE2019. 

• Monthly Safety Department reports document the actions of our Safety Officers and the incidents occurring on our properties.   

• Criminal activity has significantly decreased on all CHA properties and is at an all-time low.  This has been accomplished through a 
combination of expanded Family Self-Sufficiency, Independent Living, and Family Support services provided to our Public Housing and 
Project-Based Voucher residents and Housing Choice Voucher Program participants along with enforcement of our Lease Addendum for 
Crime-Free Housing and the services provided by our Safety Department.  This has resulted in a significant improvement in the living 
environment and quality of life for the families being served by the CHA. 

• Oak Towers continues to be designated for the elderly, age 55 and older.  Paquin Tower is designated for persons with disabilities and the 
elderly age 55 and older. 

The CHA has multiple partnerships with community agencies that provide a variety of services and support to our residents.  A short list of 
agencies includes: Big Brothers/Big Sisters, Love, Inc., Columbia Center for Urban Agriculture, Services for Independent Living, the Food 
Bank, Parks and Recreation, and many others. 
 

5. PHA Goal:  Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of assisted households  
 

• The CHA is partnering with the Columbia Public School District to provide adult education ESL classes at the CHA’s J.W. “Blind” Boone 
Community Center. 

• The CHA has expanded the Moving Ahead Program to provide a full-day program for 5 weeks during the summer in addition to the after-
school program provided during the regular school year.  The CHA has also expanded the number of children served to 100 children.  Moving 
Ahead is a state-licensed program. 

• In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Moving Ahead Program provides a full-day program to 50 children during the summer of 2020 
and will continue to provide a full-day program during the school year for parents who prefer their students remain in the program for remote 
learning rather than in-person school attendance.  This programming will be provided as long as funding resources can be secured. 

• The CHA currently receives funding from the Boone County Children’s Services fund support the Moving Ahead Program to families with 
children. 

• The CHA also receives funding from the Boone County Children’s Services fund to provide the Healthy Homes Connection program to 
families with children participating in our Housing Choice Voucher Program.  This program addresses the mental health needs of children and 
promotes emotionally healthy families. 

• The CHA employs two Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinators serving CHA assisted households.  There are currently 124 families 
participating in the Family Self-Sufficiency program. 

• The CHA offers a free FDIC Money Smart program four times a year.  The ten-week class covers a variety of topics including budgeting, 
repairing poor credit histories, and the homeownership process.  Graduates qualify of the City of Columbia’ First Time Home-Buyer Down 
Payment Assistance program. 

6. PHA Goal:  Ensure equal opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing 
 

• CHA staff will continue to participate in fair housing training each year. 

• CHA will collaborate with the City of Columbia update their plan for affirmatively furthering fair housing. 

• CHA will partner with the City of Columbia to provide fair housing training to those living in CHA properties. 

• The CHA will continue to use an online training program called GROW that provides a learning module specifically focused on Fair 
Housing.  All CHA Housing Managers, Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program Specialists, and related personnel are required to 
complete this coursework. 

7. Coordinate activities of CHA Low-Income Services, Inc. (CHALIS) 
 
• The CHALIS staff have conducted and expanded activities with the three main goals: 

 
d. Helping youth succeed in school and in life;  



          Page 6 of 7                                             form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014) 

 

Expanded programs include: Moving Ahead After-School Program, Moving Ahead Summer Program, Going Places Teen Program, MAP 
for Mental Health, Healthy Homes Connection, Teen Outreach Program, and activities of the Youth Community Coalition. 

e. Supporting families working toward self-sufficiency; and 

Expanded programs include:  Family Self-Sufficiency Program, Resident Services Coordination, Healthy Homes Connection, Money 
Smart Financial Literacy, computer labs, Opportunity Gardens Program, Edible Landscaping, and the Annie Fisher Food Pantry. 

f. Assisting seniors and persons with disabilities to live independently. 

Expanded programs include:   Independent Living Services and Support, transportation assistance for shopping and medical 
appointments, Annie Fisher Food Pantry & Share Shelves, Opportunity Gardens, Parks and Recreation Adaptive Recreation programs, 
fitness centers, computer centers, Buddy System, Nutrition and Meal programs, and Health Clinics. 

 
B.4 

 
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Goals.  Provide a statement of the PHA’s goals, activities objectives, policies, or programs that will 
enable the PHA to serve the needs of child and adult victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking. 
 
The CHA will continue to implement and enforce the Violence Against Women Act.  Please refer to Attachment mo007a01 – Violence Against 
Women Act – CHA Annual Plan and Five-Year Plan. 

 
B.5 

 

Significant Amendment or Modification. Provide a statement on the criteria used for determining a significant amendment or modification to the 
5-Year Plan.  

 

Statement of Significant Amendment to the CHA Annual Plan and Five-Year Plan 

 

The Columbia Housing Authority (CHA) CHA may amend or modify any policy, rule, regulation, or other aspect of the 5-year and/or Annual Plan. 

The Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 does not require an annual update of the 5-Year Plan but does require that public housing 

authorities explain any “substantial deviation” from the 5-Year Plans in their Annual Plans. A substantial deviation includes, but is not limited to: 

1. A change or changes to the 5-year goals or objectives that are substantial but do not rise to the level of a “significant amendment” (such 

as the modification or elimination of a specific objective or minor program while retaining the overall strategic goal and accomplishing it 

through other objectives). 

2. Additions of a Capital Fund project or non-emergency work items that are not included in the current Annual Statement or 5-year Action 

Plan in an amount less than $1,000,000; or 

3. changes in the use of replacement reserve funds under the Capital Fund program in an amount less than $1,000,000; 

As part of the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD), the Columbia Housing Authority is redefining the definition of a substantial deviation from 

the PHA Plan to exclude the following RAD-specific items: 

1. The decision to convert to Project Based Voucher Assistance; 

2. Changes to the Capital Fund Budget produced as a result of each approved RAD Conversion, regardless of whether the proposed 

conversion will include use of additional Capital Funds; 

3. Changes to the construction and rehabilitation plan for each approved RAD conversion; and 

4. Changes to the financing structure for each approved RAD conversion. 

A “significant amendment or modification” to its 5-Year plan and/or Annual Plan is a change in policy that significantly and materially alters the 
CHA’s stated mission, goals, objectives and activities as stated in the Plan unless they are adopted to reflect changes in HUD regulations or 

requirements. If a change is considered a significant amendment to the 5-Year Plan or to the Annual Plan, it must undergo a public process that 

includes consultation with the Resident Advisory Board; public notice and public comment period; a public hearing, and approval by the CHA’s 

Board of Commissioners; and submission to and approval by HUD. 

Significant amendments are defined as including the following: 

1. A change that materially revises the agency’s mission, goals, or objectives; 

2. Material changes to rent or admissions policies or organization of the waiting list; 

3. Additions of a Capital Fund project or non-emergency work items that are not in the current Annual Statement or 5-year Action Plan in 

an amount equal to or greater than $1,000,000, excluding projects arising out of federally-declared major disasters; acts of God beyond 

the control of the Authority, such as earthquakes, fires, and storm damage; civil unrest; or other unforeseen significant event; 

4. Changes in the use of replacement reserve funds under the Capital Fund program in an amount equal to or greater than $1,000,000; 

5. Material changes regarding demolition, disposition, designation, or conversion activities; 

6. Any other event or activity that the Authority’s Board of Commissioners determines to be a significant amendment to the approved 5-

Year Plan or Annual Plan. 

 



          Page 7 of 7                                             form HUD-50075-5Y (12/2014) 

 

 
B.6 

 
Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Comments.   
 
(a)  Did the RAB(s) provide comments to the 5-Year PHA Plan?  
 
Y     N    

     
 
(b)  If yes, comments must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the 5-Year PHA Plan.  PHAs must also include a narrative describing their 
analysis of the RAB recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations. 
 
 

B.7 Certification by State or Local Officials. 
 
Form HUD 50077-SL, Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan, must be submitted by the 
PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. 
 

 

http://www.hud.gov/offices/adm/hudclips/forms/files/50077sl.doc


 

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, MO  65203 
Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

To: Board of Commissioners 
 
From:   Phil Steinhaus, CEO  
 
Date: September 15, 2020 
 
RE: Affordable Housing Initiative Report 
 

 
 
The following is a current status report for the Columbia Housing Authority’s (CHA) Affordable Housing 
Initiative which includes any significant activity for the past month. All Affordable Housing Initiative 
reports and information (current and archived) are on our website at www.ColumbiaHA.com, under 
“What We Do” / “Affordable Housing Initiative”. 
 
To date the Columbia Housing Authority has renovated 597 units of public housing and constructed 25 
new units for homeless Veterans. 
 
Completed projects are as follows: 

 

Project Name Designation # Units Completion Date 

Patriot Place Apartments  Housing for Homeless Veterans 25 April 2016 

Stuart Parker Apartments Renovated Public Housing 84 September 2017 

Paquin Tower Apartments Renovated Public Housing 200 September 2017 

Bear Creek Apartments Renovated Public Housing 76 October 2017 

Oak Towers Apartments Renovated Public Housing 147 October 2018 

Bryant Walkway II Apartments Renovated Public Housing 36 December 2018 

Bryant Walkway Apartments Renovated Public Housing 54 September 2019 

Total Completed Affordable Housing Projects to Date: 622 
 

 
 

Purpose of this Report 
 

This report is designed to communicate to two audiences:  1.) The CHA Board of Commissioners; and 2.) 
the general public, media, and other interested parties.  With this in mind, the most recent activity is 
included in this report without a lot of background information as the CHA Board of Commissioners are 
well informed on this subject and has been receiving reports on a monthly basis.  Recent activity is then 
followed by a more project summary report that provides the general public, media, and others a more 
detailed report providing a great deal of background information on our current projects. 
 

Recent Activity (August – September 2020) 
 
The most significant activities to occur in the past month related to the Kinney Point Apartments project 
include the following: 

http://www.columbiaha.com/


 

• The Missouri Housing Development Commission (MHDC) approved a draft version of the Qualified 
Allocation Plan (QAP) for the low-income housing tax credit program.  The Commission asked 
MHDC staff to conduct a series of public hearings to gather feedback on the draft QAP.  Following 
the public hearings, the MHDC is expected to approve the QAP.  It is expected that the Developer’s 
Guide will also be issued around this time. This year’s LIHTC program includes both federal and 
state low-income housing tax credits.  The state LIHTC funding is capped at 70% of the federal 
LIHTC cap.  Applications are due October 30, 2020. 
 

• CHA staff met with our Architect, Randy Porter and Civil Engineer, Kevin Murphy to make revisions 
to the Kinney Point site layout.  A pickup/drop off parking space was added to serve the apartments 
facing Sexton Road.  A sidewalk as added to the north side of the apartments facing Sexton Road.  
The sidewalks from each apartment leading to Sexton Road were left in the project as a bid 
alternate. 

 

• CHA and ND Consulting staff held a zoom meeting with our Architect, Randy Porter; Civil Engineer, 
Kevin Murphy; and Cost Estimator from EM Harris Construction, Vic Hoffmeister to review and 
update the Development Characteristics Worksheet as well as the site layouts and apartment 
designs in order for Vic Hoffmeister to develop some construction cost estimates for the project. 

 

• CHA and ND Consulting Staff reviewed the LIHTC project application checklist from last year and 
assigned tasks to various member of the team.  The checklist will be revised once the new checklist 
is issued. 

 
 

Project Summary 
 
Trinity Place & Providence Walkway Apartments 2020 
 
2020 Project 

The CHA submitted applications for low-income housing tax credit (LIHTC) funding to the Missouri Housing 
Development Commission (MHDC) in 2018 and 2019 to renovate and replace respectively apartments in 
the Providence Walkway and Trinity Place areas.  During our strategic planning review process of the 2018 
and 2019 applications, it became apparent that we needed a master plan for our final 120 public housing 
units that would result in new construction on bare ground for each project, if possible.  If the CHA is to 
proceed with new construction for our final 120 public housing units, being able to build on bare ground 
helps to resolve two major issues: 
 

1. Relocation Issues:  Building new apartments allows the CHA to easily relocate our residents once 
the new units are completed with minimal interruption in their daily lives.  The one downside is 
that children in these families might have to change schools. 
 

2. LIHTC Construction Timing Issues:  The LIHTC program requires that construction be completed, 
and units filled within a two-year (24 months) time frame.  Tearing down and replacing existing 
units that are partially occupied make this a near impossible feat.  It would be a formidable task to 
relocate all the residents from the property during the construction process due to the demolition 
process and the process to replace the infrastructure. 

 

 



Rethinking the Project and the Process 

After much thought and internal deliberations, CHA staff have concluded that the best option is to build as 
many replacement units on the property we own at 1 East Sexton Road, which has an acreage of 1.96 acres.  
This property was named “Kinney Point” after the late Marvin Kinney, on a previous attempt at new 
construction.   
 
Our plan is to construct 24 new units on our Kinney Point property, once we relocate residents from the 
corresponding units on Trinity Place and Providence Walkway, we will demolish the empty buildings in 
preparation for redevelopment of the Trinity Place and Providence Walkway sites in the future.  As part of 
this first phase, we would also demolish five (5) buildings on the northwest side of Trinity Place.  (One 3-
bedroom 4-plex and four 4-bedroom duplexes.)  Four three-bedroom duplexes and one one-bedroom 
fourplex will be constructed on the northwest side of Trinity Place bringing the total new units in this phase 
to 36 units.  
 
With this plan we would only have to relocate or not refill the twelve units on the northwest side of Trinity 
Place so that we could demolish these five buildings and replace them with four three-bedroom duplexes 
and one one-bedroom fourplex.  By switching from two 3-bedroom fourplexes to four 3-bedroom duplexes 
a lot of parking issues are resolved. 
 
This plan reduces many relocation issues and costs.  It also results in our goal of having bare ground to work 
with on the next project.  The downside is that the costs of demolition between projects may have to be 
funded with sources other than LIHTC funding.  This is because when you add the cost of demolition and 
infrastructure replacement to any project, the result is a project that approaches or exceeds the MHDC 
total development cost limit, thus making our project less competitive for 9% LIHTC funding.   
 
Another downside of new construction is that the new properties will need to meet existing city codes, in 
particular, parking requirements which will significantly reduce green space on the property and very likely 
will result in stormwater mitigation requirements.  We will need to receive the highly competitive 9% LIHTC 
funding in order to replace our final 120 units of public housing with new construction. 
 
On May 26, 2020 CHA staff held a conference call with Planning Department Staff from the City of Columbia 
to conduct an initial plan review.  Several items were discussed that affect our plans.  We are taking staff 
comments into consideration as we proceed with finalizing our site layouts. 
 
CHA staff and A Civil Group staff held a plan review meeting on July 30, 2020 with city staff to review the 
revised layout plans for the Kinney Point project.  Items identified by city staff include: 

• A tree preservation plan will be required. 

• Screening may be required on the northern property line of the Kinney Point property. 

• City staff would not support a rezoning request. 

• The CHA will not be able to build within 75’ at the intersection of Garth and Sexton due to planned 
future improvements to the intersection which may include a roundabout in the future. 

• Parking calculations were a concern at the Kinney Point site. 

• There were no concerns expressed about the Trinity Place site, however out civil engineer believes 
there may be some stormwater retention issues at this site 

 
Revisions were made to the Kinney Point site layout.  A pickup/drop off parking space was added to serve 
the apartments facing Sexton Road.  A sidewalk as added to the north side of the apartments facing Sexton 
Road.  The sidewalks from each apartment leading to Sexton Road were left in the project as a bid alternate. 
 
 



The Development Characteristics Worksheet as well as the site layouts and apartment designs were 
reviewed and revised and will be sent to EM Harris Construction to develop construction cost estimates. 
 
Trinity Place & Providence Walkway, East Park Avenue, and Fisher Walkway Strategic Planning Process 
 
Our current master plan will have four phases as follows: 
 

1. Kinney Point and Northwest Trinity Place ...................................... 36 Units 

2. Southeast Trinity Place & Providence Walkway ............................. 34 Units 

3. East Park Avenue ............................................................................ 40 Units 

4. Fisher Walkway .............................................................................. 30 Units 

Total ............................................................................................. 140 Units 

 
This plan is subject to amendment as we move through the process.  There four main goals: 
 

1. Achieve the correct size of each project to be within 30-50 new units.   

a. Projects that are too small have high administrative costs and lower returns.   

b. Projects that exceed 50 units are too large and costly to be competitive for LIHTC funding. 

2. Plan projects that can be completed and filled within the 24-month LIHTC funding window. 

3. Reduce the amount of temporary relocation of current residents. 

4. End up with bare ground/empty units to demolish for the next phase of the plan. 

 
It is worth noting that 9% low-income housing tax credits will be required for each phase of the plan. 
 
Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Program Expansion and Approval 
 
In 2017, the CHA was issued a multiphase RAD award for our remaining 120 public housing units to be 
renovated. However, since our two previous applications for LIHTC funding were not approved, our 
multiphase RAD award was rescinded, and we have submitted a new RAD application and are awaiting 
approval.  Fortunately, the cap on RAD units has been lifted, therefore our application for a multiphase 
award should be approved. 
 
The RAD program requires that the CHA hold two informational meeting that will be relocated as a result 
of the Kinney Point Apartments project.  Phil Steinhaus and Housing Manager, Veronica Martin held a series 
of informational meetings with residents the week of May 18, 2020.  There are seven (7) different 
languages spoken among our residents which required separate meetings with language interpretation 
provided.  The languages are English, Arabic, Chinese, French, Kirundi, Lingala, and Swahili. 
 
On August 6., 2020, the CHA received a Commitment to Enter into a Housing Assistance Program Contract 
(CHAP) from the HUD Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program for our Kinney Point project. 
 
MHDC Low-Income Housing Tax Credits Funding for 2020 
 
The Missouri Housing Development Commission (MHDC) approved a draft version of the Qualified 
Allocation Plan (QAP) for the low-income housing tax credit program.  The Commission asked MHDC staff 
to conduct a series of public hearings to gather feedback on the draft QAP.  Following the public hearings, 
the MHDC is expected to approve the QAP.  It is expected that the Developer’s Guide will also be issued 
around this time. This year’s LIHTC program includes both federal and state low-income housing tax credits.  
The state LIHTC funding is capped at 70% of the federal LIHTC cap.  Applications are due October 30, 2020. 



KINNEY POINT
APARTMENTS,

Columbia, Missouri

SEPTEMBER 2020

COPYRIGHT  a 2020



KINNEY POINT SITE PLAN

KINNEY POINT APARTMENTS
Columbia, Missouri

SEPTEMBER 2020

COPYRIGHT  a 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-PLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-PLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-PLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-PLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID ALTERNATE: FRONT SIDEWALKS TO E. SEXTON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT MIX: (8) 2-BR UNITS (6) 3-BR UNITS (10) 4-BR UNITS (24) TOTAL UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(42) PARKING SPACES



TRINITY SITE PLAN
SEPTEMBER 2020

COPYRIGHT  a 2020

KINNEY POINT APARTMENTS
Columbia, Missouri

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-STORY 1-BR 4-PLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-BR DUPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-BR DUPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-BR DUPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-BR DUPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT MIX: (4) 1-BR UNITS (8) 3-BR UNITS (12) TOTAL UNITS (24) PARKING SPACES 



 
 

 

 

 



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 

Board Staff Memo 
 

To: CHA Board of Commissioners 

From: Phil Steinhaus, CEO 

Date: September 15, 2020 

RE: Administration Office Space Planning Process Report 

 
 
CHA staff, working with staff from Simon Oswald Architects, have completed the review of the construction 
documents.  The construction documents have been sent to the City of Columbia for review and approval.  Once 
approved, the construction documents will be sent to local plan rooms and we will follow the timetable outlined 
below.  That is assuming that the city is not so bogged down that it takes them extra time to review and approve 
our plans. 
 
The Opinion of Probable Costs was finalized and signed as of July 15, 2020.  The design alternatives increased the 
estimated cost of the project to $699,091.  The total projected project budget also includes fees for the architect, 
civil engineer and owner costs bringing the total projected cost to $864,191. 
 
Phil Steinhaus, Rick Hess, and Mary Harvey are exploring options for renting off-site office space during 
construction.  Goodwill, who rents the old Tribune building has adequate space to rent which is nearby. 
 
The fall schedule is as follows:   
 
Construction Documents 

• 9/8/20 ........... Final review and approval of construction documents for bidding and permitting. 

• 9/11/20 ......... Issue for permit drawings submitted to the city. 

• 10/12/20 ....... Issue for bid drawings to be uploaded to online plan room. 

• 10/14/20 ....... Advertisement to bid to appear in the newspaper. 

• 10/18/20  ...... Advertisement to bid to appear in the newspaper. 

• 10/21/20  ...... Advertisement to bid to appear in the newspaper. 

Bidding and Negotiation and Permitting 

• 10/28/20 ....... Pre-Bid Meeting at CHA 

• 11/12/20 ....... Bid Opening and Bid Evaluations 



 



 

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, MO  65203 
Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

To: All CHA Employees – HIGH IMPORTANCE 
 
From: Phil Steinhaus, CEO  
 
Date: September 11, 2020 
 
RE: COVID-19 Workplace Plans 

 
 
As the number of COVID-19 positive cases continue to rise in Boone County, I believe it is prudent to 
maintain our current workplace plan to keep our employees and those we serve safe from the virus while 
continuing to provide housing to those in need. 
 
Therefore, I am leaving our current workplace plans in place until such a time that COVID-19 cases start 
to decrease in Boone County. 
 
The advice from the Health Department is to avoid extended in-person contact even if all parties are 
wearing masks.  No more than 15 minutes.  Wearing a mask is still an effective method for preventing the 
spread of COVID-19 in public.  Social distancing should be practiced during any in-person contact. 
 
I greatly appreciate everyone’s combined efforts in keeping the CHA safe and functioning. 
 
Workplace Plan 
 

• Appointments to see clients in the Administration Building will not be allowed except in special 
circumstances as approved by your supervisor.  If an in-office visit is approved we will follow our 
standard procedure of temperature taking, mask wearing, washing hands and social distancing.  
Since the training room is being used as a learning pod for the students of our employees, we will 
set up a table in the lobby to use for these one-on-one meetings. 

• As previously noted, we have created a “learning pod” for the students of CHA employees in the 
training room at the Administration Building.  We are serving 11 students. 

• We will continue to limit in-person contact with Participants, Applicants and the Public.  This 
means all Intakes, Briefings, Annual Recertifications and Interims will be conducted via U.S. Postal 
Service, Telephone and/or Video Conference if possible.  Cameras for video conferencing may be 
checked out from Rick Hess. 

• CHA Intake and Housing Specialists will mail out all required documentation needed to complete 
Annual Recertifications, Interims, Intakes and Briefings.  Each packet will contain a self-addressed 
postage paid return envelope to ensure all documents are delivered timely to the assigned 
Specialist. 

• HCV and Affordable Housing briefings will be conducted remotely using the telephone or video 
conferencing. 



• Speaking with other staff is encouraged by phone, email, or meetings where you stand in the 
doorway rather than face-to-face. 

• A video intercom was installed at the vestibules of outside doors of the Administration Building 
to allow visitors to communicate with the front desk. 

• Visitors will be encouraged to use the drop box or regular mail to return paperwork. 

• A magazine rack full of CHA forms has been set up in the vestibule next to the drop box.  Visitors 
will be able to enter the vestibule to pick up forms but may not enter the building unless approved 
by your supervisor. 

• No visitors will be allowed in the Administrative side of the building except in special 
circumstances. 

• All CHA employees will wear masks when in common areas (hallways, kitchen, etc.)  The only 
exception is when an employee is working alone in their office.  Masks are provided.  Masks are 
for the protection of your fellow employees and any residents or visitors.  You may be contagious 
and asymptomatic without knowing it. 

• CHA staff working in our remote housing sites will continue working within the guidelines outlined 
by their supervisor. 

• Touchless hand sanitizer stations have been installed at Oak Towers and have been ordered for 
Paquin Tower. 

• An ionizing disinfecting sprayer has been ordered for Paquin Tower. 

• Maintenance staff in our family sites will only be completing emergency work orders with the 
following safety precautions: 

o Maintenance staff will ask the resident if anyone is feeling sick or has been sick before 
entering the apartment. 

o Maintenance staff will wear masks and gloves when entering apartments. 

o Maintenance staff will ask the resident to maintain social distancing and stay in the other 
room while the maintenance procedure is being performed. 

o Maintenance staff will follow proper disinfecting procedures after leaving the apartment. 

• Maintenance staff in Paquin Tower and Oak Towers will continue to complete non-emergency 
work orders as long as they feel safe doing so. 

• Staff meetings with multiple staff may be held where social distancing can be practiced, and masks 
are worn. 

• Our Safety Department will continue to operate under our current restrictions by responding to 
calls over the phone whenever possible and practicing social distancing.   

o Safety Officers will wear masks while on duty outside of the safety office. 

o Safety Officers will use their thermometers to check for elevated temperatures when 
social distancing is not possible.  Temperatures should not exceed 100.4⁰. 

• Blind Boone Community Center: A video intercom has been installed to control the entrance into 
the lobby of the Family Self-Sufficiency Center and the Moving Ahead Program area.  Working 
with individuals will be remotely by phone, email, or video conferencing. 

• Three touchless hand sanitizer stations have been installed at the Blind Boone Community Center. 



• An ionizing disinfecting sprayer has been purchased for the Blind Boone Community Center. 

• The Moving Ahead Program will continue to operate as a full-day program utilizing “learning 
pods” during the fall school semester.  Extensive safety protocols have been put in place and 
approved by the State Department of Elementary and Secondary Education and the 
Columbia/Boone County Department of Health and Human Services. 

• If circumstances require an in-person meeting at the Family Self-Sufficiency Center, individuals 
will be admitted after pre-screening. Residents will be asked to wear a mask, have their 
temperature taken and sanitize hands upon entering the lobby.  In-person conversations with 
case managers will be conducted through the Family Self-Sufficiency Center lobby reception 
window.   

• Any unused Emergency Sick Leave (ESL) hours can continue to be used for the following reasons 
that qualify under the Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA).   If you qualify, please 
contact Jeanette Nelson, HR Manager to discuss.  

o A health care provider has advised the employee to self-quarantine or isolate due COVID-
19.   

o Employee is experiencing symptoms of COVID-19 and seeking a medical diagnosis. 

o The employee is caring for an individual who is subject to quarantine or isolate due 
COVID-19 or who is subject to medical advice to self-quarantine or isolate due COVID-19. 

o Employee is caring for the employee’s child whose school has been closed or place of care 
is unavailable due to COVID-19 precautions. 

o When there is a federal, state or local “stay-at-home” order in place. 

• Up to an additional 10 weeks of paid expanded family and medical leave at two-thirds the 
employee’s regular rate of pay where an employee is unable to work due to a bona fide need for 
leave to care for a child whose school or child care provider is closed or unavailable for reasons 
related to COVID-19. If you qualify for this paid leave, please contact Jeanette Nelson, HR Manager 
to discuss. 

Please keep in mind the following: 

• We don’t know how long this will last and if we continue to see a resurgence of the virus, things 
may tighten down even more.  In that event, you will need any banked Emergency Sick Leave 
hours that you currently have as well as regular sick leave and vacation time. 

• Don’t waste Emergency Sick Leave, Regular Sick Leave, or Vacation Time, if you are not actually 
sick.  You may need it in the future. 

What Happens Next? 

We will continue to monitor the situation and keep you informed of any changes in business practices as 
the need arises. 

• It is important to remember we are an essential service and in this time of crisis and job loss, we 
need to be on the front lines providing housing assistance to those most in need.  This includes 
filling as many units as possible and leasing as many vouchers as possible. 

 



Reporting for prior 
month

EMERGENCY 
WORK ORDERS

COSTS BILLED TO 
TENANTS (DAMAGE)

COST OF UNIT 
TURN

UNIT 
RESTORES

MOVE OUT 
CHARGES 

BILLED

PROPERTY Total Units

% of total w/o 
listed as 

emergency
PERCENT OF 

TOTAL W/O billed
# TG
WOs

% OF 
TOTAL WOs

TG AVG 
DAYS to 

close  (3 OR 
FEWER)

AVERAGE 
COST

Unit 
turnovers

Avg. Days 
down

Charged to 
tenant 

AMP 1 120 Units 2% 6% 41 84% 1 $1,263.98 1 4 $202.37

Bear Creek Apts 78 Units 10% 8% 18 60% 1 $1,005.00 2 7 $370.08

Oak Tower 147 Units 2% 13% 60 81% 1 $519.31 4 15 $0.00

PAQUIN 200 Units 1% 3% 55 77% 1 $403.87 2 4 $0.00 

Stuart Parker 84 Units 2% 1% 5 14% 1 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Patriot Place 25 Units 0% 10% 3 27% 1 N/A 0 N/A N/A N/A

BWW 54 Units 5% 0% 17 89% 1 $696.50 2 30+ 3.5 0.00

BWWII 36 Units 0% 0% 4 66% 1 $434.00 1 30+ 2 0.00

MANAGEMENT 
OPERATIONS 

HUD VACANCY 
LOSS

8/1-8/31/2020 
OCCUPANCY %

Uncollected at end of 
month for rent, maint 
charges, repymnts 

(doesn't include 
deposits)

Vacancy 
last day of 

mnth
Vacancy last 
day of mnth Move Ins Move Outs

Non-pymnt 
termination

PROPERTY (PRIOR RENT) PERCENT TOTAL AMOUNT 30-60 60+ AUGUST AUGUST New /mnth

AMP 1 $4,658.00 84% $4,628.54 3 12 3 3 15% 9 0 $5,218.58 12

Bear Creek Apts $1,748.69 93% $2,729.73 4 0 1 5 21% 4 2 $4,774.63 19

Oak Tower $1,501.35 97% $5,628.80 0 0 4 3 20% 4 0 $4,647.29 21

SPP PAQUIN $2,616.91 97% $9,697.08 2 2 5 2 21% 8 0 $4,254.00 17

Stuart Parker $1,171.24 97% $6,798.24 1 1 1 0 13% 0 0 $5,270.34 22

Patriot Place $537.00 94% $542.94 1 0 1 0 21% 5 0 0 N/A N/A

BWW $1,442.18 93% $1,526.67 3 0 1 0 8% 4 0 0 $2,373.18 12

BWWII $438.07 83% $1,353.28 0 1 0 1 6% 2 2 0 $975.24 5

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT REPORT CARD
MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT FOR AUGUST 2020

TENANT GENERATED WORK ORDERS

71 60+

# TOTAL
Wos

Avg 
days key 

to key

30 30+

74 30+

49 30+

VACANCY TURN TIME 
(K2K)

N/A

41

0-30

3 15

DELINQUENCY RATE  
(% AND            # DEL 

ACCOUNTS)

Vacancy 
last day of 

mnth

19

6

29

15

36

11

$ Security 
Deposit owed

# of tenants 

Deposit not 

paid

0

0

1

0 11

# of tenant 
move outs 

with voucher

2

2

2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 



AMP 1 - Downtown 7 0 0 2 9 8 0 0 1

Oak Tower 12 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 12

Bear Creek 8 0 0 0 8 7 0 0 1

Patriot Place 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Stuart Parker - Downtown 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Stuart Parker - Paquin Tower 2 3 0 1 6 0 0 0 6

Bryant Walkway 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Bryant Walkway II 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

MONTHLY TOTAL 33 3 0 3 39 15 0 0 24

AMP 1 - Downtown 6 1 0 0 7 4 1 0 3

Oak Tower 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

Bear Creek 6 0 1 0 7 6 2 0 1

Patriot Place 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0

Stuart Parker - Downtown 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0

Stuart Parker - Paquin Tower 4 0 0 1 5 2 1 2 3

Bryant Walkway 3 0 0 0 3 0 1 0 3

Bryant Walkway II 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

MONTHLY TOTAL 20 1 1 1 23 13 6 6 10

AMP 1 - Downtown 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2

Oak Tower 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bear Creek 1 1 0 1 3 1 0 0 2

Patriot Place 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0

Stuart Parker - Downtown 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stuart Parker - Paquin Tower 4 1 1 0 6 2 0 0 4

Bryant Walkway 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bryant Walkway II 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MONTHLY TOTAL 6 2 1 1 10 4 1 1 8

AMP 1 - Downtown 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Oak Tower 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

Bear Creek 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Patriot Place 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stuart Parker - Downtown 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stuart Parker - Paquin Tower 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bryant Walkway 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bryant Walkway II 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MONTHLY TOTAL 0 2 0 0 2 0 1 0 2

Month of May 2020

Month of April 2020

Affordable Housing Terminations Report August FYE2020

Failure to Pay Criminal
Unauthorized

 Guest
Other

Total Termination 

Notices

Total Suspended 

Terminations
Total Vacated Units

Total Unlawful 

Detainers

Total Unresolved 

Terminations

Month of March 2020

Month of February 2020

Month of January 2020



Failure to Pay Criminal
Unauthorized

 Guest
Other

Total Termination 

Notices

Total Suspended 

Terminations
Total Vacated Units

Total Unlawful 

Detainers

Total Unresolved 

Terminations

AMP 1 - Downtown 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Oak Tower 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0

Bear Creek 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Patriot Place 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 1

Stuart Parker - Downtown 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stuart Parker - Paquin Tower 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bryant Walkway 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 1

Bryant Walkway II 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MONTHLY TOTAL 0 1 0 3 3 1 0 0 3

AMP 1 - Downtown 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Oak Tower 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

Bear Creek 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Patriot Place 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

Stuart Parker - Downtown 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stuart Parker - Paquin Tower 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0

Bryant Walkway 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

Bryant Walkway II 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MONTHLY TOTAL 0 3 0 0 3 0 3 2 3

AMP 1 - Downtown 0 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 2

Oak Tower 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bear Creek 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

Patriot Place 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stuart Parker - Downtown 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0

Stuart Parker - Paquin Tower 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 1 2

Bryant Walkway 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bryant Walkway II 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MONTHLY TOTAL 0 1 2 2 5 1 1 1 4

AMP 1 - Downtown 9 0 0 0 9 5 2 0 4

Oak Tower 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0

Bear Creek 5 1 0 0 6 0 1 0 6

Patriot Place 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stuart Parker - Downtown 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stuart Parker - Paquin Tower 8 0 0 0 8 3 0 0 5

Bryant Walkway 2 1 0 1 4 2 0 0 2

Bryant Walkway II 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

MONTHLY TOTAL 29 2 0 1 32 10 3 0 18

Month of June 2020

Month of August 2020

Month of July 2020



Section 8 - Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program - Monthly Management Report

August 1, 2020

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER (HCV)

M
o

n
th

Fu
n

d
s 

A
va

ila
b

le
 T

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 
En

d
 

o
f 

th
e 

C
al

e
n

d
ar

 Y
ea

r

P
ro

je
ct

 M
o

n
th

ly
 F

u
n

d
s 

A
va

ila
b

le

A
ve

ra
ge

 T
en

an
t 

P
ay

m
en

t

A
ve

ra
ge

 H
A

P
 P

ay
m

en
t

To
ta

l H
A

P
 P

ay
m

en
t 

(i
n

cl
u

d
es

 

A
ct

u
al

 &
 A

n
ti

ci
p

at
ed

)

H
A

P
 O

ve
r/

(U
n

d
er

) 
A

u
th

o
ri

ze
d

C
u

rr
en

t 
V

o
u

ch
er

s 
in

 L
ea

se

To
ta

l V
o

u
ch

er
s 

A
va

ila
b

le
 p

er
 

M
o

n
th

YT
D

 V
o

u
ch

er
s 

Le
as

e
d

Ta
rg

et
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

V
o

u
ch

er
s

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
V

o
u

ch
er

s 
O

ve
r/

U
n

d
er

 

A
u

th
o

ri
ze

d

YT
D

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
V

o
u

ch
er

s 

O
ve

r/
(U

n
d

er
) 

A
u

th
o

ri
ze

d

N
ew

ly
 L

ea
se

d
 T

h
is

 M
o

n
th

C
u

rr
en

t 
V

o
u

ch
er

s 
- 

 L
o

o
ki

n
g

V
o

u
ch

er
s

Fu
n

d
in

g

V
o

u
ch

er
s

Fu
n

d
in

g

M
o

n
th

ly
 A

tt
ri

ti
o

n

P
er

ce
n

t 
o

f 
To

ta
l V

o
u

ch
er

s 
Le

as
e

d

A
ve

ra
ge

 Y
TD

 A
tt

ri
ti

o
n

P
er

ce
n

t 
o

f 
To

ta
l V

o
u

ch
er

s 
Le

as
e

d

Utilization YTD Utilization

Jan-20 7,385,385$       615,449$       195$          528$        536,227$       (79,222)$         1,015    1,212    1,015       1,179        (164)      (164)          9            12         84% 87% 84% 87% 9            0.9% 9            0.9%

Feb-20 6,849,159$       622,651$       189$          536$        548,369$       (153,504)         1,023    1,212    2,038       1,175        (152)      (316)          4            18         84% 88% 84% 88% 3            0.3% 6            0.6%

Mar-20 6,300,790$       630,079$       193$          537$        551,438$       (78,641)           1,026    1,212    3,064       1,172        (146)      (462)          4            6            85% 88% 84% 88% 4            0.4% 5            0.5%

Apr-20 5,749,352$       638,817$       182$          550$        559,049$       (79,768)           1,016    1,212    4,080       1,161        (145)      (607)          4            6            84% 88% 84% 88% 7            0.7% 6            0.6%

May-20 5,190,303$       648,788$       175$          559$        569,351$       (79,437)           1,018    1,212    5,098       1,160        (142)      (749)          3            14         84% 88% 84% 88% 6            0.6% 6            0.6%

Jun-20 4,620,952$       660,136$       172$          514$        574,222$       (85,914)           1,024    1,212    6,122       1,285        (261)      (1,010)       12         11         84% 87% 84% 87% 9            0.9% 6            0.6%

Jul-20 4,046,730$       674,455$       181$          565$        573,431$       (101,024)         1,015    1,212    7,137       1,194        (179)      (1,189)       16         12         84% 85% 84% 87% 12         1.2% 7            0.7%

Aug-20 3,473,298$       694,660$       171$          562$        567,141$       (127,518)         1,010    1,212    8,147       1,237        (227)      (1,416)       2            12         83% 82% 84% 86% 18         1.8% 9            0.8%

Sep-20 2,906,157$       726,539$       186$          572$        595,286$       (131,254)         1,040    1,212    9,187       1,269        (229)      (1,645)       4            14         86% 82% 84% 86% 9            0.9% 9            0.8%

Oct-20 2,310,872$       770,291$       189$          585$        625,731$       (144,560)         1,070    1,212    10,257     1,317        (247)      (1,893)       8            11         88% 81% 85% 85% 8            0.7% 9            0.8%

Nov-20 1,685,141$       842,570$       192$          598$        657,373$       (185,198)         1,100    1,212    11,357     1,317        (217)      (2,110)       10         31         91% 78% 85% 85% 5            0.5% 8            0.8%

Dec-20 1,027,768$       1,027,768$   197$          611$        690,252$       (337,516)         1,130    1,212    12,487     1,317        (187)      (2,297)       13         33         93% 67% 86% 83% 8            0.7% 8            0.8%

337,516$          1,232        

The purpose of this Management Report is to provide an overview of the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program. The report provides information on budget and voucher utilization as well as program trends and statistics.

549.80$   4,479,228$   (785,027)$       8,147$  (178)$    1202

Funds Available Through The End of the Year: The funds available through the end of the year is the projected amount of funding remaining for the Section 8 program. This is a projected number because the actual number is subject

to change depending upon what HUD actually authorizes on a monthly basis.

Projected monthly funds available: This is the projected amount of funding the program will have available for that month.

Average Tenant Payment: Based upon our total tenant payments and our total number of vouchers, this is the average amount each tenant will pay out of pocket for rent.

Average Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Per Voucher: This is the average HAP per voucher under lease for the current month based upon the total  HAP for the current month divided by the number of vouchers under lease.

Total Housing Assistance Payment (HAP): This is the actual and anticipated amount of HAP paid out for that month.

Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Over/Under Authorized: This amount HAP that is over or under authorized based on the current monthly budget and average HAP payment per voucher.

Current Vouchers in Lease: This is the number of current vouchers in lease for the Section 8 program on the last day of the month.

Total vouchers available = 1132

Target Number of Vouchers: target number of vouchers the program should have in lease for that particular month based upon the current monthly budget and average HAP payment per voucher.

Number Vouchers Over/Under Authorized: This is the number of vouchers the program has over authorized or under authorized for that particular month based upon the target number of vouchers.

Newly Leased This Month: This is the number of new vouchers that have been utilized to lease up within this month.

Current Vouchers Looking: This is the current numbers of vouchers that have been issued and the voucher holder is searching for a unit.

Homeownership: Current number of homeownership vouchers

Family Self Sufficiency Participants (FSS): Current number of participants involved in the Section 8 Family Self Sufficiency Program.

ATTRITION RATE

Board Report 20200831.xlsx Page 1 of 4 Date Printed: 9/10/2020



Section 8 - RAD Project Based Voucher (RAD-PBV) Program - Monthly Management Report

August 1, 2020

M
o

n
th

Fu
n

d
s 

A
va

ila
b

le
 T

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 
En

d
 

o
f 

th
e 

C
al

e
n

d
ar

 Y
ea

r

P
ro

je
ct

 M
o

n
th

ly
 F

u
n

d
s 

A
va

ila
b

le

A
ve

ra
ge

 T
en

an
t 

P
ay

m
en

t

A
ve

ra
ge

 H
A

P
 P

ay
m

en
t

To
ta

l H
A

P
 P

ay
m

en
t 

(i
n

cl
u

d
es

 

A
ct

u
al

 &
 A

n
ti

ci
p

at
ed

)

H
A

P
 O

ve
r/

(U
n

d
er

) 
A

u
th

o
ri

ze
d

C
u

rr
en

t 
V

o
u

ch
er

s 
in

 L
ea

se

To
ta

l V
o

u
ch

er
s 

A
va

ila
b

le
 p

er
 

M
o

n
th

YT
D

 V
o

u
ch

er
s 

Le
as

e
d

Ta
rg

et
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

V
o

u
ch

er
s

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
V

o
u

ch
er

s 
O

ve
r/

U
n

d
er

 

A
u

th
o

ri
ze

d

YT
D

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
V

o
u

ch
er

s 

O
ve

r/
(U

n
d

er
) 

A
u

th
o

ri
ze

d

N
ew

ly
 L

ea
se

d
 T

h
is

 M
o

n
th

C
u

rr
en

t 
V

o
u

ch
er

s 
- 

 L
o

o
ki

n
g

V
o

u
ch

er
s

Fu
n

d
in

g

V
o

u
ch

er
s

Fu
n

d
in

g

M
o

n
th

ly
 A

tt
ri

ti
o

n

P
er

ce
n

t 
o

f 
To

ta
l V

o
u

ch
er

s 
Le

as
e

d

A
ve

ra
ge

 Y
TD

 A
tt

ri
ti

o
n

P
er

ce
n

t 
o

f 
To

ta
l V

o
u

ch
er

s 
Le

as
e

d

Jan-20 2,495,803$       207,984$       247.44$     302$        180,049$       (27,934)           578       597       578          597           (19)        (19)            21         -        96.8% 86.6% 96.8% 86.6% 11         1.9% 11         1.9%

Feb-20 2,315,753$       210,523$       242.40$     307$        183,401$       (27,122)           572       597       1,150       597           (25)        (44)            17         95.8% 87.1% 96.3% 86.8% 5            0.9% 8            1.4%

Mar-20 2,132,353$       213,235$       241.94$     303$        181,069$       (32,166)           574       597       1,724       597           (23)        (67)            21         96.1% 84.9% 96.3% 86.2% 10         1.7% 9            1.5%

Apr-20 1,951,284$       216,809$       182.16$     322$        192,410$       (24,399)           569       597       2,293       597           (28)        (95)            9            95.3% 88.7% 96.0% 86.8% 9            1.6% 9            1.5%

May-20 1,758,874$       219,859$       225.26$     340$        191,219$       (28,640)           563       597       2,856       597           (34)        (129)          11         94.3% 87.0% 95.7% 86.9% 8            1.4% 9            1.5%

Jun-20 1,567,655$       223,951$       228.62$     316$        189,036$       (34,915)           565       597       3,421       597           (32)        (161)          18         94.6% 84.4% 95.5% 86.5% 10         1.8% 9            1.5%

Jul-20 1,378,619$       229,770$       238.04$     339$        194,565$       (35,204)           574       597       3,995       597           (23)        (184)          17         96.1% 84.7% 95.6% 86.2% 15         2.6% 10         1.7%

Aug-20 1,184,054$       236,811$       237.00$     231$        194,625$       (42,186)           570       597       4,565       597           (27)        (211)          12         95.5% 82.2% 95.6% 85.7% 13         2.3% 10         1.8%

Sep-20 989,429$          247,357$       239.50$     325$        185,393$       (61,965)           570       597       5,135       597           (27)        (238)          15         95.5% 74.9% 95.6% 84.5% 7            1.2% 10         1.7%

Oct-20 804,036$          268,012$       239.22$     325$        185,393$       (82,620)           570       597       5,705       597           (27)        (265)          15         95.5% 69.2% 95.6% 83.0% 11         1.9% 10         1.7%

Nov-20 618,644$          309,322$       243.16$     325$        185,393$       (123,929)         570       597       6,275       597           (27)        (292)          15         95.5% 59.9% 95.6% 80.9% 7            1.2% 10         1.7%

Dec-20 433,251$          433,251$       245.89$     325$        185,393$       (247,859)         570       597       6,845       597           (27)        (319)          8            95.5% 42.8% 95.5% 77.7% 9            1.6% 10         1.7%

247,859$          

The purpose of this Management Report is to provide an overview of the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program. The report provides information on budget and voucher utilization as well as program trends and statistics.

Funds Available Through The End of the Year: The funds available through the end of the year is the projected amount of funding remaining for the Section 8 program. This is a projected number because the actual number is subject

to change depending upon what HUD actually authorizes on a monthly basis.

Projected monthly funds available: This is the projected amount of funding the program will have available for that month.

Average Tenant Payment: Based upon our total tenant payments and our total number of vouchers, this is the average amount each tenant will pay out of pocket for rent.

Average Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Per Voucher: This is the average HAP per voucher under lease for the current month based upon the total  HAP for the current month divided by the number of vouchers under lease.

Total Housing Assistance Payment (HAP): This is the actual and anticipated amount of HAP paid out for that month.

Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Over/Under Authorized: This amount HAP that is over or under authorized based on the current monthly budget and average HAP payment per voucher.

Current Vouchers in Lease: This is the number of current vouchers in lease for the Section 8 program on the last day of the month.

Total vouchers available = 1132

Target Number of Vouchers: target number of vouchers the program should have in lease for that particular month based upon the current monthly budget and average HAP payment per voucher.

Number Vouchers Over/Under Authorized: This is the number of vouchers the program has over authorized or under authorized for that particular month based upon the target number of vouchers.

Newly Leased This Month: This is the number of new vouchers that have been utilized to lease up within this month.

Current Vouchers Looking: This is the current numbers of vouchers that have been issued and the voucher holder is searching for a unit.

Homeownership: Current number of homeownership vouchers

Family Self Sufficiency Participants (FSS): Current number of participants involved in the Section 8 Family Self Sufficiency Program.

RAD PROJECT BASED VOUCHER (RAD-PBV) ATTRITION RATE

Utilization YTD Utilization

Board Report 20200831.xlsx Page 2 of 4 Date Printed: 9/10/2020



M
o

n
th

Fu
n

d
s 

A
va

ila
b

le
 

Th
ro

u
gh

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
p

ri
l 3

0
, 2

0
2

1

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 M

o
n

th
ly

 

Fu
n

d
s 

A
va

ila
b

le

A
ve

ra
ge

 T
en

an
t 

P
ay

m
en

t

A
ve

ra
ge

 H
A

P
 

P
ay

m
en

t

To
ta

l H
A

P
 P

ay
m

en
t

H
A

P
 s

 O
ve

r/
(U

n
d

er
) 

A
u

th
o

ri
ze

d

C
u

rr
en

t 
V

o
u

ch
er

s 
in

 

Le
as

e

Ta
rg

et
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

V
o

u
ch

er
s

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 

V
o

u
ch

er
s 

O
ve

r/
(U

n
d

er
) 

A
u

th
o

ri
ze

d

V
o

u
ch

er
s 

Is
su

ed

May-20 406,764$                 33,897$      68$            546$           27,841$     (6,056)$        51 62 (11) 0

Jun-20 378,923$                 34,448$      75$            565$           28,266$     (6,182)$        50 61 (11) 2

Jul-20 350,657$                 35,066$      75$            536$           28,425$     (6,641)$        53 65 (12) 0

Aug-20 322,232$                 35,804$      76$            613$           31,264$     (4,540)$        51 58 (7) 1

Sep-20 290,969$                 36,371$      #DIV/0! -$           (36,371)$      0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Oct-20 290,969$                 41,567$      #DIV/0! -$           (41,567)$      0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Nov-20 290,969$                 48,495$      #DIV/0! -$           (48,495)$      0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Dec-20 290,969$                 58,194$      #DIV/0! -$           (58,194)$      0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Jan-21 290,969$                 72,742$      #DIV/0! -$           (72,742)$      0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Feb-21 290,969$                 96,990$      #DIV/0! -$           (96,990)$      0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Mar-21 290,969$                 145,484$    #DIV/0! -$           (145,484)$    0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Apr-21 290,969$                 290,969$    #DIV/0! -$           (290,969)$    0 #DIV/0!

-$             

Section 8 - Continuum of Care Program - Monthly Management Report

August 1, 2020

CONTINUUM OF CARE



August 2020

Section 8 - Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program - Monthly Management Report

 $-

 $50,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $150,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $250,000.00

Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20

HCV Available Funds and Payments

Monthly Budget

HAP Payments

Board Report 20200831.xlsx Page 4 of 4 Date Printed: 9/10/2020



CHA  

Human Services 

 

A U G U S T  S TAT S . . . H u m a n  S e r v i c e s  p r o v i d i n g  h e l p  

 BASIC NEEDS: Food, clothing, emergency shelter, toiletries, diapers, etc. 

 REMOVING BARRIERS: Assisting with anything that stands in the way of maintaining basic needs. 

 HEALTH & WELLNESS: Insurance, Doctor,  Trainings, On-site Clinics, etc. 

 HOUSEHOLD DEVELOPMENT: Anything that moves household toward self-reliance like a job, education, 

budgeting, financial counseling, or social and community connections. 

Helping all individuals build a 
foundation for self-reliance  
and well-being.  

August 2020 

Provided  
7,340  

Units of Service 
To 2,845 

Unduplicated  
Individuals  

 

Made 
3,460 Contacts 

To Identify 
Needs 

 
 
 

Distributed 
7,629 lbs. 
of Food  
through  

Annie Fisher 
Food Pantry 

 

Prepared /
distributed 

3,120 
Meals for stu-
dents of the  

Moving Ahead 
Program 

Distributed  875 
diapers  

to families in 
need 

 



CHA & CHALIS has worked hard over the years to  build, foster and grow relation-

ships with community agencies and businesses.  In just this year, 2020, we have ben-

efited from many long-term and newly formed partnerships.  We have worked with 

over 130 organizations in the past years. 

Teamwork makes the Dream work! 

MOVING AHEAD PROGRAM 

MAP was able to hold full day program-

ming for 3 weeks in August before taking 

a much needed break.  The program has 

decided to host a learning pad for 50 chil-

dren in seat for full day and after school 

(7:45 am-6:30 PM).  Map Families ap-

proached  the Program Coordinator to 

ask for this because they wanted their 

children to have a safe and conducive 

learning environment for virtual learning. 

Over the summer MAP 

was able to provide 

11,250 units of service 

in seat and an             

additional 2,500 units 

of service virtually. 

Due to limitations place 

on the center by the 

State Health Depart-

ment, we could only 

hold in seat program-

ming for 50 kids, but 

we still were able to 

deliver an additional 50 

meals to families par-

ticipating  virtually, 

thanks to Boys & Girls 

Club. 

Donations: Units: Value: 

Food 72360 lbs  $  125,000.00  

Gifts 65 families  $    13,000.00  

Volunteers 2500 hours  $    24,125.00  

Diapers 12000  $      4,000.00  

Hygiene Products 4800 full size bottles  $    19200.00  

Total:   $  185,325 



 

Columbia 
Housing Authority 

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, MO  65203 
Office: (573) 443-2556 ♦ TTY: (573) 875-5161 ♦ Fax Line: (573) 443-0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

To: CHA Board of Commissioners  
 
From: Phil Steinhaus, CEO   Mark Brotemarkle, Director of Safety 
 
Date:   September 15, 20200 
 
RE: Monthly Safety Department Report for August 2020 

 
 
Law Enforcement calls for service totaled 80. 46 of the law enforcement calls were for paper service, 
follow up or duplicate entries, or medical issues. With the law enforcement and 911 calls with no case 
number drawn removed, there were only 34 calls for law enforcement on CHA property a below average 
number of calls with, 18 case numbers drawn by law enforcement. 
 
EMS and Fire are shown being dispatched 80 times, but with Fire and Medics being dispatched to almost 
all medical calls together, there were only 46 calls for medical and fire for the month.  16 of the “medical” 
calls were at family sites, 12 were at Oak Towers, 18 were at Paquin Tower, 0 at Patriot Place. The number 
of medical calls in the month of August were below average.  
 
Columbia Housing Authority Safety completed 55 reports, 3 were assist resident- medical, 7 were Lock 
Outs.  
 
In August 2020, between midnight and 0700 hours, there were 12 law enforcement and 18 medical 
dispatched calls with, CHA Safety responding to 1 call. 
 
Columbia Housing Authority Safety investigated 7 Trespassing incidents, 3 taking place at Paquin Tower, 
2 at Oak Tower, 1 Downtown and 1 at Stewart Parker. 
 
The Safety Department has seen a slight increase in unauthorized guest, some of which have claimed, 
they believed due to covid-19 concerns, they could stay on CHA property as, they were supposed to stay 
in one place.  
 
The Safety Department has increased parking surveillance, causing fewer vehicles not in compliance to be 
parked on CHA Parking lots. We have not noticed an increase in vehicles parked on adjacent streets but 
will be watching for vehicles, previously on CHA property in violation, so we may watch for possible 
unauthorized guests associated to vehicles.   
 
The Safety Department will continue to follow up on reported and on view investigations to deter criminal 
behavior on Columbia Housing Authority property.   
 
 
 



Columbia Housing Authority, Missouri
SAFETY STATISTICS - AUGUST 2020 REPORT

DESCRIPTION                                                                                                  

("Uniform Crime Report" Items Bolded)
DT (1) SP (2) BW (3) Future BC OT PT PP COMMON           

AREAS

TOTAL               

ALL PROPS

911 Check 0

Administrative Details 0

Alarm 1 1 2

Animal Complaints/Bites 0

Arrest Non-resident/Controlled Sub 0

Arrest Resident/Controlled Substance 0

Arrest Non-Resident 0

Arrest/Resident 0

Assist Site Manager (or other staff) 0

Assault 0

Assault/Adult Abuse 1 1

Assault/Felony (aggravated assault) 1 1

Assist Resident/Medical 3 3

Check Subject/FI 1 1

Check Welfare 0

Child Abuse/Neglect 1 1

Civil Matter 1 1

Controlled Substance Investigation 1 1 2

Controlled Substance Invest/S-W 0

Death Investigation 0

Death Investigation/Homicide 0

Disturbance, Peace 1 1 1 1 4

Fire 0

Fire/Arson 0

Fire/Smoke/Fire Alarm 0

Follow-up Reports 0

Graffiti 0

Harassment 2 2

Informational Report 1 2 2 1 6

Juvenile Delinquency 0

Lease Violation 1 2 3

Lockout 2 1 4 7

Maintenance Problems 0

Miscellaneous (other) 0

Noise Complaint 1 1

Property Crime/Auto Theft 0

Property Crime/Burglary 0

Property Crime/Larceny 0

Property Crimes/Other 0

Property Damage 1 1 1 1 4

Robbery Offense 0

Sexual Assault 0

Sexual Assault/Rape 0

Stationary Patrol/Surveillance 0

Suspicious Activity 1 1

Threat to Self 1 1

Ticket Vehicle/CHA 5 1 6

Ticket Vehicle/Tow 1 1

Trespass Person/Arrest 1 1 2

Trespass Person/Investigate 1 1 2

Safety Statistics Report - CY 2020.xlsm Page 1 of 4 Printed: 9/10/2020 @ 4:53 PM



Columbia Housing Authority, Missouri
SAFETY STATISTICS - AUGUST 2020 REPORT

DESCRIPTION                                                                                                  

("Uniform Crime Report" Items Bolded)
DT (1) SP (2) BW (3) Future BC OT PT PP COMMON           

AREAS

TOTAL               

ALL PROPS

Trespass Person/Warning Issued 1 1 1 3

Unsecured Door(s) 0

Vice Crime 0

Vice Crime/Gambling 0

Weapons Offense 0

Weapons Offense/Arrest 0

Weapons Offense/Shots Fired 0

TOTALS: 6 2 2 0 3 13 23 4 2 55

FOOT PATROL (HOURS) DT (1) SP (2) BW (3) Future BC OT PT PP
COMMON           

AREAS

TOTAL               

ALL PROPS

CHA Safety Staff 0

Training Hours (CHA Safety Staff) 0

REPORTS GENERATED                                    

(CHA Safety) DT (1) SP (2) BW (3) Future BC OT PT PP
COMMON           

AREAS

TOTAL               

ALL PROPS

Initial Report 6 2 2 3 13 23 4 2 55

Follow-Up Report 0

TOTALS: 6 2 3 13 23 4 2 53

TRESPASS REVIEW DT (1) SP (2) BW (3) Future BC OT PT PP
COMMON           

AREAS

TOTAL               

ALL PROPS

Files Reviewed 0

Trespass Appeal 0

Names Removed from Trespass List 0

[Common Areas] DT (1) Downtown (120 units) BC Bear Creek (76 units)

   Non-residential areas such as the SP (2) Stuart Parker (84 units) OT Oak Towers (147 units)

   Administration Buildng & BBCC BW (3) Bryant WW & Bryant WW II (90 units) PT Paquin Tower (200 Units)

FUTURE Next Conversion PP Patriot Place (25 units)

[DT (1)] "Downtown": All downtown property that has not been converted to PBV - Excludes the following:

     [SP (2)] "Stuart Parker" - Streets: Unity, Lincoln, Worley, Oak & Hicks

     [BW (3)] "Bryant WW & Bryant WW II" - Streets: Allen, Allen WW, Bryant, Bryant WW, Park, Trinity, Lasalle & Pendleton

     [FUTURE] Next conversion (most likely Providence WW)

Safety Statistics Report - CY 2020.xlsm Page 2 of 4 Printed: 9/10/2020 @ 4:53 PM



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Assault/Felony (aggravated assault) 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

Death Investigation/Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fire/Arson 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

Property Crime/Auto Theft 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Property Crime/Burglary 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Property Crime/Larceny 1 1 0 2 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0

Robbery Offense 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sexual Assault/Rape 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stationary Patrol/Surveillance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Uniform Crime Reporting Totals 2 1 0 3 3 6 0 1 0 0 0 0

0

1

2

3

4

5

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
R

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 In
ci

d
e

n
ts

CHA Safety Incidents - Uniform Crime Reporting Categories - All Properties
January 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Assist Resident/Medical 3 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 0 0 0 0

Check Subject/FI 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

Check Welfare 4 6 0 4 5 8 4 0 0 0 0 0

Disturbance, Peace 2 3 4 5 5 4 4 4 0 0 0 0

Informational Report 9 13 12 8 6 8 5 6 0 0 0 0

Lockout 3 6 5 8 1 8 7 7 0 0 0 0

Suspicious Activity 1 2 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0

Trespass Person/Arrest 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0

Trespass Person/Investigate 5 1 3 3 2 3 3 2 0 0 0 0

Trespass Person/Warning Issued 4 2 7 8 5 1 6 3 0 0 0 0

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

22

24

26

28

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
R

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 In
ci

d
e

n
ts

CHA Safety Incidents - Other High Incident Reporting Categories - All Properties
January 1, 2018 December 31, 2018



Law Enforcement Calls on CHA Properties

August 2020

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/03/2020 13:44:23 2020185572 118B2 PAST FRAUD 1119 ELLETA BLVD bc CPD 

08/03/2020 23:17:36 2020185987 113D2 VRBL DIST 1027 ELLETA BLVD bc CPD 

08/07/2020 16:05:16 2020189481 2020007054 102D2 ABANDONMENT 1114 ELLETA BLVD bc CPD 

08/13/2020 0:45:20 2020194301 107C1 SERVE PAPERS 1201 ELLETA BLVD bc BCSD

08/17/2020 18:18:48 2020198375 911 CHK 1006 ELLETA BLVD bc CHA 

08/20/2020 6:11:17 2020200868 104D2 COM BURG ALRM 1400 ELLETA BLVD bc CPD 

08/20/2020 14:30:42 2020201250 FOLLOW UP 1027 ELLETA BLVD bc CPD 

08/22/2020 12:58:20 2020203130 2020007656 110D2 RES BURG 1115 ELLETA BLVD bc CPD 

08/26/2020 16:21:25 2020206984 2020007855 23C VIOLENT OD FENTANYL 1123 ELLETA BLVD B bc CPD 

08/28/2020 2:40:14 2020208377 SUICIDE ATMPT 1027 ELLETA BLVD bc CPD 

08/31/2020 9:16:46 2020211134 SERVE PAPERS 1119 ELLETA BLVD bc BCSD

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/06/2020 23:31:16 2020188878 2020007021 123B1 MSNG PRSN 304 ALLEN WALKWAY bww CPD 

08/07/2020 1:13:12 2020188943 316 PENDLETON WALKWAY bww     

08/07/2020 6:55:13 2020189010 2020007027 FOLLOW UP 304 ALLEN WALKWAY bww CPD 

08/07/2020 9:49:47 2020189120 114D2 VRBL DOMSTC 27 BRYANT WALKWAY bww CPD 

08/10/2020 15:55:04 2020192015 SERVE PAPERS 323 TRINITY PL bww BCSD

08/15/2020 13:04:49 2020196458 23D INTENTIONAL OD 301 TRINITY PL bww CPD 

08/17/2020 16:27:24 2020198278 2020007434 118D2 FRAUD 111 PARK AVE bww CPD 

08/20/2020 14:26:24 2020201243 SERVE PAPERS 410 LASALLE PL bww BCSD

08/21/2020 23:09:22 2020202710 113C1 PEACE DIST 18 BRYANT WALKWAY bww CPD 

08/22/2020 15:46:09 2020203268 2020007660 116D1 DRUG USE/POSSESSION 210 ALLEN WALKWAY bww CPD 

08/23/2020 11:55:32 2020203986 113D2 VRBL DIST 210 ALLEN WALKWAY bww CPD 

08/24/2020 13:02:19 2020204916 911 CHK 214 ALLEN WALKWAY bww CPD 

08/27/2020 14:52:33 2020207846 SERVE PAPERS 15 BRYANT WALKWAY bww BCSD

08/27/2020 14:54:38 2020207848 SERVE PAPERS 20 BRYANT WALKWAY bww BCSD

08/31/2020 3:01:22 2020210980 911 CHK 316 PENDLETON WALKWAY bww CPD 

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/17/2020 0:38:35 2020197651 WIP 201 SWITZLER ST com CPD 

08/24/2020 15:32:57 2020205064 SERVE PAPERS 201 SWITZLER ST com BCSD

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/01/2020 9:02:12 2020183793 2020006805 130B1 PAST THEFT 615 PARK AVE dt CPD 

08/05/2020 13:00:58 2020187312 FOLLOW UP 615 PARK AVE dt CPD 

08/07/2020 16:32:49 2020189510 ASST CITIZEN (POLICE) 600 PARK AVE dt CPD 

08/09/2020 9:58:31 2020190859 911 CHK 316 PARK AVE dt CPD 

08/11/2020 17:36:18 2020193122 2020007202 106D5 ASSLT 311 MOORE WALKWAY dt CPD 

08/13/2020 13:27:37 2020194730 FOLLOW UP 309 FISHER WALKWAY dt CPD 

08/24/2020 11:40:06 2020204824 2020007863 FOLLOW UP 301 MOORE WALKWAY dt CPD 

08/24/2020 17:07:24 2020205141 202001009 FOLLOW UP 400 PARK AVE dt MUPD

08/24/2020 17:42:07 2020205169 911 CHK 209 N FIFTH ST dt CPD 

08/28/2020 19:35:40 2020209065 911 CHK 318 PARK AVE dt CPD 

08/29/2020 11:35:26 2020209587 FOLLOW UP 308 PARK AVE dt MUPD

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/03/2020 16:30:51 2020185712 911 CHK 700 N GARTH AVE ot CPD 

08/03/2020 22:25:21 2020185957 2020006886 127D2 SUICIDAL SUBJ 700 N GARTH AVE 310 ot CPD 

08/09/2020 21:09:57 2020191271 2020007137 127D2W SUICIDAL SUBJ WPN 700 N GARTH AVE 310 ot CPD 

08/12/2020 21:06:54 2020194157 122O2 MISC INFO 700 N GARTH AVE 505 ot CPD 

08/15/2020 9:55:59 2020196334 VEH REPO 700 N GARTH AVE ot CPD 

08/20/2020 18:55:27 2020201509 FOLLOW UP 700 N GARTH AVE ot CPD 

08/22/2020 23:22:18 2020203650 911 CHK 700 N GARTH AVE ot CPD 

08/22/2020 23:30:41 2020203661 700 N GARTH AVE ot     

08/24/2020 11:23:39 2020204807 911 CHK 700 N GARTH AVE 801 ot CPD 



Law Enforcement Calls on CHA Properties

August 2020

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/24/2020 19:02:26 2020205228 2020007755 106D5W ASSLT WPN 700 N GARTH AVE ot CPD 

08/27/2020 9:47:00 2020207608 2020007886 133D1 TRESPASS 700 N GARTH AVE ot CPD 

08/28/2020 8:52:43 2020208505 ASST AMBULANCE 700 N GARTH AVE 818 ot CPD 

08/31/2020 15:11:33 2020211438 CHK STATUS 700 N GARTH AVE 805 ot CPD 

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/04/2020 16:50:15 2020186554 122O2 MISC INFO 2112 E BUSINESS LOOP 70 301 pp CPD 

08/23/2020 20:56:15 2020204362 2020007703 106C5 ASSLT JST OCC 2112 E BUSINESS LOOP 70 pp CPD 

08/28/2020 21:28:49 2020209178 113D2 VRBL DIST 2112 E BUSINESS LOOP 70 210 pp CPD 

08/30/2020 20:15:43 2020210791 111D1 DAMAGE/VANDALISM 2112 E BUSINESS LOOP 70 pp CHA 

08/04/2020 8:46:12 2020186179 2020006897 133D1 TRESPASS 1201 PAQUIN ST pt CPD 

08/04/2020 18:58:26 2020186654 32B UNK PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1304 pt BCJC

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/06/2020 17:18:40 2020188603 118B2 PAST FRAUD 1201 PAQUIN ST 1411 pt CPD 

08/08/2020 19:37:08 2020190425 CIVIL MATTER 1201 PAQUIN ST 812 pt CPD 

08/08/2020 20:20:30 2020190449 129C5 SUSP INCIDENT 1201 PAQUIN ST 409 pt CPD 

08/09/2020 6:03:48 2020190768 1201 PAQUIN ST pt     

08/11/2020 1:31:35 2020192484 129B1 PAST SUSP PRSN 1201 PAQUIN ST pt CPD 

08/12/2020 16:59:34 2020193977 INFO 1201 PAQUIN ST pt CPD 

08/14/2020 3:36:43 2020195260 113B2 PEACE DIST 1201 PAQUIN ST pt CPD 

08/14/2020 5:45:12 2020195301 FOLLOW UP 1201 PAQUIN ST pt CPD 

08/17/2020 17:26:42 2020198334 ASST CITIZEN (POLICE) 1201 PAQUIN ST 1113 pt CPD 

08/17/2020 18:48:55 2020198400 130D1 THEFT 1201 PAQUIN ST 303 pt CHA 

08/18/2020 15:44:48 2020199232 122B1 MISC INFO 1201 PAQUIN ST 901 pt CPD 

08/18/2020 19:40:02 2020199467 2020007485 127D1 SUICIDE ATMPT 1201 PAQUIN ST 403 pt CPD 

08/19/2020 13:19:04 2020200156 FOLLOW UP 1201 PAQUIN ST 1411 pt CPD 

08/19/2020 14:46:16 2020200249 FOLLOW UP 1201 PAQUIN ST 490 pt CPD 

08/26/2020 3:10:38 2020206448 113B2 PEACE DIST 1201 PAQUIN ST pt CPD 

08/26/2020 15:35:17 2020206925 911 CHK 1201 PAQUIN ST pt CPD 

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/10/2020 13:34:45 2020191855 SERVE PAPERS 216 LINCOLN DR sp BCSD

08/16/2020 10:16:02 2020197090 133B1 PAST TRESPASS 221 UNITY DR A sp CPD 

08/22/2020 14:12:13 2020203184 911 CHK 216 UNITY DR B sp CPD 

08/22/2020 18:45:17 2020203411 113D2 VRBL DIST 209 LINCOLN DR A sp CPD 

08/27/2020 17:34:05 2020207993 107D1 URGENT ASST AGENCY 209 UNITY DR sp CPD 

08/13/2020 13:01:17 2020194698 FOLLOW UP 309 FISHER WALKWAY CPD 



Fire Medical Calls on CHA Properties

August 2020

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/17/2020 18:25:41 2020198379 2008170035 EMS RESPONSE 1006 ELLETA BLVD bc UHC 

08/26/2020 16:18:15 2020206979 2008260022 23C VIOLENT OD FENTANYL 1123 ELLETA BLVD B bc UHC 

08/26/2020 16:21:26 2020206985 2009057 23C VIOLENT OD FENTANYL 1123 ELLETA BLVD B bc CFD 

08/28/2020 2:42:08 2020208379 2008280003 SUICIDE ATMPT 1027 ELLETA BLVD bc UHC 

08/28/2020 2:42:14 2020208381 2009106 SUICIDE ATMPT 1027 ELLETA BLVD bc CFD 

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/07/2020 1:06:48 2020188940 2008070004 17A2 FALL 316 PENDLETON WALKWAY bww UHC 

08/07/2020 1:09:05 2020188941 2008279 17A2 FALL 316 PENDLETON WALKWAY bww CFD 

08/07/2020 22:53:31 2020189792 2008070057 17A2 FALL 316 PENDLETON WALKWAY bww UHC 

08/07/2020 22:55:05 2020189795 2008332 17A2 FALL 316 PENDLETON WALKWAY bww CFD 

08/08/2020 9:07:19 2020190036 2008080009 26A SICK PRSN 316 PENDLETON WALKWAY bww UHC 

08/13/2020 0:41:59 2020194295 2008130001 6C BREATHING PROB 311 TRINITY PL bww UHC 

08/13/2020 0:43:48 2020194298 2008555 6C BREATHING PROB 311 TRINITY PL bww CFD 

08/13/2020 13:08:37 2020194711 2008130023 32B2 MEDICAL ALRM 207 ALLEN WALKWAY bww UHC 

08/13/2020 13:10:30 2020194714 2008577 32B2 MEDICAL ALRM 207 ALLEN WALKWAY bww CFD 

08/15/2020 13:02:33 2020196454 2008150015 23D INTENTIONAL OD 301 TRINITY PL bww UHC 

08/15/2020 13:04:49 2020196459 2008637 23D INTENTIONAL OD 301 TRINITY PL bww CFD 

08/21/2020 3:12:04 2020201842 2008210002 6C BREATHING PROB 107 PARK AVE bww UHC 

08/21/2020 3:15:19 2020201843 2008831 6C BREATHING PROB 107 PARK AVE bww CFD 

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/21/2020 16:58:30 2020202406 2008210026 31C FAINTING 209 MCBAINE AVE com UHC 

08/21/2020 16:59:55 2020202408 2008851 31C FAINTING 209 MCBAINE AVE com CFD 

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/23/2020 11:00:59 2020203952 2008926 52C FIRE ALRM 311 N PROVIDENCE RD dt CFD 

08/27/2020 23:19:57 2020208279 2009102 52C CO ALRM 202 PROVIDENCE WALKWAY dt CFD 

08/29/2020 19:45:32 2020209927 2008290026 26A SICK PRSN 617 PARK AVE dt UHC 

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/02/2020 1:00:11 2020184412 2008020002 17D FALL 700 N GARTH AVE 517 ot UHC 

08/02/2020 1:03:02 2020184416 2008082 17D FALL 700 N GARTH AVE 517 ot CFD 

08/07/2020 18:36:30 2020189609 2008070044 17B FALL 700 N GARTH AVE ot UHC 

08/07/2020 18:39:47 2020189613 2008317 17B FALL 700 N GARTH AVE ot CFD 

08/09/2020 13:46:29 2020190986 2008090021 31A FAINTING 700 N GARTH AVE 318 ot UHC 

08/09/2020 13:48:02 2020190988 2008392 31A FAINTING 700 N GARTH AVE 318 ot CFD 

08/11/2020 9:22:26 2020192669 2008110020 17B FALL 700 N GARTH AVE 301 ot UHC 

08/11/2020 9:24:31 2020192671 2008479 17B FALL 700 N GARTH AVE 301 ot CFD 

08/16/2020 19:49:40 2020197465 2008160019 12A SEIZURE 700 N GARTH AVE 602 ot UHC 

08/16/2020 19:51:41 2020197468 2008674 31D UNCONSCIOUS 700 N GARTH AVE 602 ot CFD 

08/19/2020 21:41:35 2020200634 2008190038 1C ABDOMINAL PAIN 700 N GARTH AVE 615 ot BHC 

08/19/2020 21:44:50 2020200638 2008782 1C ABDOMINAL PAIN 700 N GARTH AVE 615 ot CFD 

08/24/2020 2:53:17 2020204527 2008240003 12A SEIZURE 700 N GARTH AVE ot UHC 

08/24/2020 2:54:42 2020204528 2008953 12A SEIZURE 700 N GARTH AVE ot CFD 

08/24/2020 8:19:05 2020204611 2008240009 28C STROKE 700 N GARTH AVE 517 ot UHC 

08/24/2020 8:23:53 2020204615 2008957 28C STROKE 700 N GARTH AVE 517 ot CFD 

08/24/2020 19:08:51 2020205233 2008240047 EMS RESPONSE UNSTABLE SCENE 700 N GARTH AVE ot UHC 

08/28/2020 3:05:06 2020208388 2008280004 26D SICK PRSN 700 N GARTH AVE 421 ot UHC 

08/28/2020 3:07:01 2020208390 2009108 26D SICK PRSN 700 N GARTH AVE 421 ot CFD 

08/28/2020 8:50:54 2020208502 2008280011 32B UNK PROB 700 N GARTH AVE 818 ot UHC 

08/31/2020 14:41:07 2020211406 2008310016 26C SICK PRSN 700 N GARTH AVE 805 ot UHC 

08/31/2020 14:44:51 2020211412 2009269 26C SICK PRSN 700 N GARTH AVE 805 ot CFD 

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/04/2020 4:25:50 2020186094 2008040004 26O SICK PRSN 1201 PAQUIN ST 1302 pt UHC 

08/04/2020 11:04:12 2020186260 2008040010 26A SICK PRSN 1201 PAQUIN ST 713 pt BHC 

08/04/2020 15:27:35 2020186474 2008040016 6D BREATHING PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1314 pt UHC 

08/04/2020 15:29:52 2020186476 2008170 6D BREATHING PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1314 pt CFD 

08/04/2020 18:57:04 2020186653 2008040025 32B UNK PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1304 pt UHC 

08/04/2020 18:58:54 2020186655 2008183 32B UNK PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1304 pt CFD 

08/06/2020 20:17:07 2020188747 2008271 69E COM STR FIRE 1201 PAQUIN ST 1304 pt CFD 

08/06/2020 20:18:58 2020188750 2008060041 69E COM STR FIRE 1201 PAQUIN ST 1304 pt UHC 



Fire Medical Calls on CHA Properties

August 2020

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/08/2020 7:53:00 2020189997 2008080013 6C BREATHING PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1305 pt UHC 

08/08/2020 7:54:25 2020189999 2008343 6C BREATHING PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1305 pt CFD 

08/08/2020 20:10:07 2020190443 2008080026 30A TRAUMATIC INJ 1201 PAQUIN ST pt BHC 

08/11/2020 2:29:31 2020192503 2008110001 6C BREATHING PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1305 pt BHC 

08/11/2020 2:31:09 2020192504 2008470 6C BREATHING PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1305 pt CFD 

08/16/2020 13:16:37 2020197200 2008160013 17A4 FALL 1201 PAQUIN ST 1509 pt UHC 

08/16/2020 13:19:05 2020197202 2008668 17A4 FALL 1201 PAQUIN ST 1509 pt CFD 

08/17/2020 17:59:52 2020198355 2008170023 32B2 MEDICAL ALRM 1201 PAQUIN ST 308 pt BHC 

08/17/2020 18:01:44 2020198357 2008701 32B2 MEDICAL ALRM 1201 PAQUIN ST 308 pt CFD 

08/17/2020 20:07:03 2020198446 2008170026 6D BREATHING PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1305 pt UHC 

08/17/2020 20:08:19 2020198448 2008707 6D BREATHING PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1305 pt CFD 

08/18/2020 19:42:20 2020199471 2008180032 127D1 SUICIDE ATMPT 1201 PAQUIN ST 403 pt BHC 

08/20/2020 18:50:17 2020201502 2008200030 17A4 FALL 1201 PAQUIN ST 314 pt BHC 

08/20/2020 18:51:55 2020201504 2008820 17A4 FALL 1201 PAQUIN ST 314 pt CFD 

08/21/2020 21:39:44 2020202629 2008858 53O7 ASSIST CITIZEN 1201 PAQUIN ST 1305 pt CFD 

08/27/2020 12:05:05 2020207713 2008270012 6D BREATHING PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1305 pt BHC 

08/27/2020 12:06:35 2020207714 2009078 6D BREATHING PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1305 pt CFD 

08/27/2020 12:37:24 2020207740 2008270016 6C BREATHING PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1305 pt UHC 

08/27/2020 12:39:12 2020207741 2009080 6C BREATHING PROB 1201 PAQUIN ST 1305 pt CFD 

08/27/2020 21:55:09 2020208196 2008270036 12D SEIZURE 1201 PAQUIN ST 403 pt BHC 

08/27/2020 21:56:50 2020208199 2009097 12D SEIZURE 1201 PAQUIN ST 403 pt CFD 

08/28/2020 13:45:47 2020208776 2008280025 1C ABDOMINAL PAIN 1201 PAQUIN ST pt BHC 

08/28/2020 13:47:35 2020208779 2009136 1C ABDOMINAL PAIN 1201 PAQUIN ST pt CFD 

08/29/2020 17:33:48 2020209848 2008290027 17A2 FALL 1201 PAQUIN ST 1304 pt BHC 

08/29/2020 17:35:27 2020209850 2009195 17A2 FALL 1201 PAQUIN ST 1304 pt CFD 

Call Date Call Time Event ID Case Number Nature Numerics Street APT Site Agency

08/12/2020 5:25:52 2020193461 2008120006 17A3 FALL 200 HICKS DR sp UHC 

08/24/2020 7:02:40 2020204567 2008240007 26A SICK PRSN 204 HICKS DR sp UHC 



CHA Safety Department Calls

August 2020

ALEIR Number Call Date Call Time Nature Numerics Street APT SITE Safety Officer

20200388 8/2/2020 21:10 Check Subject/Field Interview 2112 Business Loop 70 E 107 PP Kevin Keith

20200389 8/3/2020 13:30 Trespass Person Warning Issued 210 Unity Drive A SP Kevin Keith

20200390 8/3/2020 19:15 Lease Violation 1201 Paquin Street 1104 PT Don Hawkins

20200391 8/4/2020 8:30 Trespass Person/Arrest 1201 Paquin Street 1107 PT Mark Brotemarkle

20200393 8/4/2020 8:59 Property Damage 301 Providence Road North COM Mark Brotemarkle

20200392 8/5/2020 21:23 Disturbance Persons 1201 Paquin Street 1504 PT Tara Thomason

20200394 8/6/2020 10:00 Information Report 2112 Business Loop 70 E 211 PP Tara Thomason

20200396 8/6/2020 20:10 Disturbance Peace Music/Television 1201 Paquin Street 1413 PT Tara Thomason

20200395 8/6/2020 20:17 Assist Resident/Medical 1201 Paquin Street 1304 PT Tara Thomason

20200397 8/7/2020 9:49 Disturbance Persons 27 Bryant Walkway BWW Mark Brotemarkle

20200398 8/7/2020 15:06 Property Damage 1201 Paquin Street 810 PT Don Hawkins

20200399 8/7/2020 16:06 Child Abuse/Neglect 800-392-3738 1114 Elleta Blvd BC Don Hawkins

20200400 8/7/2020 21:05 Information Report 1201 Paquin Street 303 PT Tara Thomason

20200401 8/8/2020 14:20 Ticket Vehicle/CHA 1201 Paquin Street PT Kevin Keith

20200402 8/8/2020 19:37 Civil Matter 1201 Paquin Street 812 PT Kevin Keith

20200403 8/8/2020 20:10 Assist Resident/Medical 1201 Paquin Street 1402 PT Kevin Keith

20200404 8/8/2020 20:20 Suspicious Activity 1201 Paquin Street 409 PT Kevin Keith

20200405 8/9/2020 16:45 Lock Out 615 Park Avenue DT Kevin Keith

20200406 8/10/2020 8:25 Trespass Person Warning Issued 1201 Paquin Street 1203 PT Mark Brotemarkle

20200407 8/10/2020 16:20 Trespass Person Investigation 700 Paquin Street 817 OT Don Hawkins

20200408 8/11/2020 3:49 Trespass Person Investigation 1201 Paquin Street 1410 PT Mark Brotemarkle

20200409 8/11/2020 15:59 Trespass Person Warning Issued 614 Park Avenue DT Don Hawkins

20200410 8/11/2020 16:10 Assault Adult Abuse 309 Moore Walkway DT Don Hawkins

20200411 8/16/2020 14:20 Ticket Vehicle/CHA 700 Garth Avenue North 411 OT Kevin Keith

20200412 8/17/2020 18:18 Lease Violation 1006 Elleta Blvd BC Kevin Keith

20200413 8/17/2020 18:48 Lease Violation 1201 Paquin Street 303 PT Don Hawkins

20200414 8/17/2020 20:10 Lock Out 1201 Paquin Street 1312 PT Don Hawkins

20200419 8/17/2020 20:11 Information Report 207 Lincoln Drive A SP Kevin Keith

20200415 8/18/2020 19:00 Threat To Self 1201 Paquin Street 403 PT Don Hawkins

20200416 8/18/2020 22:35 Lock Out 1201 Paquin Street 1304 PT Tara Thomason

20200417 8/19/2020 17:30 Disturbance Persons 700 Garth Avenue North OT Don Hawkins

20200418 8/19/2020 19:42 Information Report 1201 Paquin Street 1002 PT Tara Thomason

20200420 8/20/2020 14:30 Alarm 301 Providence Road North COM Kevin Keith

20200421 8/20/2020 19:38 Assist Resident/Medical 1201 Paquin Street 1304 PT Kevin Keith

20200422 8/23/2020 11:44 Property Damage 310 Allen Walkway BWW Don Hawkins

20200424 8/24/2020 16:10 Lock Out 615 Park Avenue DT Don Hawkins

20200423 8/24/2020 16:14 Controlled Substance Investigation 310 Fisher Walkway DT Don Hawkins

20200425 8/24/2020 19:02 Arrest Resident Felony Law Enforcement 700 Garth Avenue North 307 OT Don Hawkins

20200426 8/25/2020 17:35 Lock Out 700 Garth Avenue North 616 OT Don Hawkins

20200430 8/26/2020 10:26 Ticket Vehicle/CHA 700 Garth Avenue North 311 OT Mark Brotemarkle

20200429 8/26/2020 10:28 Ticket Vehicle/CHA 700 Garth Avenue North OT Mark Brotemarkle

20200427 8/26/2020 10:45 Ticket Vehicle/CHA 700 Garth Avenue North 402 OT Mark Brotemarkle

20200428 8/26/2020 10:45 Ticket Vehicle/CHA 700 Garth Avenue North 402 OT Mark Brotemarkle

20200166.1 8/26/2020 11:00 Ticket Vehicle / Tow 700 Garth Avenue North 311 OT Mark Brotemarkle

20200431 8/26/2020 11:55 Harassment 1201 Paquin Street 1302 PT Mark Brotemarkle

20200432 8/26/2020 16:18 Controlled Substance Investigation 1123 Elleta Blvd B BC Don Hawkins

20200434 8/26/2020 17:20 Information Report 700 Garth Avenue North OT Mark Brotemarkle

20200433 8/27/2020 9:29 Trespass Person/Arrest 700 Garth Avenue North OT Mark Brotemarkle

20200435 8/27/2020 13:00 Harassment 1201 Paquin Street PT Don Hawkins

20200436 8/27/2020 19:30 Lock Out 1201 Paquin Street 1403 PT Don Hawkins

20200437 8/27/2020 23:33 Alarm 202 Providence Walkway DT Tara Thomason

20200438 8/28/2020 21:21 Disturbance Persons 2112 Business Loop 70 E 210 PP Tara Thomason

20200439 8/30/2020 15:20 Information Report 700 Garth Avenue North 419 OT Kevin Keith

20200440 8/30/2020 16:55 Lock Out 1201 Paquin Street 1403 PT Kevin Keith

20200438.1 8/30/2020 20:15 Property Damage 2112 Business Loop 70 E 210 PP Kevin Keith



  
To: Board of Commissioners 
 
From: Mary Harvey, Director of Finance 
 
Date: September 15, 2020 
 
RE: July 2020 Financial Reports

 
 
CARES Act 
Downtown’s Public Housing (AMP 1), has up to $55,851 in supplemental operating funds for 
Corona virus aid. Sanitation supplies and masks for the Blind Boone Community Center are paid 
from AMP 1’s funds. The year to date expenditures for COVID supplies and upgrade to the Blind 
Boone Community Center for AMP 1 are $4,167.  The year to date paid emergency leave is 
$5,430.   
 
HUD has increased HCV CARES Act funding to $430,861. These funds can be used for the 
Section 8 programs operating from the Administration Building and our six Project Based Voucher 
projects.  
 
A year to date adjustment for paid emergency leave will be made, once HUD provides the details 
on how the Cares Act revenue and expenses are to be reported. 
 
The year to date paid emergency leave for each program that will be reimbursed from the HCV 
funding are: 
HCV  $ 14,357 
Stuart Parker/Paquin  11,365 
Oak Towers 10,563 
Bear Creek 3,590 
Bryant Walkway 1,839 
Bryant Walkway II 868 
Patriot Place 932 
Total 43,514 
  
The year to date COVID supplies for HCV and the PBV projects are $24,631. 
 
Per PHI Notice 2020-18, new eligible activities include: 

 Physical improvements to office space including expansion, remodel, or space rental. 
 Costs to facilitate and coordinate with local schools and local governments receiving 

funds from the U.S. Department of Education for the education of students in the HCV 
and PBV programs. Costs for the technological needs of program participants with school 
aged children being homeschooled as a result of the pandemic that are not and will not 
be provided through other Federal, State or local governments. 

 
  

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
 

Monthly Financial Reports Staff Memo 
 



Section 8-Housing Choice Voucher Program  
 
Admin Fee revenue earned is 3% ($14,876) under budget and $4,194 less than last year to date. 
 
Administrative Expenses are 7% ($40,380) under budget and $21,402 lower than last year to 
date. Several positions were vacant during the first quarter that are not filled. Salaries and Benefits 
are $7,685 under budget. 
 
Salaries and benefits are $7,685 under budget because the department has had two vacant 
positions that were filled in April.  
 
Other General Expenses are for the feasibility study completed earlier this year for the expansion 
of the HCV offices.  
 
Total Operating Expenses are 1% ($7,919) over budget. Administration has a year to date net 
loss of $424.  
 
HUD PHA Operating Grants – HAP (Housing Assistance Payments) are 2% ($111,295) under 
budget and $135,503 less than last year to date.   
 
Total Housing Assistance Payments are 3% ($141,828) under budget and $102,251 higher than 
last year to date.  In addition to participants experiencing a loss in income due to the pandemic, 
the program also had an increase in the payment standards and utility allowances that are 
increasing the average payment per voucher. As of July, the average HCV payment has 
increased 7% from $527.25 in January to $564.96. The average PBV payment has increased 9% 
from $311.67 in January to $338.96.  
 
 
AMP 1-Downtown 
 
Total Tenant Revenue is 17% ($36,571) under budget and $57,480 less than last year to date.  
The average tenant rent has decreased 23% from $ 280.86 in January to $214.98 for July. 
 
HUD’s PHA Operating grant disbursements are 27% ($76,505) under budget and $70,971 less 
than last year to date. 
 
Total Revenue is 17% ($89,591) under budget and $103,614 less than last year to date. 
 
Administrative expenses are 15% ($15,1666) under budget and $108 less than last year to date.  
 
Total Utilities are 13% ($6,871) under budget and $5,148 higher than last year to date. 
 
Total Maintenance expenses are 2% ($5,308) under budget and $6,522 less than last year to 
date. 
 
Other General Expenses are $17,009 over budget. This is due to $33,732 (50%) of the excess 
EPC savings that were paid to the COCC.  The remaining 50% was used to pay down the principal 
of the EPC loan. 
 
Total Operating Expenses are 3% ($15,685) under budget and $17,972 higher than last year to 
date. 
 
AMP 1 has a year to date net loss of $37,965 before depreciation and debt principal payments. 
 



Stuart Parker Housing Development Group, LP 
 
Total Tenant Revenue is 1% ($5,528) under budget.  
 
Total Revenue is 2% ($22,131) under budget and $5,099 less than last year to date.  
 
Administrative expenses are 10% ($21,995) under budget and $40,050 higher than last year to 
date. 
 
Total Utilities are 1% ($1,675) over budget and $5,489 higher than last year to date. 
 
Total Maintenance expenses are 3% ($6,221) under budget and $5,028 higher than last year to 
date.  
 
Total Operating Expenses are 4% ($40,606) under budget and $238,971 higher than last year to 
date due to the addition of the seller financing interest payable.  
 
Stuart Parker has a net gain of $259,015 before loan amortization, depreciation and replacement 
reserve deposits. Any gains will be used to reimburse the General Partner for security services, 
seller financing interest and principal to CHA Business Activities.   
 
 
Bear Creek Housing Development Group, LP 
 
Total Tenant Revenue is 2% ($5,263) under budget and $3,356 higher than last year to date. 
 
Total Revenue is 4% ($13,877) under budget and $7,310 less than last year to date. 
 
Administrative expenses are 3% ($2,319) under budget and $10,865 higher than last year to date. 
 
Total Utilities are 20% ($5,747) under budget and $4,480 less than last year to date. 
 
Total Maintenance expenses are 6% ($5,306) under budget and $7,240 less than last year to 
date. 
 
Total Operating Expenses are 3% ($9,627) under budget and $50,588 higher than last year to 
date due to the addition of the seller financing interest payable. 
 
Bear Creek has a net gain of $25,013 before loan amortization, depreciation, debt payments and 
replacement reserve deposits. Any gains will be used to reimburse the General Partner for 
security services and the deferred developer fees payable the CHA Affordable Housing 
Development. 
 
 
Oak Towers Housing Development Group, LP 
 
Total Tenant Revenue is $1,898 under budget and $14,510 higher than last year to date. 
 
Total Revenue is 1% ($5,301) under budget and $10,359 higher than last year to date. 
 
Administrative expenses are 22% ($30,815) under budget and $9,717 less than last year to date. 
Salaries and benefits are $28,666 under budget due to the vacant Assistant Manager position 
that was filled in July. 
 



Oak Towers Housing Development Group, LP (continued) 
 
Total Utilities are 4% ($3,705) under budget and $1,439 less than last year to date. 
 
Total Maintenance expenses are 2% ($2,037) under budget and $500 less than last year to date. 
 
Total Operating Expenses are 2% ($7,776) over budget and $83,274 higher than last year to date 
due to the addition of the seller financing interest payable. 
 
Oak Towers has a net gain of $210,245 before loan cost amortization, depreciation, debt principal 
payments and replacement reserve deposits. Any gains will be used to reimburse the General 
Partner for security services and seller financing interest and principal to CHA Business Activities 
 
 
Mid-Missouri Veterans Housing Development Group, LP (Patriot Place) 
 
Total Revenue is 3% ($3,117) higher than budget and $8,609 higher than last year to date. 
 
Total Administrative expenses are 11% ($3,493) under budget and $3,609 higher than last year 
to date.  
 
Total Utilities are 6% ($747) under budget and $40 less than last year to date. 
 
Total Maintenance expenses are 44% ($10,428) over budget and $9,226 higher than last year to 
date. Unexpected maintenance costs include $4,375 in parking lot repairs and $1,700 for 
replacement flags.  
 
Total Operating Expenses are 9% ($8,125) over budget and $15,064 higher than last year to date. 
 
Mid-Missouri Veterans has a net gain of $18,902 before loan cost amortization, depreciation, debt 
principal payments and replacement reserve deposits. Any gains will be used to pay down the 
loan principal due to the Columbia Community Housing Trust. 
 
 
Bryant Walkway Housing Development Group, LP 
 
Total Revenue is 1% ($2,518) under budget and $13,231 higher than last year to date.  
 
Total Administrative expenses are 2% ($1,440) under budget and $10,494 higher than last year 
to date.  
 
Total Utilities are 44% ($5,364) over budget and $6,916 less than last year to date. Gas and 
Electricity are over budget due to the higher number of vacant units than budgeted.  
 
Total Maintenance expenses are 7% ($3,498) under budget and $4,868 higher than last year to 
date. 
 
Interest Expense is $31,168 over budget due to an extension on the pay-off of the construction 
bonds.  
 
Total Operating Expenses are 18% ($30,441) over budget and $67,261 higher than last year to 
date. 
 
 



Bryant Walkway Housing Development Group, LP (continued) 
 
Bryant Walkway has a net gain of $2,742 before loan cost amortization, depreciation, debt 
principal payments and replacement reserve deposits which will be used to pay down developer 
fees payable.   
 
 
Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP 
 
Total Revenue is 3% ($3,204) under budget and $4,521 less than last year to date. 
 
Total Administrative expenses are 1% ($487) under budget and $3,592 higher than last year to 
date. Legal expenses are $1,216 higher than budgeted. 
 
Total Utilities are 29% ($2,395) over budget and $1,097 less than last year to date. Gas and 
electric utilities are due to vacant units. 
 
Total Maintenance expenses are 10% ($2,410) under budget and $962 higher than last year to 
date. 
 
Interest Expense is $18,817 over budget due to an extension on the pay-off of the construction 
bonds.  
 
Total Operating Expenses are 14% ($18,058) over budget and $56,236 higher than last year to 
date. 
 
Bryant Walkway II has a net loss of $18,936 before loan cost amortization, depreciation, debt 
principal payments and replacement reserve deposits. 
 
 
CHA Administration 
 
CHA Affordable Housing Development’s (AHD) revenue is earned from developer fees and 2020 
was budgeted for a loss because there were no development awards received for this year. 
Expenditures are being paid from AHD’s operating reserves.   
 
CHA Business Activities (CHA BA) is for the management of non-federal properties. And CHA 
Central Office Cost Center (COCC) is for the management of the HUD federal programs.  
 
Fee Revenue is 10% ($44,494) under budget. The COCC’s management fees are $4,243 under 
budget due to AMP 1 and the voucher programs being under leased and $14,225 under budget 
because AMP 1’s Capital Fund program have not been drawn down yet. CHA Business Activities 
management fees are under budget due to the tax credit investors denying the higher 
management fees requested for 2020.   
 
Total Revenue is 2% ($16,487) under budget. 
 
Total Operating Expenses are 8% ($85,064) under budget.   
 
CHA’s total administration has a year to date net gain of $52,807 before depreciation. 



 

Columbia Housing Authority 
201 Switzler Street 
Columbia, MO  65203 

HOUSING  AUTHORITY 
of the City of Columbia, Missouri 

 Office: (573) 443-2556 
TTY: (573) 875-5161 

 Fax Line: (573) 443-0051 

 

 

 
 
 

MONTHLY 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(unaudited) 
 

July 31, 2020 
 

 
Fiscal Year End 
December 2020 
Month 7 of 12 

 
 
 

as submitted by: 
 

Mary Harvey, Director of Finance & Human Resources 
Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, MO 

 



 
 
INDEX 
 
 
 
 
Revenue & Expense Budget Comparisons 
 
Housing Choice Voucher Page    1 
 
Public Housing – AMP 1 Downtown Page    2 
 
Stuart Parker Housing Development Group, LP Page    4 
 
Bear Creek Housing Development Group, LP Page    6 
 
Oak Towers Housing Development Group, LP Page    8 
 
Mid-Missouri Veterans Housing Development Group, LP Page  10 
 
Bryant Walkway Housing Development Group, LP Page  12 
 
Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP Page  14 
 
CHA Administration Page  16 
 
Entity Wide Revenue & Expense Summary Page  17 
 
 
 



Housing Choice Voucher Program
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

 7 Months Ending 07/31/2020
Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance

Percent of 
Variance

HUD PHA Operating Grants ‐ HAP              631,111               739,167              (108,056)           5,062,872            5,174,167              (111,295) ‐2%
HUD Admin Fees Earned                 80,328                  81,571                  (1,243)              554,878               570,996                (16,119) ‐3%
Cares Act ‐ COVID‐19 Revenue                   3,027  0                          3,027                                  24,631  0                          24,631               

Total Fee Revenue              714,466               820,738              (106,271)           5,642,381            5,745,163              (102,782) ‐2%
 

Investment Income ‐ Unrestricted                      255                           ‐                        255                    3,350                           ‐                     3,350  #DIV/0!
Fraud Recovery ‐ HAP                      138                           ‐                        138                       761                           ‐                        761  0%
Fraud Recovery ‐ Admin                      138                           ‐                        138                       761                           ‐                        761  0%
FSS Forfeitures                 12,210                           ‐                   12,210                  16,463                           ‐                   16,463 
Total Revenue              727,207               820,738                (93,531)           5,667,667            5,745,163                (77,496) ‐1%
    

Administrative Salaries                 24,957                  24,739                       218               171,046               173,175                  (2,129) ‐1%
Auditing Fees                   3,215                    2,500                       715                  18,899                  17,500                    1,399  8%
Management Fee                 19,068                  19,685                      (617)              133,800               137,795                  (3,995) ‐3%
Book‐keeping Fee                 11,918                  12,303                      (386)                 83,625                  86,122                  (2,497) ‐3%
Advertising and Marketing                          ‐                           25                        (25)                   1,114                       175                       939  537%
Employee Benefit contributions ‐ Administrative                   7,992                    8,625                      (633)                 54,816                  60,372                  (5,556) ‐9%
Office Expenses                   1,057                    1,695                      (638)                   8,585                  11,862                  (3,277) ‐28%
Training & Travel                         16                       917                      (901)                   1,340                    6,417                  (5,077) ‐79%
Other Administrative Expenses                   4,380                  10,583                  (6,203)                 53,896                  74,083                (20,187) ‐27%
Total Operating ‐ Administrative                 72,602                  81,072                  (8,469)              527,122               567,502                (40,380) ‐7%

  

Cares Act ‐ COVID‐19 Expenses                   3,027                           ‐                     3,027                  24,631                           ‐                   24,631 
FSS Participation Services                      102                           ‐                        102                       287                           ‐                        287 
Total Tenant Services                   3,129                           ‐                     3,129                  24,919                           ‐                   24,919 
    

Total Utilities                      559                       327                       232                    2,615                    2,290                       326  14%
Bldg. Maintenance                      280                       550                      (270)                   3,517                    3,850                      (333) ‐9%
Insurance Premiums                      915                       919                          (4)                   6,338                    6,434                        (96) ‐1%
Other General Expenses                          ‐                             ‐                             ‐                   23,484                           ‐                   23,484 
Total Operating Expenses                 77,485                  82,868                  (5,383)              587,995               580,075                    7,919  1%
          

Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses              649,722   $          737,870   $           (88,148)  $       5,079,672   $       5,165,088   $           (85,416) ‐2%
    

Total Housing Assistance Payments              768,247               763,880                    4,367            5,205,332            5,347,160              (141,828) ‐3%

Total Expenses              845,732               846,748                  (1,016)  $       5,793,326   $       5,927,235   $        (133,908) ‐2%

Net Gain (Loss) (118,525)            (26,010)              (92,515)              (125,659)$          (182,071)$          56,412$             

1



AMP 1 ‐ Downtown
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance
Percent of 
Variance

Tenant Rental Revenue  $             25,401   $             34,699   $              (9,298)  $           204,212   $           242,892   $           (38,680) ‐16%
Vacancy Loss                  (6,551)                  (5,942)                     (609)                (36,107)                (41,593)                   5,486  ‐13%
Tenant Revenue ‐ Other                   1,344                    1,113                        231                    4,415                    7,793                   (3,377) ‐43%
Total Tenant Revenue                 20,194                  29,870                   (9,677)               172,520                209,092                 (36,571) ‐17%
    

HUD PHA Operating Grants                 25,170                  40,313                 (15,143)               205,686                282,190                 (76,505) ‐27%
Cares Act ‐ COVID‐19 Revenue                   2,198  0                           2,198                                     4,167  0                           4,167                  

 Total Grant Revenue                 27,368                  40,313                 (12,945)               209,853                282,191                 (72,338) ‐26%
    

Investment Income ‐ Unrestricted                       428                    1,498                   (1,070)                   6,606                  10,484                   (3,878) ‐37%
Fraud Recovery                       100                           ‐                         100                    1,012                           ‐                      1,012  0%
Other Revenue                   2,034                    3,258                   (1,224)                 32,070                  22,804                    9,266  41%
Total Revenue                 50,124                  74,939                 (24,815)               435,128                524,571                 (89,443) ‐17%
 

Administrative Salaries                   3,748                    3,614                        134                  26,037                  25,301                        736  3%
Auditing Fees                       322                        417                        (94)                   1,894                    2,917                   (1,023) ‐35%
Management Fee                   5,040                    6,805                   (1,765)                 35,327                  47,635                 (12,308) ‐26%
Book‐keeping Fee                       780                        738                          42                    5,468                    5,166                        302  6%
Advertising and Marketing                          ‐                             8                           (8)                         20                          58                        (39) ‐66%
Employee Benefit contributions ‐ Administrative                       554                    1,190                      (636)                   5,810                    8,328                   (2,518) ‐30%
Office Expenses                       601                        573                          28                    5,581                    4,010                    1,570  39%
Legal Expense                          ‐                         125                      (125)                   1,048                        875                        173  20%
Training & Travel                         11                        192                      (181)                         77                    1,342                   (1,264) ‐94%
Other                   1,159                        792                        367                    4,747                    5,542                      (795) ‐14%
Total Operating ‐ Administrative                 12,215                  14,453                   (2,239)                 86,008                101,174                 (15,166) ‐15%

  

Asset Management Fee                   1,200                    1,200                           ‐                      8,400                    8,400                           ‐    0%

Tenant Services ‐ Salaries                   1,060                        309                        751                    1,609                    2,162                      (553) ‐26%
Cares Act ‐ COVID‐19 Expenses                   2,198                           ‐                      2,198                    4,167                           ‐                      4,167 
Employee Benefit Contributions ‐ Tenant Services                         81                          42                          39                        123                        295                      (172) ‐58%
Tenant Services ‐ Other                       754                        917                      (163)                   3,205                    6,417                   (3,212) ‐50%
Total Tenant Services                   4,093                    1,268                    2,825                    9,104                    8,874                        231  3%

2



AMP 1 ‐ Downtown
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance
Percent of 
Variance

Water                   3,109                    2,373                        736                  16,291                  16,611                      (320) ‐2%
Electricity                   1,489                    2,426                      (937)                   9,213                  16,981                   (7,768) ‐46%
Gas                       936                    1,820                      (884)                   5,387                  12,737                   (7,350) ‐58%
Sewer                   2,585                    1,109                    1,476                  16,333                    7,765                    8,568  110%
Total Utilities  $               8,118   $               7,728   $                   390   $             47,224   $             54,095   $              (6,871) ‐13%

Maintenance ‐ Labor  $             14,334   $             13,385   $                   949   $             97,012   $             93,692   $               3,320  4%
Maintenance ‐ Materials & Other                   4,244                    3,830                        414                  24,631                  26,810                   (2,179) ‐8%
Maintenance and Operations Contracts                   8,148                    9,042                      (894)                 52,763                  63,292                 (10,529) ‐17%
Employee Benefit Contributions ‐ Maintenance                   5,024                    4,443                        581                  35,180                  31,100                    4,080  13%
Total Maintenance                 31,750                  30,699                    1,051                209,585                214,894                   (5,308) ‐2%
    

Total Protective Services                   2,904                    2,846                          58                  19,610                  19,923                      (314) ‐2%
    

Total Insurance Premiums                   4,151                    4,052                          99                  29,105                  28,365                        740  3%
    

Other General Expenses                          ‐                      3,750                   (3,750)                 43,259                  26,250                  17,009  65%
Payments in Lieu of Taxes                       978                    1,934                      (957)                 11,898                  13,539                   (1,640) ‐12%
Bad debt ‐ Tenant Rents                     (125)                       723                      (848)                   1,875                    5,058                   (3,183) ‐63%
Total Other General Expenses                       853                    6,407                   (5,554)                 57,032                  44,847                  12,186  27%
    

Interest on Notes Payable                        559                        747                      (188)                   4,045                    5,228  (1,183)                  ‐23%
Total Operating Expenses                 65,842                  69,400                   (3,558)               470,114                485,799                 (15,685) ‐3%
             

Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expens  $           (15,718)  $               5,539   $           (21,257)  $           (34,987)  $             38,772   $           (73,759) ‐190%
    

Extraordinary Maintenance                          ‐                      1,911                   (1,911)                   2,978                  13,374                 (10,395) ‐78%
Depreciation Expense                 11,919                  13,248                   (1,329)                 84,222                  92,736                   (8,514) ‐9%
Debt Principal Payment                   1,726                    3,665  (1,939)                                  35,272                  25,656  9,616                   37%
Total Expenses  $             79,487   $             88,223   $              (8,736)  $           592,586   $           617,564   $           (24,978) ‐4%

Net Gain (Loss) (29,363)$             (13,285)$             (16,079)$             (157,459)$           (92,993)$             (64,466)$             69%

3



Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance
Percent of 
Variance

Tenant Rental Revenue  $                 69,427   $             69,986   $                 (559)  $           501,138   $           489,902   $             11,236  2%
Rental Subsidies                     82,867                  82,308                        559                564,920                576,156                 (11,236) ‐2%
Vacancy Loss                     (7,438)                  (4,569)                  (2,869)                (51,255)                (31,982)                (19,273) 60%
Net Rental Revenue                   144,856                147,725                   (2,869)            1,014,803             1,034,076                 (19,273) ‐2%
Tenant Revenue ‐ Other                       2,530                        833                    1,697                  19,578                    5,833                  13,745 
Total Tenant Revenue                   147,386                148,558                   (1,173)            1,034,381             1,039,909                   (5,528) ‐1%
 

Investment Income ‐ Unrestricted                          633                    3,870                   (3,237)                 11,070                  27,090                 (16,020) ‐59%
Other Revenue                       9,842                    9,904                        (62)                 68,746                  69,329                      (582) ‐1%
Total Revenue                   157,860                162,333                   (4,473)            1,114,198             1,136,328                 (22,131) ‐2%
    

Administrative Salaries                     11,268                  11,952                      (684)                 82,847                  83,664                      (817) ‐1%
Auditing Fees                       1,117                    1,150                        (33)                   7,817                    8,050                      (233) ‐3%
Property Management Fee                       9,113                  10,907                   (1,794)                 64,384                  76,347                 (11,962) ‐16%
Asset Management Fees                       1,057                    1,057                           (0)                   7,398                    7,398                           (0) 0%
Advertising and Marketing                              ‐                              8                           (8)                          ‐                           58                        (58) ‐100%
Employee Benefit contributions ‐ Administrative                       3,053                    4,460                   (1,407)                 19,740                  31,223                 (11,484) ‐37%
Office Expenses                          809                    1,094                      (285)                 12,965                    7,657                    5,308  69%
Legal Expense                           (30)                       216                      (246)                   1,539                    1,514                          25  2%
Training & Travel                             17                        388                      (371)                       198                    2,713                   (2,514) ‐93%
Other                       1,388                    1,221                        167                    8,290                    8,548                      (258) ‐3%
Total Operating ‐ Administrative                     27,792                  32,453                   (4,661)               205,177                227,172                 (21,995) ‐10%

Total Tenant Services                       9,133                  11,653                   (2,520)                 73,595                  81,568                   (7,973) ‐10%
    

Water                       6,833                    3,866                    2,967                  28,873                  27,061                    1,812  7%
Electricity                     16,362                  12,270                    4,093                  83,989                  85,888                   (1,899) ‐2%
Gas                          909                    1,134                      (225)                   7,396                    7,938                      (542) ‐7%
Sewer                       4,670                    2,674                    1,996                  21,022                  18,717                    2,304  12%
Total Utilities  $                 28,775   $             19,944   $               8,831   $           141,280   $           139,605   $               1,676  1%

4



Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance
Percent of 
Variance

    

Maintenance ‐ Labor  $                 13,956   $             12,311   $               1,645   $             78,643   $             86,175   $              (7,532) ‐9%
Maintenance ‐ Materials & Other                       4,171                    4,579                      (407)                 34,262                  32,050                    2,212  7%
Maintenance and Operations Contracts                     11,253                  12,332                   (1,079)                 87,833                  86,321                    1,512  2%
Employee Benefit Contributions ‐ Maintenance                       4,165                    4,543                      (379)                 29,391                  31,804                   (2,413) ‐8%
Total Maintenance                     33,545                  33,764                      (220)               230,128                236,349                   (6,221) ‐3%
    

Total Insurance Premiums                       5,914                    5,375                        540                  40,837                  37,623                    3,215  9%
    

Other General Expenses                          192                           ‐                         192                    3,563                           ‐                      3,563  #DIV/0!
Taxes                       5,342                    5,760                      (418)                 37,392                  40,317                   (2,925) ‐7%
Bad debt ‐ Tenant Rents                       2,461                    2,145                        316                    8,693                  15,018                   (6,325) ‐42%
Total Other General Expenses                       7,995                    7,905                          90                  49,647                  55,335                   (5,688) ‐10%
    

Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable                     16,846                  16,846                           ‐                 109,498                117,921                   (8,423) ‐7%
Interest on Notes Payable (Seller Financing)                     20,969                  20,298                        671                146,782                142,088  4,694                   3%
Amortization of Loan Costs                       2,275                    2,259                          17                  15,920                  15,810                        111  1%
Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost                     40,090                  39,403                        687                272,200                275,819                   (3,619) ‐1%
    

Total Operating Expenses                   153,243                150,496                    2,747             1,012,863             1,053,470                 (40,606) ‐4%
       

Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses  $                   4,617   $             11,837   $              (7,220)  $           101,334   $             82,858   $             18,476  22%
    

Depreciation Expense                     66,497                  65,496                    1,001                465,481                458,472                    7,009  2%
Debt Principal Payment                          ‐    ‐                                                ‐    ‐                       #DIV/0!
Funding Replacement Reserves from Operations                       7,742  7,313                   429                      52,749                 14,626                 38,123                 261%
Total Expenses  $              227,482   $           223,305   $               4,178   $        1,540,115   $        1,526,568   $             13,547  1%

Net Gain (Loss) (69,622)$                 (60,972)$             (8,650)$               (425,917)$           (390,240)$           (35,677)$             9%

5



Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance
Percent of 
Variance

Tenant Rental Revenue  $             16,700   $             16,475   $                   225   $           119,639   $           115,325   $               4,314  4%
Rental Subsidies                 28,332                  28,208                        124                191,645                197,454                   (5,809) ‐3%
Vacancy Loss                  (1,127)                     (894)                     (233)                  (9,669)                  (6,256)                  (3,414) 55%
Net Rental Revenue                 43,905                  43,789                        116                301,615                306,523                   (4,908) ‐2%
Tenant Revenue ‐ Other                       663                        792                      (129)                   5,187                    5,542                      (355) ‐6%
Total Tenant Revenue                 44,568                  44,581                        (13)               306,801                312,065                   (5,263) ‐2%
    

Investment Income ‐ Unrestricted                       202                    1,292                   (1,090)                   2,891                    9,044                   (6,153) ‐68%
Other Revenue                   2,081                    2,636                      (555)                 15,989                  18,450                   (2,461) ‐13%
Total Revenue                 46,851                  48,508                   (1,657)               325,682                339,559                 (13,877) ‐4%
    

Administrative Salaries                   3,581                    3,246                        336                  26,715                  22,719                    3,996  18%
Auditing Fees                       858                        875                        (17)                   6,008                    6,125                      (117) ‐2%
Property Management Fee                   2,332                    2,887                      (554)                 16,110                  20,207                   (4,097) ‐20%
Asset Management Fees                       958                        958                           (0)                   6,706                    6,706                           (0) 0%
Advertising and Marketing                          ‐                              4                           (4)                          ‐                           29                        (29) ‐100%
Employee Benefit contributions ‐ Administrative                     (229)                   1,359                   (1,588)                   7,488                    9,514                   (2,026) ‐21%
Office Expenses                       510                        414                          96                    4,571                    2,896                    1,675  58%
Legal Expense                          ‐                         172                      (172)                       167                    1,207                   (1,040) ‐86%
Training & Travel                           6                        103                        (98)                       110                        723                      (613) ‐85%
Other                       486                        451                          34                    3,090                    3,158                        (68) ‐2%
Total Operating ‐ Administrative                   8,502                  10,469                   (1,967)                 70,965                  73,284                   (2,319) ‐3%

  

Total Tenant Services                       702                    1,488                      (785)                   5,858                  10,414                   (4,556) ‐44%
    

Water                       117                    1,664                   (1,547)                   8,773                  11,650                   (2,876) ‐25%
Electricity                       511                        779                      (268)                   4,407                    5,456                   (1,049) ‐19%
Gas                       222                        285                        (63)                   2,211                    1,998                        213  11%
Sewer                         75                    1,361                   (1,286)                   7,491                    9,526                   (2,035) ‐21%
Total Utilities  $                   925   $               4,090   $              (3,165)  $             22,883   $             28,629   $              (5,747) ‐20%

6



Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance
Percent of 
Variance

Maintenance ‐ Labor  $               5,102   $               5,096   $                       6   $             36,086   $             35,670   $                   416  1%
Maintenance ‐ Materials & Other                   3,589                    1,396                    2,193                  13,301                    9,772                    3,529  36%
Maintenance and Operations Contracts                   2,088                    4,274                   (2,186)                 20,944                  29,916                   (8,972) ‐30%
Employee Benefit Contributions ‐ Maintenance                   1,788                    1,847                        (59)                 12,648                  12,927                      (278) ‐2%
Total Maintenance                 12,566                  12,612                        (46)                 82,978                  88,284                   (5,306) ‐6%
    

Total Insurance Premiums                   3,991                    3,483                        508                  29,585                  22,877                    6,708  29%
    

Other General Expenses                       198                           ‐                         198                        695                           ‐                         695 
Property Taxes                   1,959                    2,700                      (741)                 13,712                  18,900                   (5,188) ‐27%
Bad debt ‐ Tenant Rents                          ‐                         205                      (205)                          ‐                      1,436                   (1,436) ‐100%
Total Other General Expenses                   2,156                    2,905                      (749)                 14,407                  20,336                   (5,928) ‐29%
    

Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable                   3,758                    3,710                          48                  26,000                  25,969                          31  0%
Interest on Notes Payable (Seller Financing)                   6,748                    6,332                        417                  47,239                  44,322  2,917                  

Amortization of Loan Costs                   1,664                    1,011                        653                  11,646                    7,074                    4,573  65%
Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost                 12,170                  11,052                    1,118                  84,885                  77,364                    7,521  10%
    

Total Operating Expenses                 41,013                  46,099                   (5,086)               311,562                321,189                   (9,627) ‐3%
       

Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses  $               5,838   $               2,409   $               3,429   $             14,120   $             18,370   $              (4,250) ‐23%
    

Extraordinary Maintenance                          ‐                      1,333                   (1,333)                       753                    9,333                   (8,580)
Depreciation Expense                 18,636                  18,636                            0                130,449                130,450                           (1) 0%
Debt Principal Payment                   3,041                           ‐                      3,041                  20,742                           ‐                    20,742 
Funding Replacement Reserves from Operations                   3,005  2,867                   138                      21,509                 5,734                   15,775                 275%
Total Expenses  $             65,695   $             68,935   $              (3,240)  $           485,014   $           466,706   $             18,309  4%

Net Gain (Loss) (18,844)$             (20,427)$             1,583$                 (159,333)$           (127,147)$           (32,186)$             25%

7



Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance
Percent of 
Variance

Tenant Rental Revenue  $             38,086   $             40,433   $              (2,348)  $           285,248   $           283,033   $               2,215  1%
Rental Subsidies                 47,132                  44,785                    2,348                311,278                313,493                   (2,215) ‐1%
Vacancy Loss                  (1,468)                  (2,130)                       662                 (18,823)                (14,913)                  (3,910) 26%
Net Rental Revenue                 83,750                  83,088                        662                577,703                581,613                   (3,910) ‐1%
Tenant Revenue ‐ Other                       618                        100                        518                    2,711                        700                    2,011  287%
Total Tenant Revenue                 84,368                  83,188                    1,181                580,415                582,313                   (1,898) 0%
    

Investment Income ‐ Unrestricted                       293                    1,540                   (1,247)                   6,149                  10,780                   (4,631) ‐43%
Other Revenue                   3,957                    4,059                      (102)                 29,640                  28,412                    1,229  4%
Total Revenue                 88,618                  88,786                      (168)               616,204                621,505                   (5,301) ‐1%
    

Administrative Salaries                   7,781                    7,229                        552                  34,404                  50,605                 (16,201) ‐32%
Auditing Fees                   1,200                    1,150                          50                    8,400                    8,050                        350  4%
Property Management Fee                   4,948                    5,643                      (695)                 35,182                  39,503                   (4,321) ‐11%
Asset Management Fees                       975                        975                           (0)                   6,822                    6,823                           (0) 0%
Advertising and Marketing                          ‐                              4                           (4)                          ‐                           29                        (29) ‐100%
Employee Benefit contributions ‐ Administrative                   2,480                    3,207                      (727)                   9,988                  22,447                 (12,459) ‐56%
Office Expenses                       945                        682                        263                    7,893                    4,775                    3,117  65%
Legal Expense                          ‐                           49                        (49)                       799                        345                        453  131%
Training & Travel                         13                        258                      (246)                         88                    1,808                   (1,721) ‐95%
Other                       951                        845                        107                    5,908                    5,912                           (4) 0%
Total Operating ‐ Administrative                 19,293                  20,042                      (750)               109,482                140,297                 (30,815) ‐22%

  

Total Tenant Services                   9,014                    7,051                    1,962                  39,688                  49,360                   (9,672) ‐20%

Water                   1,903                    1,546                        357                  10,879                  10,824                          55  1%
Electricity                 11,244                    8,847                    2,397                  58,511                  61,927                   (3,416) ‐6%
Gas                       476                        662                      (187)                   3,890                    4,636                      (746) ‐16%
Sewer                   1,181                        963                        219                    7,142                    6,740                        403  6%
Total Utilities  $             14,804   $             12,018   $               2,786   $             80,422   $             84,128   $              (3,705) ‐4%

8



Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance
Percent of 
Variance

Maintenance ‐ Labor  $               8,610   $               7,634   $                   975   $             54,870   $             53,439   $               1,432  3%
Maintenance ‐ Materials & Other                   1,269                    2,053                      (784)                 12,402                  14,371                   (1,969) ‐14%
Maintenance and Operations Contracts                   5,415                    5,739                      (324)                 37,703                  40,171                   (2,469) ‐6%
Employee Benefit Contributions ‐ Maintenance                   2,563                    2,327                        236                  17,259                  16,290                        969  6%
Total Maintenance                 17,857                  17,753                        104                122,234                124,271                   (2,037) ‐2%
    

Total Insurance Premiums                   2,695                    1,990                        705                  17,954                  13,931                    4,023  29%
    

Other General Expenses                       111                           ‐                         111                        955                           ‐                         955 
Taxes                   2,724                    2,724                           ‐                    19,065                  19,065                           ‐    0%
Bad debt ‐ Tenant Rents                   3,639                        351                    3,288                    5,183                    2,455                    2,728  111%
Total Other General Expenses                   6,474                    3,074                    3,399                  25,203                  21,520                    3,683  17%
    

Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable                   6,124                    6,124                  42,352                           ‐                    42,352 
Interest on Notes Payable (Seller Financing)                   9,319                    9,052                        267                  66,257                  63,365  2,893                   5%
Amortization of Loan Costs                   1,568                    1,418                        151                  10,976                    9,923                    1,054 
Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost                 17,010                  10,470                    6,541                119,586                  73,287                  46,299 
    

Total Operating Expenses                 87,146                  72,399                  14,747                514,568                506,793                    7,776  2%
       

Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses  $               1,472   $             16,387   $           (14,915)  $           101,635   $           114,712   $           (13,077) ‐11%
    

Extraordinary Maintenance                          ‐                             ‐                             ‐                         810                           ‐                         810 
Depreciation Expense                 40,520                  39,236                    1,284                283,638                274,654                    8,985  3%
Debt Principal Payment                   4,442                           ‐                      4,442                  18,086                           ‐                    18,086 
Funding Replacement Reserves from Operations                   5,338  ‐                       5,338                   38,123                 ‐                       38,123                

Total Expenses  $           137,446   $           111,635   $             25,810   $           855,225   $           781,447   $             73,779  9%

Net Gain (Loss) (48,827)$             (22,849)$             (25,979)$             (239,022)$           (159,942)$           (79,080)$             49%

9



Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance
Percent of 
Variance

Tenant Rental Revenue  $               5,945   $               6,536   $                 (591)  $             40,272   $             45,753   $              (5,482) ‐12%
Rental Subsidies                   9,855                    9,149                        705                  68,953                  64,045                    4,909  8%
Vacancy Loss                     (246)                     (314)                         68                   (1,137)                  (2,196)                   1,059  ‐48%
Net Rental Revenue                 15,554                  15,372                        182                108,088                107,602                        486  0%
Tenant Revenue ‐ Other                   1,559                          75                    1,484                    5,163                        525                    4,638  883%
Total Tenant Revenue                 17,113                  15,447                    1,666                113,251                108,127                    5,124  5%
    

Investment Income ‐ Unrestricted                         51                        400                      (349)                       897                    2,800                   (1,903) ‐68%
Other Revenue                       246                        328                        (82)                   2,190                    2,294                      (104) ‐5%
Total Revenue                 17,410                  16,174                    1,236                116,338                113,221                    3,117  3%
    

Administrative Salaries                       687                    1,071                      (384)                   4,573                    7,498                   (2,925) ‐39%
Auditing Fees                       688                        688                           ‐                      4,813                    4,813                           ‐    0%
Property Management Fee                       868                        950                        (82)                   5,761                    6,650                      (889) ‐13%
Asset Management Fees                       968                        969                           (0)                   6,934                    6,780                        155  2%
Employee Benefit contributions ‐ Administrative                     (300)                       452                      (751)                   2,151                    3,162                   (1,011) ‐32%
Office Expenses                       230                        250                        (19)                   3,415                    1,748                    1,666  95%
Legal Expense                          ‐                           40                        (40)                       293                        277                          15  6%
Training & Travel                           1                          26                        (25)                           8                        181                      (173) ‐96%
Other                         76                        110                        (34)                       466                        768                      (302) ‐39%
Total Operating ‐ Administrative                   3,218                    4,558                   (1,340)                 28,413                  31,905                   (3,493) ‐11%

  

Water                       250                        224                          25                    1,701                    1,571                        130  8%
Electricity                   1,537                    1,138                        400                    7,144                    7,963                      (819) ‐10%
Gas                       122                        411                      (289)                   2,665                    2,876                      (211) ‐7%
Sewer                       178                        161                          16                    1,281                    1,128                        153  14%
Total Utilities  $               2,087   $               1,934   $                   153   $             12,791   $             13,538   $                 (747) ‐6%

10



Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance
Percent of 
Variance

Maintenance ‐ Labor  $               1,701   $               1,699   $                       2   $             12,029   $             11,890   $                   138  1%
Maintenance ‐ Materials & Other                       394                        178                        216                    4,234                    1,248                    2,986  239%
Maintenance and Operations Contracts                       622                        874                      (252)                 13,441                    6,116                    7,325  120%
Employee Benefit Contributions ‐ Maintenance                       612                        616                           (4)                   4,289                    4,310                        (21) 0%
Total Maintenance                   3,329                    3,366                        (37)                 33,993                  23,564                  10,428  44%

Total Protective Services                       613                        567                          46                    4,141                    3,968                        173  4%
    

Total Insurance Premiums                       808                        884                        (76)                   5,654                    5,552                        103  2%
    

Other General Expenses                         25                           ‐                           25                        899                           ‐                         899  #DIV/0!
Taxes                       705                        705                           ‐                      4,938                    4,938                           ‐    0%
Bad debt ‐ Tenant Rents                          ‐                           38                        (38)                          ‐                         263                      (263) ‐100%
Total Other General Expenses                       731                        743                        (12)                   5,837                    5,200                        636  12%
    

Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable                       791                        781                          10                    5,476                    5,466                          10  0%
Amortization of Loan Costs                       681                        681                           (0)                   4,764                    4,765                           (0) 0%
Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost                   1,471                    1,462                          10                  10,241                  10,231                          10  0%
    

Total Operating Expenses                 13,258                  13,514                      (256)               102,085                  93,959                    8,125  9%
             

Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses  $               4,152   $               2,661   $               1,491   $             14,253   $             19,262   $              (5,009) ‐26%
    

Extraordinary Maintenance                          ‐                             ‐                             ‐                         115                           ‐                         115 
Depreciation Expense                 10,277                  10,277                            0                  71,939                  71,939                            0  0%
Debt Principal Payment                       845                        820  25                                          3,420                    2,460  960                      39%
Funding Replacement Reserves from Operations                       719  633                      86                        5,146                   1,266                   3,880                   306%
Total Expenses  $             25,099   $             25,244   $                 (145)  $           182,705   $           169,624   $             13,080  8%

Net Gain (Loss) (7,689)$               (9,069)$               1,380$                 (66,367)$             (56,403)$             (9,964)$               18%

11



Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance
Percent of 
Variance

Tenant Rental Revenue  $               9,135   $               6,244   $               2,891   $             79,883   $             43,709   $             36,174  83%
Rental Subsidies                 19,923                  22,854                   (2,931)               123,523                159,977                 (36,454) ‐23%
Vacancy Loss                     (399)                     (375)                       (24)                  (6,472)                  (2,625)                  (3,847) 147%
Net Rental Revenue                 28,659                  28,723                        (64)               196,934                201,061                   (4,127) ‐2%
Tenant Revenue ‐ Other                       223                           ‐                         223                    1,605                           ‐                      1,605 
Total Tenant Revenue                 28,881                  28,723                        158                198,539                201,061                   (2,522) ‐1%

  

Investment Income ‐ Unrestricted                         47                        296                      (248)                   1,140                    2,071                      (931) ‐45%
Other Revenue                   1,338                        250                    1,088                    2,684                    1,750                        934 
Total Revenue                 30,266                  29,269                        997                202,363                204,882                   (2,518) ‐1%
    

Administrative Salaries                   2,776                    2,929                      (152)                 20,061                  20,500                      (438) ‐2%
Auditing Fees                   1,200                    1,167                          33                    8,400                    8,167                        233 
Property Management Fee                   1,813                    2,053                      (240)                 11,947                  14,373                   (2,427) ‐17%
Asset Management Fees                       663                        663                           (0)                   4,641                    4,642                           (0) 0%
Advertising and Marketing                          ‐                              4                           (4)                         83                          29                          54  185%
Employee Benefit contributions ‐ Administrative                   1,451                    1,077                        374                    7,262                    7,541                      (279) ‐4%
Office Expenses                       311                        272                          38                    4,802                    1,906                    2,895  152%
Legal Expense                          ‐                         148                      (148)                       303                    1,037                      (735) ‐71%
Training & Travel                           4                          97                        (93)                         80                        678                      (598) ‐88%
Other                       318                        266                          53                    1,713                    1,860                      (146) ‐8%
Total Operating ‐ Administrative                   8,536                    8,676                      (140)                 59,293                  60,733                   (1,440) ‐2%

  

Total Tenant Services                       498                    1,270                      (772)                   2,162                    8,888                   (6,726) ‐76%
    

Water                   1,790                        833                        957                    7,099                    5,833                    1,266  22%
Electricity                       421                        135                        286                    2,857                        945                    1,912  202%
Gas                       101                        108                           (7)                   1,023                        758                        265  35%
Sewer                   1,468                        667                        802                    6,589                    4,667                    1,922  41%
Total Utilities  $               3,780   $               1,743   $               2,037   $             17,568   $             12,203   $               5,364  44%

12



Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance
Percent of 
Variance

Maintenance ‐ Labor  $               3,792   $               2,577   $               1,215   $             19,346   $             18,040   $               1,306  7%
Maintenance ‐ Materials & Other                       779                        996                      (217)                   4,476                    6,973                   (2,497) ‐36%
Maintenance and Operations Contracts                   4,560                    2,778                    1,782                  17,234                  19,449                   (2,215) ‐11%
Employee Benefit Contributions ‐ Maintenance                   1,128                    1,008                        121                    6,961                    7,053                        (92) ‐1%
Total Maintenance                 10,260                    7,359                    2,900                  48,017                  51,516                   (3,498) ‐7%
    

Total Insurance Premiums                   2,750                    2,301                        449                  19,111                  15,069                    4,042  27%
    

Other General Expenses                         19                        217                      (198)                         77                    1,519                   (1,442)
Property Taxes                   1,844                    1,844                           ‐                    12,907                  12,907                           ‐    0%
Bad debt ‐ Tenant Rents                          ‐                           21                        (21)                   1,928                        146                    1,782  1222%
Total Other General Expenses                   1,863                    2,082                      (219)                 14,911                  14,572                        340  2%
    

Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable                       674                        671                            3                  35,864                    4,696                  31,168  664%
Amortization of Loan Costs                       526                        334                        193                    3,529                    2,337                    1,192  0%
Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost                   1,200                    1,005                        195                  39,393                    7,033                  32,359  460%
    

Total Operating Expenses                 28,887                  24,436                    4,451                200,455                170,013                  30,441  18%
             

Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses  $               1,379   $               4,833   $              (3,453)  $               1,909   $             34,869   $           (32,960) ‐95%
    

Extraordinary Maintenance                   2,695                           ‐                      2,695                    2,695                           ‐                      2,695 
Depreciation Expense                 24,812                    9,178                  15,634                181,713                  64,244                117,469  183%
Debt Principal Payment                       414                           ‐                         414                    1,236                           ‐                      1,236 
Funding Replacement Reserves from Operations                   1,575  ‐                       1,575                   6,413                   ‐                       6,413                  

Total Expenses  $             58,383   $             33,614   $             24,770   $           392,512   $           234,257   $           158,255  68%

Net Gain (Loss) (28,117)$             (4,345)$               (23,772)$             (190,149)$           (29,375)$             (160,774)$           547%

13



Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance
Percent of 
Variance

Tenant Rental Revenue  $               5,554   $               5,310   $                   244   $             36,162   $             37,169   $              (1,007) ‐3%
Rental Subsidies                 12,240                  12,510                      (270)                 88,396                  87,572                        824  1%
Vacancy Loss                  (1,228)                     (535)                     (693)                  (4,818)                  (3,742)                  (1,075) 29%
Net Rental Revenue                 16,566                  17,286                      (720)               119,740                120,999                   (1,259) ‐1%
Tenant Revenue ‐ Other                          ‐                             ‐                             ‐                         910                           ‐                         910 
Total Tenant Revenue                 16,566                  17,286                      (720)               120,651                120,999                      (348) 0%
    

Investment Income ‐ Unrestricted                       212                        708                      (496)                   2,127                    4,958                   (2,831) ‐57%
Other Revenue                           6                          83                        (77)                       559                        583                        (24)
Total Revenue                 16,784                  18,077                   (1,293)               123,337                126,541                   (3,204) ‐3%
    

Administrative Salaries                   1,041                    1,179                      (138)                   8,116                    8,253                      (137) ‐2%
Auditing Fees                   1,200                        875                        325                    8,400                    6,125                    2,275  0%
Property Management Fee                       994                    1,367                      (372)                   7,268                    9,567                   (2,298) ‐24%
Asset Management Fees                       663                        955                      (292)                   5,493                    6,683                   (1,190) ‐18%
Advertising and Marketing                          ‐                              4                           (4)                          ‐                           29                        (29) ‐100%
Employee Benefit contributions ‐ Administrative                       545                        452                          93                    2,689                    3,163                      (474) ‐15%
Office Expenses                       233                        203                          30                    1,649                    1,420                        229  16%
Legal Expense                          ‐                           13                        (13)                   1,305                          89                    1,216  1362%
Training & Travel                           2                          32                        (31)                         45                        226                      (181) ‐80%
Other                       141                          96                          45                        778                        674                        104  15%
Total Operating ‐ Administrative                   4,818                    5,176                      (357)                 35,743                  36,230                      (487) ‐1%

  

Total Tenant Services                       (58)                       841                      (899)                   2,376                    5,886                   (3,510) ‐60%
    

Water                       567                        567                            1                    4,291                    3,967                        325  8%
Electricity                       299                          90                        209                    1,504                        630                        874  139%
Gas                         58                          72                        (14)                       617                        505                        112  22%
Sewer                       599                        433                        166                    4,118                    3,033                    1,084  36%
Total Utilities  $               1,523   $               1,162   $                   361   $             10,530   $               8,135   $               2,395  29%

14



Bryant Walkway II Housing Development Group, LP
Unaudited Revenue Expense Budget Comparison

7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

Current Month Budget Variance Year to Date Budget  Variance
Percent of 
Variance

Maintenance ‐ Labor  $               1,280   $                   859   $                   420   $               6,720   $               6,014   $                   706  12%
Maintenance ‐ Materials & Other                       193                        644                      (452)                   3,337                    4,510                   (1,174) ‐26%
Maintenance and Operations Contracts                   1,091                    1,668                      (577)                   9,668                  11,674                   (2,007) ‐17%
Employee Benefit Contributions ‐ Maintenance                       391                        336                          55                    2,415                    2,351                          64  3%
Total Maintenance                   2,954                    3,507                      (553)                 22,139                  24,550                   (2,410) ‐10%
    

Total Insurance Premiums                   1,748                    1,541                        207                  12,258                    9,752                    2,506  26%
    

Other General Expenses                          ‐                             ‐                             ‐                           34                           ‐                           34 
Property Taxes                   1,247                    1,247                           ‐                      8,728                    8,728                           ‐    0%
Bad debt ‐ Tenant Rents                          ‐                           10                        (10)                          ‐                           73                        (73) ‐100%
Total Other General Expenses                   1,247                    1,257                        (10)                   8,763                    8,801                        (39) 0%
    

Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable                          ‐                      1,710                   (1,710)                 30,784                  11,967                  18,817 
Amortization of Loan Costs                       266                        137                        129                    1,745                        959                        786  0%
Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost                   3,061                    4,642                   (1,581)                 52,094                  32,491                  19,603 
    

Total Operating Expenses                 15,294                  18,126                   (2,832)               143,902                125,844                  18,058  14%
             

Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses  $               1,490   $                   (49)  $               1,539   $           (20,566)  $                   696   $           (21,262) ‐3054%
    

Extraordinary Maintenance                          ‐                             ‐                             ‐                         115                           ‐                         115 
Depreciation Expense                 13,459                  13,378                          81                  94,892                  93,643                    1,249 
Debt Principal Payment                          ‐                             ‐    ‐                                                ‐                             ‐    ‐                      

Funding Replacement Reserves from Operations                   3,495  ‐                       3,495                   3,603                   ‐                       3,603                  

Total Expenses  $             32,248   $             31,504   $                   744   $           242,512   $           219,487   $             23,025  10%

Net Gain (Loss) (15,463)$             (13,426)$             (2,037)$               (119,176)$           (92,946)$             (26,229)$             28%

15



Columbia Housing Authority
Administration Revenue and Expense Summary

 7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

 CHA Affordable 
Housing 

Development 
 CHA Business 
Activities 

 CHA Central 
Office Cost 
Center 

 Total 
Adminstration  YTD Budget

 Budget 
Variance 

Fee Revenue                          ‐                       140,651             266,620              407,271  451,765            $   (44,494) ‐10%
Other Government Grants                          ‐                                 ‐                         ‐                           ‐   

Interest Income                    2,225                         3,058                 1,573                  6,857                7,207             (350) ‐5%
Investment Income                     2,740                     484,497                       ‐                487,236            469,985         17,251  4%
Other Revenue                       216                       70,847               24,847                95,909              84,803         11,106  13%
Total Revenue                    5,180                     699,053            293,040              997,273         1,013,760        (16,487) ‐2%

Administrative Salaries                  68,691                     232,883             175,882              477,456            528,476        (51,019) ‐10%
Auditing Fees                       745                         2,199                    981                   3,925                7,292          (3,367) ‐46%
Advertising and Marketing                    1,000                               ‐                      290                   1,290                   175            1,115  637%
Employee Benefits ‐ Admin.                  16,720                       67,258               41,539              125,517            153,532        (28,015) ‐18%
Office Expenses                    1,439                         4,094                 4,502                10,035              45,048        (35,013) ‐78%
Legal Expense                          ‐                                 ‐                         ‐                           ‐                  1,750          (1,750) ‐100%
Training & Travel                         73                               89                      90                      252              10,292        (10,040) ‐98%
Other                    2,270                       16,451               18,312                37,034              10,543         26,491  251%
Total Operating ‐ Administration                  90,938                     322,975            241,597              655,510            757,107  (101,598)    ‐13%

COVID Expenses                          ‐                                 ‐                      874                      874  ‐                   874             

Total Utilities                       517                         2,800                 1,793                   5,110                6,869          (1,759) ‐26%
Total Maintenance                       698                         3,693                 4,077                   8,467              14,058          (5,591) ‐40%
Total Insurance Premiums                    1,795                       15,035                 3,725                20,556              16,919            3,637  21%
Total Other Expenses                       336                       39,760                    469                40,566              36,411            4,155  11%
Total Interest/Amortization                          ‐                       213,385                       ‐                213,385            198,167  15,218        8%
Total Operating Expenses                  94,284                     597,648            252,534              944,466         1,029,531        (85,064) ‐8%
             

Excess of Operating Revenue over 
Operating Expenses

               (89,104)                    101,405               40,506                52,807            (15,771)        68,578  ‐435%

Depreciation Expense                          ‐                           4,153                       ‐                     4,153                      ‐              4,153  #DIV/0!
Total Expenses                  94,284                     601,801            252,534              948,619         1,029,531        (80,911) ‐8%

Net Gain (Loss)  $            (89,104)  $                  97,252   $         40,506   $           48,654   $       (15,771)  $    64,424  ‐409%

16



Columbia Housing Authority
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

 7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

 Public 
Housing 
Projects 

 Affordable 
Housing 
Projects 

 Housing 
Choice 

Vouchers 

 Continuum 
of Care 

Vouchers 

 ROSS 
Grants 

 CHALIS 

 Columbia 
Communty 
Housing 
Trust 

 Affordable 
Housing 
General 
Partners 

 Affordable 
Housing 

Development 

 CHA 
Business 
Activities 

 CHA 
Central 
Office 

 Subtotal   ELIM   Total 

Tenant Rental Revenue  $     204,212   $   1,062,340   $                  ‐    $               ‐    $           ‐    $         15,883   $         4,895   $               ‐    $                     ‐    $               ‐    $               ‐   $     1,287,331   $                    ‐   $     1,287,331 
Rental Subsidies       1,348,717                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐                         ‐                       ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐           1,348,717        (1,348,717)                         ‐
Vacancy Loss          (36,107)           (92,173)                       ‐                      ‐                  ‐                         ‐                       ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐            (128,280)           (128,280)
Net Rental Revenue          168,105        2,318,884                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐              15,883              4,895                    ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐           2,507,767        (1,348,717)         1,159,051 
Tenant Revenue ‐ Other               4,415              35,154                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐                    110                 222                    ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐                 39,902                39,902 
Total Tenant Revenue          172,520        2,354,038                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐              15,993              5,117                    ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐          2,547,669       (1,348,717)         1,198,952 

HUD PHA Operating Grants          205,686                        ‐        5,062,872  206,069           77,296                        ‐                       ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐           5,551,923                         ‐          5,551,923 
HUD Voucher Admin Fees                       ‐            554,878                     ‐                  ‐                          ‐                       ‐                      ‐                            ‐                      ‐                      ‐               554,878                         ‐               554,878 
Capital Grants          239,589                        ‐                         ‐                      ‐                  ‐                          ‐                       ‐                      ‐                            ‐                      ‐                      ‐               239,589                         ‐               239,589 
Management Fee                      ‐                         ‐                         ‐                      ‐                  ‐                          ‐                       ‐                      ‐                            ‐                      ‐         169,127              169,127           (169,127)                         ‐

Asset Management Fee                      ‐                         ‐                         ‐                      ‐                  ‐                         ‐                       ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐   8,400                            8,400               (8,400)                         ‐
Book Keeping Fee                      ‐                         ‐                         ‐                      ‐                  ‐                         ‐                       ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐   89,093                        89,093             (89,093)                         ‐
Cares Act Revenue                      ‐                         ‐              24,631                     ‐                  ‐                         ‐                       ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐   ‐                               24,631             (24,631)                         ‐
Total Fee Revenue          449,442                        ‐       5,642,381        206,069       77,296                        ‐                       ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐        266,620          6,641,808           (291,251)         6,350,556 

Other Government Grants                      ‐                         ‐                         ‐                      ‐                  ‐            358,886                      ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐              358,886                         ‐              358,886 
Investment Income               6,606              24,274                3,350                     ‐                  ‐                    224             2,206                    ‐                   2,225             3,058             1,573                 43,517                         ‐                43,517 
Mortgage Interest Income                      ‐                         ‐                         ‐                      ‐                  ‐                         ‐                       ‐                     ‐                   2,740        484,497                     ‐              487,236           (487,236)                         ‐
Fraud Recovery               1,012                        ‐                1,522                     ‐                  ‐                         ‐                       ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐                   2,534                         ‐                   2,534 
Other Revenue            32,070  119,809                      16,463                     ‐                  ‐               31,924  ‐                       210,286                       216        211,498           24,847              647,113             (26,192)             620,920 
Total Revenue          674,717        2,498,121       5,663,716        206,069       77,296           407,027              7,323        210,286                   5,180        699,053        293,040        10,741,828       (2,153,396)         8,588,432 

Administrative Salaries            26,037            176,716           171,046             5,748                 ‐              20,666                      ‐                     ‐                 68,691        232,883        175,882              877,669                         ‐              877,669 
Auditing Fees               1,894              43,838              18,899                     ‐                  ‐                 1,415                    75            6,700                       745            2,199                 981                 76,746                         ‐                76,746 
Management Fee            59,286            140,651           133,800                     ‐                  ‐                         ‐                       ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐              333,737           (169,127)             164,610 
Bookkeeping/ LIHTC Asset 
Mgmt Fees               5,468              37,995              83,625                     ‐                  ‐                          ‐                       ‐                      ‐                            ‐                      ‐                      ‐               127,087             (89,093)               37,995 
Advertising and Marketing                     20                     83               1,114                     ‐                  ‐                 1,253                      ‐                     ‐                   1,000                     ‐                 290                   3,760                         ‐                   3,760 
Employee Benefits ‐ Admin.               5,810              49,318              54,816             1,880                 ‐              21,585                      ‐                     ‐                 16,720           67,258           41,539              258,925                         ‐              258,925 
Office Expenses               5,581              35,294                8,585                 258             117                4,580                  432                463                   1,439             4,094             4,502                 65,345                         ‐                65,345 
Legal Expense               1,048                4,404                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐                         ‐   ‐                                   ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐                   5,452                         ‐                   5,452 
Training & Travel                     77                   529               1,340                     ‐                  ‐                 1,122                      ‐                     ‐                         73                  89                  90                  3,320                         ‐                   3,320 
Other               4,747              20,245              53,896                 784         1,059              17,025                    82               251                   2,270           16,451           18,312              135,124                         ‐              135,124 
Total Operating ‐ Admin.          109,967           509,072           527,122             8,670         1,176              67,645                  590             7,414                90,938        322,975        241,597          1,887,165           (258,220)         1,628,945 

Asset Management Fee               8,400                        ‐                         ‐                      ‐                  ‐                         ‐                       ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐                   8,400               (8,400)                         ‐

Tenant Services ‐ Salaries               1,609              41,153                        ‐                      ‐       58,594            268,994                      ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐              370,350                         ‐              370,350 
CARES Act Expenditures               4,167                    874              24,631                     ‐                  ‐                          ‐                       ‐                      ‐                            ‐                      ‐                  874                 30,547             (24,631)                  5,915 
Employee Benefit ‐ Tenant Serv.                  123             13,665                        ‐                      ‐       17,024              44,896                      ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐                 75,708                         ‐                75,708 
Tenant Services ‐ Other               3,205              69,003                    287                    ‐                  ‐            104,604                      ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐              177,099                         ‐              177,099 
Total Tenant Services               9,104           124,695              24,919                     ‐       75,618           418,494                      ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐                 874              653,704             (24,631)             629,073 

17



Columbia Housing Authority
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

 7 Months Ending 07/31/2020

 Public 
Housing 
Projects 

 Affordable 
Housing 
Projects 

 Housing 
Choice 

Vouchers 

 Continuum 
of Care 

Vouchers 

 ROSS 
Grants 

 CHALIS 

 Columbia 
Communty 
Housing 
Trust 

 Affordable 
Housing 
General 
Partners 

 Affordable 
Housing 

Development 

 CHA 
Business 
Activities 

 CHA 
Central 
Office 

 Subtotal   ELIM   Total 

Water            16,291              61,616                    347                    ‐                  ‐                         ‐                    83                   ‐                         64                360                 233                 78,994                         ‐                78,994 
Electricity               9,213            158,412                1,716                     ‐                  ‐                         ‐                    97                   ‐                       331            1,797             1,168              172,735                         ‐              172,735 
Gas               5,387              17,802                    439                    ‐                  ‐                       30                   84                   ‐                         99                524                 314                 24,679                         ‐                24,679 
Sewer            16,333              47,643                    114                    ‐                  ‐                         ‐                  115                    ‐                         22                119                   78                64,423                         ‐                64,423 
Total Utilities            47,224           285,473                2,615                     ‐                  ‐                       30                 379                    ‐                       517            2,800             1,793              340,832                         ‐              340,832 

Maintenance ‐ Labor            97,012            199,898                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐                         ‐                       ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐              296,910                         ‐              296,910 
Maintenance ‐ Materials            24,631              74,109                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐                    857                 227                702                         27                191                 583              101,327                         ‐              101,327 
Maintenance Contracts            52,763            186,822                3,517                     ‐                  ‐                         ‐                       ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐             3,493              246,595              246,595 
Employee Benefits ‐ Maint.            35,180              72,964                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐                         ‐                       ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐              108,144             (26,192)               81,952 
Total Maintenance          209,585           533,793                3,517                     ‐                  ‐                    857                 227                702                         27                191             4,077              752,976             (26,192)             726,783 

Total Protective Services            19,610                4,141                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐                         ‐                       ‐          98,046                          ‐                      ‐                      ‐              121,796                         ‐              121,796 

Property Insurance            21,367            114,915                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐                    777                 320                    ‐                       414                414                 414              138,623                         ‐              138,623 
Liability Insurance               3,077                    104               3,259                     ‐                  ‐                 2,102                    46                   ‐                           ‐                      ‐                 145                   8,732                         ‐                   8,732 
Workmen's Compensation               2,524                7,720                3,079                 104         1,055                5,212                      ‐             1,399                   1,236             4,192             3,166                 29,685                         ‐                29,685 
All Other Insurance               2,138                2,661                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐                 1,785                      ‐                465                       145          10,429                     ‐                 17,623                         ‐                17,623 
Total Insurance Premiums            29,105           125,399                6,338                 104         1,055                9,876                  367             1,864                   1,795           15,035             3,725              194,662                         ‐               194,662 

Other General Expenses            43,259                6,222              23,835                     ‐                  ‐                         ‐   ‐                                  52                      336          39,760                 469              113,934                         ‐              113,934 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes            11,898              96,742                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐                 2,016                  452                    ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐              111,108                         ‐              111,108 
Bad debt ‐ Tenant Rents               1,875              15,803                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐                         ‐                       ‐                     ‐                           ‐                      ‐                      ‐                 17,679                         ‐                17,679 
Total Other Expenses            57,032           118,767              23,484                     ‐                  ‐                2,016                  452                   52                      336          39,760                 469              242,369                         ‐              242,369 

Total Interest/Amortization               4,045           578,398                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐                    354                     ‐                     ‐                           ‐        213,385                     ‐              798,921           (487,236)             798,921 

Total Operating Expenses          494,073        2,279,739           587,995             8,773       77,849           499,273              2,014        108,077                93,614        594,146        252,534          5,000,826           (804,680)         4,683,382 
                                 
Excess of Operating Revenue 
over Operating Expenses

         180,643           218,382       5,075,721        197,295           (552)           (92,246)             5,309        102,209               (88,433)       104,907           40,506          5,741,002       (1,348,717)         3,905,049 

Extraordinary Maintenance               2,978              13,509                        ‐                      ‐                  ‐                          ‐                       ‐                      ‐                            ‐                      ‐                      ‐                  16,488                         ‐                 16,488 
Housing Assistance Payments                      ‐                          ‐         5,205,332        196,911                 ‐                          ‐                       ‐                      ‐                            ‐                      ‐                      ‐            5,402,243        (1,348,717)         4,053,527 
Depreciation Expense            84,222        1,228,112                        ‐                      ‐             298              10,158              1,980                    ‐                           ‐             4,153                     ‐           1,328,923                         ‐          1,328,923 
Total Expenses          581,273        3,521,360       5,793,326        205,685       78,147           509,431              3,994        108,077                93,614        598,300        252,534        11,748,480       (2,153,396)       10,082,320 

Net Gain (Loss)  $        93,443   $(1,023,240)  $    (129,610)  $           384   $     (850)  $    (102,404)  $         3,329   $  102,209   $         (88,433)  $   100,753   $     40,506   $   (1,006,652)  $                    ‐    $   (1,493,888)

18



 

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, MO  65203 
Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

 
 

Columbia Housing Authority Board of Commissioners 
 

Succession Planning Notebook 
 

2020-02021  



 

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, MO  65203 
Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

 
 
 

Succession Planning Notebook 
 

Table of Contents 
 
 
 

1. Executive Transition Management Process from New Chapter Coaching; 

2. Executive Transition Timeline from Board Source; 

3. Ten Planning Tips for Leadership Transition; 

4. NAHRO Professional Development – Succession Planning and Hiring Executive Staff; 

5. NAHRO Job Listings Information; 

6. Departure-Defined Succession Planning Tools from the Federal Reserve Bank of 
Kansas City; and 

7. Succession-Planning Readiness Questions and Case Study; 

 



Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 

Board Staff Memo 
 

To: CHA Board of Commissioners 
 
From: Phil Steinhaus, CEO 
 
Date: September 15, 2020 
 
RE: Succession Planning Process 

 
 
As I plan to retire on March 31, 2020, I am pulling together some information about succession planning 
that may be helpful to the Board of Commissioners and CHA staff during this transition process.  A key 
decision to be made is whether to have a Board guided process or to hire an outside search firm to lead 
the process. 
 
The following documents are included for your review prior to our discussion.  Some of these documents 
were provided at our Board Retreat last June. There is some overlap between some of the documents, 
but each also has guidance not necessarily included in the others. 
 

• Executive Transition Management Process from New Chapter Coaching; 

• Executive Transition Timeline from Board Source; 

• Ten Planning Tips for Leadership Transition; 

• NAHRO Professional Development – Succession Planning and Hiring Executive Staff; 

• NAHRO Job Listings Information; 

• Departure-Defined Succession Planning Tools from the Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City; and 

• Succession-Planning Readiness Questions and Case Study; 
 
The first two documents provide a good visual outline of the succession planning process.  The ten tips 
are good things to consider and the last articles give more in-depth guidance.  I believe I have put together 
a strong leadership team that will be extremely valuable to the Board in ensuring a smooth transition 
process. 
 
Goals for today’s discussion include: 
 

1. Discuss whether the search process will be a Board-guided process or whether a search firm will 
be utilized. 

2. If a Board-guided process is used, discuss leadership and/or the composition of a transition 
committee. 

3. Consider whether to hire a consultant to help with the Board process. 
4. If an external search firm will be used, consider how to recruit and retain the firm. 
5. Consider how broad a net to cast in the search process. (Just an initial conversation as this will be 

the work of the Transition Committee.) 
6. Consider whether there should be a consulting role for the outgoing employee or emeritus status. 

 
This will be an on-going process over the next six months.  In my opinion, the best scenario is to have 
someone hired by the end of the year or early January to allow for some joint transition time.  This will of 
course depend on the candidate choses and whether they an internal or external candidate is chosen. 





© 2016 BOARDSOURCE.ORG
TEXT MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION.

EXECUTIVE TRANSITION TIMELINE

Resource: Chief Executive Succession Planning, Chief Executive Transitions

PREPAREDEPARTURE-DEFINED 
SUCCESSION PLANNING

LEADER DEVELOPMENT PL ANNING

PIVOT THRIVE

Ideally, the organization has explored succession 
planning well ahead of the departure (a year or 
more), particularly if the departure involves a 
founder or long-term executive.

1-3 YEARS >

ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY >

4+6 MONTHS > ONE BUDGET CYCLE >

CLARIFY TRANSITION LEADERSHIP
•

STABILIZE SITUATION (IF NEEDED)
•

PLAN SEARCH & TRANSITIONS

SEARCH & SELECT
•

PREPARE & ORGANIZATION

LAUNCH & SUPPORT
The board works to ensure that the organization 
is ready to hire a new executive and is prepared to 
start the search. 

• Board/chief executive discuss departure
• Board appoints transition committee
• Transition committee holds organizing meeting

and plans departure announcement
• Board chair meets with staff
• Organization announces departure publicly
• Transition committee holds planning session

with staff
• Board holds strategic review and leadership

planning meeting

• Transition committee holds meeting to develop
job profile and search plan

• Transition committee launches search and
schedules periodic check-in meetings

• Résumé review meeting
• Round one interviews (conducted by transition

committee)
• Transition committee holds second planning

session with staff
• Semifinalists visit office and meet with staff
• Round two interviews (conducted by executive

committee)
• Board meets to ratify new chief executive

selection

The board designs and implements an effective 
orientation and launch for the new executive. The 
goal is to ensure that the board and executive get 
off to the right start by clarifying priorities, as well 
as their respective roles and responsibilities, and 
their expectations and plans for monitoring and 
evaluating performance.

• Transition committee begins planning for on-
boarding process

• Organization announces new executive
• New executive starts work
• Orientation/post-hire process begins
• Chief executive completes 90-day plan and

engages in 90-day check-in review
• Six-month evaluation of executive
• Annual performance evaluation of executive

https://my.boardsource.org/eweb/DynamicPage.aspx?Action=Add&ObjectKeyFrom=1A83491A-9853-4C87-86A4-F7D95601C2E2&WebCode=ProdDetailAdd&DoNotSave=yes&ParentObject=CentralizedOrderEntry&ParentDataObject=Invoice%20Detail&ivd_formkey=69202792-63d7-4ba2-bf4e-a0da41270555&ivd_cst_key=00000000-0000-0000-0000-000000000000&ivd_prc_prd_key=8FC3BD6F-ABEC-4949-AB98-C1FCCAFA5374
https://my.boardsource.org/eweb/DynamicPage.aspx?Action=Add&ObjectKeyFrom=1A83491A-9853-4C87-86A4-F7D95601C2E2&WebCode=ProdDetailAdd&DoNotSave=yes&ParentObject=CentralizedOrderEntry&ParentDataObject=Invoice%20Detail&ivd_formkey=69202792-63d7-4ba2-bf4e-a0da41270555&ivd_cst_key=00000000-0000-0000-0000-000000000000&ivd_prc_prd_key=69691C4F-8082-47C7-864B-E0AA53AE5EBA


 

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, MO  65203 
Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

Ten Planning Tips for Leadership Transition 
 
1. Gain the commitment of board and staff to manage transition intentionally. 

2. Identify current challenges and those that lie ahead, and the corresponding 
leadership qualities that are needed to navigate the challenges successfully. 

3. Consider whether placing an interim leader at the helm is the right path for your 
nonprofit. 

4. Draft a timeline for leadership successions that are planned. 

5. Adopt an Emergency Leadership Transition Plan to address the timely delegation 
of duties and authority whenever there is an unexpected transition or interruption 
in key leadership. 

6. Identify leadership development opportunities for staff and board members to 
expand their leadership skills so that the organization will have a "deeper bench" 
of future leaders. 

7. Cross-train current staff to minimize the disruption from unexpected staffing 
changes. 

8. Make plans to adequately support newly-placed employees, such as with coaching, 
mentoring, and defining goals. 

9. Communicate: What will your organization say to stakeholders before, during, and 
after a transition of leadership? Thoughtful communications are needed in order 
to support the staff and organization during the transition process. 

10. On board deliberately: Help new board chairs and chief staff leaders feel confident 
and find their own voices. 

 





































































Depature-Defined 
Succession Planning Tools
F e d e r a l  R e s e r v e  B a n k  o f  K a n s a s  C i t y 
D e n v e r   •   O k l a h o m a  C i t  y   •   O m a h a



The future planned departure of the current executive may create 

anxiety and a fear of the future if the process is not properly han-

dled. To help alleviate anxiety and create a shared understanding of 

the process among all those involved, the following timeline is rec-

ommended to help organizations prepare for the departure-defined 

planning process. It should be used to complement and drive the 

completion of the departure-defined succession-planning template 

on the following page. 

Week 1:

1. Current executive meets with board chair to discuss their  

 intent for a future departure.

Week 2:

1. Review and discuss the succession-planning readiness  

 questions.

2. Review and complete the Case Study: Why Succession  

 Planning?.

3. Current executive and board executive committee meet to  

 discuss departure-defined succession planning process 

 and assign roles and responsibilities. 

Week 3:

1. Current executive reviews and completes the self-reflection  

 questions.

2. Address personal and professional barriers for the departing  

 executive.

Week 4 - 5:

1. Identify the top three to five strategic objectives that fall  

 under the executive’s core responsibilities.

2. Identify leadership skills desired and leadership traits not  

 desired for new executive.

3. Update job description for successor.

Week 6 – 7:

1. Identify the key spokesperson for the organization until the  

 new executive is hired. 

2. Define internal and external communication plan.

Week 8 – 9:

1. Form a succession planning committee and define roles and  

 responsibilities, including departing executive. 

2. Develop a timeline for the executive search strategy.

Week 10 – 16

1. Define internal and external communication plan to be used  

 during the recruiting, hiring and transition process.

2. Conduct sustainability audit of the organization and develop  

 strategies to address organizational and leadership vulner- 

 abilities.

Week 17 – TBD:

1. Conduct executive search for the successor.

2. Provide regular updates to the board and staff about the  

 selection and hiring process.

3. Identify successor and officially hire them. 

Upon Hiring Successor:

1. Search committee drafts and board implements the succes- 

 sor development and transition plans.

2. Successor is officially placed in executive role and works  

 with the board to implement the 90-day transition period. 

3. Board chair works with departing executive to make sure  

 they understand the emeritus role, as agreed upon.

Note: The sequence of steps above is more 

important than the estimated time frames, 

which depend on the length of time before the 

departure and length of the search process.
28

Departure-Defined Succession-  
Planning Timeline



Organization Name:

_________________________________________________________

Purpose:

The purpose of this departure-defined succession plan is to  

ensure continuous coverage of executive duties, critical to the  

ongoing operations and organization’s sustainability, when a long- 

term executive or founder plan a future retirement or departure 

date. The objective for this process is to share the expertise of 

the departing executive with the successor while simultaneously 

preparing the organization, and departing executive, to fully  

support the successor.

Ideally the departing executive’s input, along with involvement 

from the board and successor, will make this an effective plan 

to ensure continuity in external relationships and with staff, while 

promoting an environment of operational effectiveness under 

new leadership.

Steps to develop a departure-defined succession plan:

1. Address the personal and professional barriers for the

departing executive. The departing executive should review

and consider the self-reflection questions.

a. Facilitate personal planning for departing executive by

providing self-reflection questions and/or access to a life

coach.

b. Understand and address founder syndrome, if applicable.  

Communicate to the board and staff the potential

challenges associated with the founder’s departure.  

Increasing the key stakeholder’s awareness of their role  

in addressing the challenges in a founder transition is  

very helpful. William Bridges, in Managing Transitions,  

says that for a group to fully embrace the style and ways  

of a new leader they must first let go of the old. 

c. Agree on parameters of the executive’s emeritus role. In

collaboration with the founder, the board should identify

strategies and boundaries to facilitate a successful tran- 

  sition. If there is an essential need for the outgoing  

founder to remain directly involved in the organization,  

 then clearly define his/her role in supporting the succes- 

  sor’s decision/direction even if different than the  

founder’s. The founder’s prior mentor role should change  

to a resource role.

2. Update job description to ensure executive responsibilities and

hiring requirements promote the organization’s sustainability.

Matching organizational needs with leadership competencies

desired in the next executive is one of the most important

features of the executive search phase. This planning process

provides a unique opportunity to update the executive

requirements and responsibilities.

a. Attach current executive position description. Position

should be updated as needed, preferably during the

organization’s strategic-planning sessions and should

consider numerous questions.

Continued on next page

29

Departure-Defined Succession- 
Planning Template



 b. What are the top three to five objectives and/or chal- 

  lenges outlined in the strategic plan that fall under the  

  executive’s core responsibilities? 

  (1)_______________________________________________

  (2)_______________________________________________

  (3)_______________________________________________

  (4)_______________________________________________

  (5)_______________________________________________

 c. Based on these objectives and/or challenges, is there  

  an impact on the executive’s job description? 

  (1) Key competencies (e.g., skills—core leadership and  

   management, strategic thinking, board oversight,  

   staff management, agility skills, etc.) 

   a.____________________________________________

   b.____________________________________________

   c.____________________________________________

   d.____________________________________________

  (2) Expertise and experience (e.g., fundraising, finan- 

   cial, building new facilities, etc.) 

   a.____________________________________________

   b.____________________________________________

   c.____________________________________________

   d.____________________________________________

  (3) Required leadership style (e.g., high control or  

   participatory?). 

   a.____________________________________________

   b.____________________________________________

   c.____________________________________________

   d.____________________________________________

  (4) Leadership traits not desired (e.g., poor relationship  

   building, poor board management, etc. These are  

   common derailers in nonprofit organizations). 

   a.____________________________________________

   b.____________________________________________

   c.____________________________________________

   d.____________________________________________

3. Form a succession-planning committee with clear roles and  

 accountability. The committee will be accountable for devel- 

 oping, seeking commitment and implementing the departure-  

 defined succession management plan. The committee will  

 facilitate, manage and obtain board and executive approval  

 of this critical leadership transition. The key difference for  

 this committee from a standard executive search committee  

 is the focus and time commitment to developing the successor  

 and preparing the organization for a successful transition.  

 The committee should consist primarily of board members  

 and a few staff members; community volunteers, funders  

 and other stakeholders can serve as ad hoc resources. The  

 committee will also oversee the following steps:

 a. Determine the executive search strategy. The committee  

  should decide whether to use an executive re- 

  cruiter or to conduct the search using board members,  

  staff and other resources, such as social media tools  

  and community contacts. 

Continued on next page

30

Departure-Defined Succession-  
Planning Template Continued



 b. Update job description. Matching organizational needs  

  with leadership competencies desired in the next  

  executive is one of the most important features of the  

  executive search phase. This planning process provides  

  a unique opportunity to update the executive require- 

  ments and responsibilities. It is critical to distinguish any  

  job differences between the departing executive and  

  the replacement executive and to clearly communicate  

  the rationale for any differences. Refer to sample job  

  description. 

 c. Create and implement the successor development plan.  

  An effective plan will link the successor’s development  

  to key initiatives in the strategic plan, build effective  

  relationships with stakeholders, and ensure an under- 

  standing of how the organization achieves its operational  

  objectives and remains financially sustainable. A  

  detailed development plan with stated outcomes can  

  help measure the successor’s development and avoid  

  having him or her become the departing executive’s aid.  

  The successor will be better prepared to step into the  

  leadership role. A plan left solely to the departing  

  executive’s discretion and oversight may inhibit the  

  successor’s opportunity to build credible relationships  

  with stakeholders and to understand and address impor- 

  tant operational initiatives and challenges.

4. Define internal and external communication plan. Conver- 

 sation is a key function of a healthy organization and is  

 integral to the success of a transition. The communication  

 plan for departure-defined succession planning can span  

 several years as the successor is identified, hired and devel- 

 oped to assume the departing executive’s role. It may help  

 alleviate concerns about the organization’s future direction  

 and sustainability, particularly when the departing executive  

 is a founder. 

 a. The plan should address communication with stakehold- 

  ers, including but not limited to staff, funders, government  

  contract officers, foundation program officers, civic  

  leaders, major donors, key volunteers, past board  

  members, and the community at large. The communica- 

  tion should be a coordinated process. 

 b. A well-prepared plan is helpful in a successful transition  

  from a departing long-term executive to a successor.  

  The plan should include: rationale for change, steps to  

  achieve success and commitment to the successor, and  

  a plan for the organization’s continued future success.  

  Communicate detailed information about the departure  

  and transition to key stakeholders, including information  

  such as strategic direction of the organization; why the  

  executive is leaving; why the successor was selected;  

  the successor’s grooming process; and, how board, staff  

  and other stakeholders are supporting the transition.  

  Implementing a communication plan, which outlines  

  contacts, during the transition helps avoid confusion  

  and promote trust and credibility with the successor. 

Continued on next page

31

Departure-Defined Succession-  
Planning Template Continued



 c. The communication plan should also outline procedures  

  that promote two-way communication. Creating an  

  environment that allows for input from stakeholders,  

  particularly staff, can help identify transition issues, as  

  well as comment on successes. An ideal time to solicit  

  stakeholder input regarding the successor’s progress is  

  during the mid-year performance review. Input provides  

  an opportunity for feedback and adjustments to the  

  development plan.

5. Position the organization for future success by conducting a  

 sustainability audit. This is an ideal time to assess the organi- 

 zation’s alignment with the strategic plan, operating perfor- 

 mance, and capacity to meet future client needs to ensure  

 sustainability. Conduct a sustainability audit by completing  

 the following steps: 

 a. Gather input electronically or by phone from stakehold- 

  ers such as the departing executive, board members,  

  key staff, funders and volunteers. Use good survey  

  practices to ensure confidentiality and trust for those  

  who provide data. Soliciting feedback is valuable in de- 

  termining organization performance and recommending  

  adjustments. Standard questions that may help you gauge  

  your current performance include: 

  (1) As you look at the organization’s mission what are  

   the organization’s greatest strengths and areas for  

   improvement? 

  (2) What major upcoming issues may impact the orga- 

   nization’s ability to successfully provide services? 

  (3) What changes might be needed to address those  

   issues? 

 b. Additional items to explore during the sustainability audit  

  process will help you gather data about effectiveness,  

  financial position, community engagement and leadership. 

  (1) Operational effectiveness of administrative and  

   program functions: How effective are the human  

   resources and financial functions? Are there organi- 

   zation programs/services that are not fully utilized  

   by clients? 

  (2) Resource relationships: Are the key external rela- 

   tionships held by more than one key staff member?  

   How well does the organization collaborate with  

   other agencies in the community? 

  (3) Financial oversight: The organization’s finances  

   should be extensively reviewed with a goal to ensure  

   a strong financial position prior to a leadership  

   transition. Does the organization have financial  

   reserves (unrestricted funding, if possible) sufficient  

   to cover at least six months’ worth of operating  

   expenses? Has multi-year program funding been  

   secured?

  (4) Leadership and staff effectiveness: Is there an  

   opportunity to share leadership responsibilities  

   throughout the organization and reduce dependency  

   (and workload) on the executive? Where are the  

   opportunities to develop future leaders? 

Continued on next page

32

Departure-Defined Succession-  
Planning Template Continued



  (5) Board effectiveness: Is the current board role still  

   appropriate for the senior executive that is taking  

   over? Does the board membership need to be  

   modified to better compliment the new executive’s  

   skills and competencies? This is particularly critical  

   when a long-term executive is departing and the  

   board was built to reflect their strengths and prefer- 

   ences. Complete the Board Membership Matrix to  

   identify the current board composition and determine  

   if changes should be adopted. 

 c. Design and implement strategies to address organiza- 

  tional and leadership vulnerabilities. It is important that  

  the sustainability audit results be communicated, devel- 

  oped into an action plan and addressed. Gaining com- 

  mitment and following through on implementing the plans  

  are critical. 

 d. The results from the sustainability audit can also be  

  translated into a desired set of personal and profess- 

  ional competencies that match the organization’s core 

  needs. This list can also be used to update the senior  

  executive’s job description for their developmental  

  purposes.

6. Promote successful transition of new executive. The board  

 president and successor should agree on and implement a  

 transition plan. Although the successor has been working  

 with the organization for a period of time and has completed  

 a development plan, the first 90 days in the new executive  

 role brings challenges. An effective 90-day transition plan  

 includes: 

 a. The board’s written goals and expectations of the suc- 

  cessor for the first 90 days and 12 months. 

 b. Participation in a formal orientation program as well as  

  meetings with board members, staff, funders and  

  volunteers. 

 c. A structured feedback mechanism with pre-identified  

  key stakeholders to assess progress and potential barri- 

  ers to a successful transition.

Continued on next page

33

Departure-Defined Succession-  
Planning Template Continued

An organization had completed a thorough sustainability audit and identified a plan of action but never 

implemented the action plan. Three years later, the founder departed and the “developed” successor took over 

the leadership reins. The successor failed and was removed. Some of the key issues that contributed to the suc-

cessor’s failure were identified in the audit but never addressed. An example was the reluctance of the founder 

to focus the organization’s efforts on key programs. Instead the organization continued to be “all things to all 

people” finally resulting in a critical financial shortage that was, in part, blamed on the successor when he tried 

to narrow the scope of services.



 d. Access to development resources for the new executive,  

  such as reading materials and/or leadership training  

  programs to help them better understand the challenges  

  of leading a prior peer group and succeeding as long- 

  term executive. 

 e. Depending on the complexity of the challenges, a transi- 

  tion coach may be retained to facilitate a successful  

  executive transition and help manage obstacles.

7. Approval of Departure–Defined Succession Plan. This suc- 

 cession plan will be approved by the executive committee  

 and presented to the full board of directors for review and  

 approval.

Signatures AND copies kept of this document by:

• Board President_______________________________________

 Date:_________________________________________________

• Executive_____________________________________________

 Date:_________________________________________________

• Human Resources_____________________________________

 Date:_________________________________________________

NOTE: Corporate attorney has copy but signature not required.

34

Departure-Defined Succession-  
Planning Template Continued



A nonprofit organization’s board of directors is responsible for 

overseeing the transition of an executive leader and ensuring that 

the organization is well positioned to successfully continue its  

operations during a change in leadership. Poorly managed ex-

ecutive transitions can reduce organizational sustainability and 

program effectiveness. In worst case situations, poor transitions 

also can put an organization out of business. The following ques-

tions should act as the first step in measuring your organization’s 

readiness for succession planning.

1. Is your organization in a position to implement a succession

plan that was previously adopted and approved?

2. If your executive is suddenly unable to serve, or retires, have

you identified candidates for the job?

• If the answer is yes, is that talent prepared? Do they

have the required leadership style, financial knowledge,

contacts and necessary experience to take charge of

the organization and continue to provide clients and

funders with uninterrupted services?

• If the answer is no, what is your plan for hiring another

executive who understands how to lead your organiza- 

  tion and continue to provide uninterrupted service to  

your clients and funders? 

• Does everyone within the organization know who will

be the acting executive until the board can meet and

appoint someone officially?

3. Would your organization be able to sustain a decline in

income or fundraising activities without the executive? Is the

executive the primary fundraiser? Do board and staff work

with the executive to maintain relationships with funders?

4. Do funders trust that the organization can succeed without

the current executive?

5. Does the board have the right mix of talent to effectively hire

a new executive for your organization? How committed and

supportive is the board to the success of the executive?

6. Will the organization lose institutional knowledge and con- 

 tacts if your executive were to suddenly leave? 

7. Is the executive’s current level of responsibility realistic, or

has the executive, in good faith, taken on too much respon- 

 sibility at the expense of staff development? What skills need  

to be replicated in the new executive versus those that could  

be developed among staff or board members?

8. Does your current executive understand and possess skills

and expertise necessary to lead your organization in today’s

resource constrained-world?

9. Are there other positions besides the executive that would

leave the organization vulnerable should they depart? If so,

what plans are in place to address their departure?

7

Succession-Planning
Readiness Questions



There are many examples of organizations that experienced a 

departure and unsuccessful transition of an executive leader. To 

further aid organizations in understanding the importance of suc-

cession planning and preparing them to undertake the process, 

the following case study should be reviewed and discussed by 

the current executive, board of directors and key staff.

Case Study

Two days before the call, I had assumed the role of board pres-

ident of a highly successful nonprofit organization. As a board 

member for four years, I felt the agency was positioned well for 

a successful year. The nonprofit had numerous strengths that  

positioned it for continued success, including: A senior executive 

with more than 20 years experience who had a great reputation 

in the community; highly satisfied clients; experienced and high- 

performing staff; diverse board membership with experience; a 

solid financial position with dedicated funders; and, a recently 

approved three-year strategic plan. The organization’s strategic 

plan called for the immediate launching of an approved capital 

campaign for a new facility to expand their services.

The call I received was from the senior executive submitting her 

resignation. She had accepted an offer with another organization. 

She felt confident that she was leaving the agency in a good posi-

tion and that it could continue operations without any problems. 

I was very disappointed to see her leave but wished her the best. 

I called a board meeting to make the announcement and discuss 

our next steps. What I anticipated being a relatively simple process 

turned out to be anything but simple. 

The organization recently had updated and approved various 

human resources policies and procedures, but an executive 

succession plan had not been drafted or approved. The lack of 

preparation generated many questions that the board and I had 

to consider:

1. Do we fill the senior executive position from the outside or

promote from within—i.e., the “unofficial successor” who has

worked alongside the executive during the past several years?

2. What are we really looking for in a new executive? Should we

consider new requirements from those possessed by the

departing leader?

3. How do we address concerns by the current leadership staff

who may be nervous about a new executive joining the

organization?

4. How long should we plan for the process to take?

5. What do we do in the interim? Do we need an acting execu- 

 tive? If so, what does that look like in terms of compensation,  

authority and decision-making responsibilities?

6. Who will serve as the organization’s main contact?

7. What action do we need to take to ensure that current

funders do not get nervous about the executive’s departure?

These and many more questions had to be answered and agreed 

upon while still ensuring the organization continued its day-to-

day operations. Over the next several months, there were many 

long discussions, meetings and conversations with the staff and 

phone calls/personal visits with funders as I and the succession 

planning committee worked to manage the emotion and differing 

agendas of key stakeholders. 

Eventually a new executive was successfully appointed. How-

ever, this experience taught me that an organization should  

not have to spend this amount of time and effort in replacing  

their executive. It is preferable for boards and staff to spend  

time developing and approving an exec- 

utive succession plan that they can 

implement should a departure occur. 8

Case Study:
Why Succession Planning?



 

Columbia 
Housing Authority 

Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, Missouri 
201 Switzler Street, Columbia, MO  65203 
Office: 573.443.2556 ♦ TTY Relay 800.735.2966 ♦ Fax: 573.443.0051 ♦ www.ColumbiaHA.com 

Current Events for August-September 2020 
 
Current Events 
 
Current event items related to the CHA Affordable Housing Initiative are included in the Board Report from the CEO. 
 

• The CHA was awarded the following CDBG and HOME funding: 

o HOME funding for Kinney Point new construction - $100,000 (Request was $250,000) 

o CDBG funding for Trinity Place infrastructure - $50,000 (Request was $150,000) 

o HOME funding for the Tenant-Based Rental Assistance program - $95,000 (Request was $110,000) 

• Matt Unser has been hired as the Independent Living Coordinator at Oak Towers.  Matt previously worked 
at Burrell Behavioral Health and has worked with our residents at Oak Towers and Paquin Tower. 

• Phil Steinhaus and Erin Friesz participated in two Zoom meetings with staff from the Columbia Public 
Schools and other youth service providers to discuss how we as a community can respond to the virtual 
learning needs of our students. 

• Phil Steinhaus participated in a meeting of the Cradle to Career Alliance Board of Directors. 

• Phil Steinhaus and Rick Hess met with a representative of Goodwill to look at office space available for 
temporary rental at the old Tribune building. 

• Bob Hutton, Andrea Tapia, and Phil Steinhaus held a Commissioner orientation meeting over Zoom with 
Steve Calloway.  

• Phil Steinhaus made a presentation to the employees of the Daniel Boone Regional Library on behalf of the 
Heart of Missouri United Way campaign. 

 
On-Going Community Committees and Task Forces 

• Phil Steinhaus is participating in an affordable housing policy committee sponsored by two City Council 
members. 

• Phil Steinhaus is serving as a member of the Boone County Emergency Operations Plan - ESF-14 Long Term 
Recovery Committee. 

• Erin Friesz is participating in the Brilliant Beginnings committee of the Cradle to Career Alliance.  The 
committee is focusing on birth to Kindergarten child development. 

• Phil Steinhaus is Chair of the Cradle to Career Alliance Board. 

• Phil Steinhaus is participating in the Columbia/Boone County Department of Public Health and Human 
Services Safe, Healthy, and Affordable Housing Action Team. 

• Andrea Tapia is serving on the Board of Directors for the Salvation Army. 

• Andrea Tapia and Sara Stone are key members of the Functional Zero Task Force whose goal is to end 
chronic and Veteran homelessness in Columbia and Boone County. 

There were two media articles from the past month that included the CHA. 


	Agenda Packet Memo
	CHA-Board-Agenda 2020-09-15
	CHA-Board Minutes 2020-08-18
	2021 Budget First Draft - 9-15-2020
	Board Budget Memo-First Draft
	2021 Budget First Draft - 9-15-2020
	AMP 1 9-15-2020
	Admin 9-15-2020

	Five Year Plan - CFP 50120-50124 (200828) - ACC
	CHA FYE2021 PHA Plan HP - First Draft
	Short Version PHA Plan Amendment R - HUD RAD v1 (2010) - Complete.pdf

	Five-Year Plan 2021 - 2025 First Draft
	AHI Board Report 2020-09-15
	AHI Board Report 2020-09-15 V2.pdf
	AHI Board Report 2020-09-15.pdf
	Pages from Kinney Point App 9-2-20.pdf

	Pages from AHI Board Report 2020-09-15.pdf

	Office Space Report 2020-09-15
	CHA COVID-19 Staff Memo 2020-09-11
	August PH-PBV 2020 Board Report
	FY2020 AH Lease Terminations Board Reports - 2020-08-18.pdf

	HCV Board Report 09152020
	8.2020 Human Services
	2019-08 Monthly Safety Report
	2019-08 Monthly Safety Report Memo
	Copy of Safety Statistics Report - CY 2020
	2020-08 Columba Housing Authority Calls (007)

	Board Report Financials - 202007
	financials section 1
	financials section 2

	Succession Planning Packet 2020-09-15
	Notebook Cover
	Succession Planning Memo 2020-09-15
	New Chapter Coaching
	Executive-Transition-Timeline
	Ten Planning Tips for Leadership Transition
	NAHRO Succession PLanning
	NAHRO Job Listings
	3832_001 (002).pdf
	3833_001.pdf

	Fed KC departure-defined-tools
	FED KC Readiness Q's & Case Study

	Current Events 2020-09-15
	CHA Single Program audit FYE2019.pdf
	RubinBrownFinal Letter 09112020
	CHA Single Program audit FYE2019




